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The Membars

Your Board has pleasure in presenting their Sixteenth Report on the business and operations of
your Company together with the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended 31°%

March, 2016,

The financial perfommance of the Company is surnmarized below:

Eoligyhalders Accoynt :
{ in "000)

B Particulars Current Year Previous Year |
* Net Premium Income 15,69,717 156,67 581

| Income from investment {Net) 4,0% 802 12,99,00:4
Other Income 23,027 21,522
Contribution fram Sharsholder sccount 48,666 36,517
Totai Income 20,50,212 30,24,624 |
Commissions 80,559 85,2 24
Operating expenses relating to insurance husiness 3,75,947 3,67,323
Total Expenses 4,56,546 4,53,157

' Payment to policyholders 13,30,705 19,46,127 |
Increase in actuarial fiability 2,54,515 8,861,071

| Transfer to Link fund -8,27,011 -5,32,468 a

 Fund for future appropriation 1,40,611 2,56,697

| Transfer to Shareholders Account 55,364 84,194 |
Total Income under Shareholders Account g3,014 2,21,354
Fxpenses utherr than. thoset directiy Irela_ted L ls] 72,877 55124
insurznce business {including contribution to

- policyholder account)

| Profit/{Loss}before Tax 65,501 246,424
Profit/{Loss) after Tax_ 64,039 2,14,788 |

| Profit/{Loss) carried to Balance Sheet 11,385,942 T 11,21.903
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. ) % in 000}
MParticulars .| . CurentYear |  Previous Year |
Palicyholder Account
a. Total funds 93,87,439 | 92,29,989
b. Total investiments . 88,85,558 90,29 6456
Shareholders Account :
a. Total funds (Net of dehit balance in Profit 35,42287 34,91,213
and Loss Accqunt] :
h. Total investments ) 2329261 | . 21,66,983
Paid Up Equity Capital [ 23,20,000 ) £3,20,000
Net Worth 35,42 267 34,91,213

THE AMOUNTS, IF ANY, WHICH IT PROPOSES TQ CARRY TO ANY RESERVE
The Board proposes no amount to be carriad to any reserves during the Financial Year,

DPERATIONS OVERVIEW

It has been tough for the entire Life Insurance Industry during the year 2015-16. All Lifa Insurance
Companies put together registered a positive growth. of 8.10% in total premium including
Group Insurance. Qur Company recorded a positive Erowth of 12.97%.

01-04-2015 ta 31-03-2016
Mo. of Policies 19,542
Tatal New Fremium adjusted ¥ 43.42 Crores
Total Renewazl Premium 113,62 Crores
Taotal Coliectian T157.05 Crores

GROUP INSURANCE

The Group Insurance portfolia of the Company made a substantial headway and had premium
income of ¥ 35 Lac. We are in the process of building up a strong and capable team of officials so

as to enhance not only group insurance portfolio but also exploring other alternate channels of
Business.,

PERFORMANCE UNDER RURAL AND S0CIAL SECTORS

The Company is required to fulfill the regulatary requirements bath under rural & social sectors by
doing 20% of its total policies under rural sectar & minimum of 55,000 Lives under social sector
for the Financial Year 2015-16. The Company has fulfillad the rural sector requirement by doing
64.44% of its total policies. Further the Company has also achieved the Social Sectar target by
daing 30,671 lives against a requirement of 55,000 lives.
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PRODUCTS OF THE COMPANY
During the vear under review the company had not introduced any 'new ptan.

The range of products both individual and group which were sold during the year under
review are given below:

Products

Sr.no Name of the Products

1 5ahara Subh Nivesh Jeevan Bimg Endowment { Individual)
2 Sahara Dhan Sanchayjeevaﬁ Bima Endowment { Individual)
3 Sahara Dhanvarsha Jeevan Bima Endowment { Individual)
4 Sahara Surakshit Pariwar leevan Bima Endowment { Individual}
5  Sahara Sherstha Nivesh leevan Bima Endowment { Individual)
&  Sahara Utkarsh leevan Bima ULIP Endowment
7 Sahara Sugam Jeevan Bima ULIP Endowment
8 Sahara Sanchit Jeevan Bima ULIF Endowment
9 Sahara Samooh Suraksha. Group Term
10 Sahara lamakarta $Samooh Yojna Group Term
11 Sahara Sanjeevani Jeevan Bima Annuity | Individual)
1z Sahara Dhanvriddhi Jeavan Bima Endowment { Individual)
13 Saharz Payback Jeevan Bima Endowment { individual) .
Riders

Sr.no  Riders . Rider Category

1 Accidental Death Benefit Rider Ridder Tarm

Mote: Sahara Surakshit Pariwar jeevan Bima - Endowment { individual) and Sahara Jamakarta
Samoch Yajna -Group Term had been closed and -does not exist in the list of products to be sold

by the Company during the F.Y. 2016-17.

DIVIDEND

Product Category

The Board of Directors did not recommend any dividend for the finandial yaar 2015-16.

OUR REACH

The Company reaches its customers through 141 offices at March 31, 2016 At March 31, 2018, the

Company had over 530 empioyees and over 11,481 advisors to cater to the needs of customers.

The Company distributes its products through agents and corporate agents.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT 9 is annexed herewith as

Annexure A.

AUDITORS

M/fs S. 5. Kothari Mehta & Co., Chartered Acoounta nts, and Mfs S. N. Kapur & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, are the Joint Statutory Auditors of the Comparny,
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As per the IRDAI Regulations, a Statutory Auditor can conduct the audit of an insurance Company for
a maximurn period of 5 years at a time. Further, as per the Campanies Act, 2013, an audit firm can
be appointed as Statutory Auditor for not mere than two terms of five consecutive YEArS.

Thus, in accordance with the IRDAI Regulations read with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
/s $. 5. Kothari Mehta & Co., Chartered Atcountants, were appointed as Statutory Auditors only for
4 {Four} years in the 14™ Annual Genaral Meeting (AGM) of the Company held on 14-July-2014 from
the conclusion of the that AGM till the conclusion of 18% AGM, with that AGM being counted as the
first meeting. This was in view of M/s 5. 5. Kothari Mehta & Co., Chartered Accountants having
already completed 1 year of office at the time of appointment at the 149 AGM held on 14-July-2014.

Further, M/s 5. N. Kapur & Associates, Chartered Accountants, were also appointed in the 1A% Annual
General Meeting of the Company held on 14-July-2014 &s the Statutory Auditors of the Company,
fram the conclusion of that Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 18" Annual General
Meeting, with that Annual General Meeting being counted as the first meeting. This was new

appointment for 5 (Five) years in the 14* Annual General Meating of the Company held on 14-July-
2014, '

As per Section 13%{1) of the Companies Act 2013, the company shall place the matter relating to such
appointment for ratification by members at every annual generzl meeting.

Accordingly, in view of the provisions of IRDAJ Regulations and the Companies Act, 2013, the Board
proposes and recommends to Shareholders for ratification of appointment of M/s 5. S. Kothari
Mehta & Co., Chartered Accountants, and M/s S, N. Kapur & Associates, Chaitered Accountants, as

loint Statutory Auditors of the Company on the recommendation of the Audit Commitiee of the
Company.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

As required by the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Parsonnel) Rules, 2014, the Compa rly has appointed
M/s C. P. Shukla & Co., Company Secretaries, to undertake Secretarial Audit of the Company for
Financial Year 15-16. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure B.

NWUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD

During financial year 2015-16, five (5) Board meetings werg held,

DECLARATION 8Y INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

The Company has ohtalngd the declarations fram independent directors as per sub-section 6] of
section 149 of the Companies Act 2013,

EXPLANATIONS OR COMMENTS BY THE BOARD ON REMARKS MADE BY STATUTORY AUDITOR IN
HIS REPORT

" The Statutory Audit Report does not contain any gualification, reservation or adverse remark by

Statutory Auditors. S, no explanation or comments are required to be given by the Board. -
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EXPLANATICNS GR CONMMENTS B8Y THE BOARD OMN REMARKS MADF BY SECRETARIAL ALUDITOR IN
HIS REPCRY .-

The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark by
Secretarial Auditor. So, no explanation or comments are required to be given by the Board.

LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186 of Companies act 2013, is not
required to be given as Company has not taken any loan, given any guarantée or made any
nvestments, '

SETTLEMENT OF CLAIMIS

Your Company provides utmost priority to settlement of death claims and pursues a policy of
settling the death claim as expeditiously as possible after taking all safety measuras.

During the year under review death intirmnation was received in respect of 766 policies. During the
period under review 769 cases have been settled or repudiated and 25 cases ware outstanding as
on 31 March 2016 primarily on account of no responsa from the claimants. Since a large section
of our existing client base is fram the rural and backward areas where communication facilities
are not that good and also because of the lack of awareness ameongst them, the communication
gap persists. However, the Company ensures that all such matters are diligently followed up. .
During the period under review the claims team has been further strengthened to ensure guick
processing, proper investigation and timely settlement of genuine claims.

The Company has alsa a Claims Review Committee under the Chairmanship of lustice 5.C. Verma
[Retd.), an eminent retired Judge of the Allahabad High Court, to review the reprasentations of
various clients who are dissatisfied with the decision of repudiation of their claim by the
Company. The Committee has been constituted to ensure transparency in the process of
settlement of claims. The Committee reviewed Mine cases during the year.

Further, during the year {F.¥. 2015-16) under review the Company made payments of Survivaf
Benefit installinents to the tune of Rupees 47.44 crores in respect of Money Back Plans which
were purchased in 2005 and thereafter. Maturity claim. have also been paid to the tune of Rupeas
.43 crores, '

INVESTMENTS

Investments of an insurance company are regulated under Insurance Act, 1938 and also under
IROAI (investment) Regulations, 2000, as amended, from time to time. Your Company has
cempiled with all the requirements under the said regulations. Your Company recognizes the
fmportance of securing good returns on the investments under different funds.

INFUSION OF ADDITIONAL CAPITAL

The Company has naot increased its capital during the perfod under review. The present paid up
capital stands at Rs. 232 crores.
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PUBLIC BEPQSITS

The Company has not accepted any public depasit during the year under review under Section
73 of the Companies Act, 2013. '

CORPCRATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company is committed to achieve highest standards of Corporate Governance. The
Company manages its business affairs with accountahitity, legitimacy, wveracity and
transparency in all its operations. '

The Company has a balanced Board of Directors, constituted in compliance with the Companies Act,
2013 and in accordance with IRDAI Corporate governance guideline, 2016. The Board comprises of
five Directors; three independent Directors including one woman Independent Director, the Whole-
time Director & CEO and one Executive Directors. Except the Whole-time Director & CEQ all other
Directors including the Chairman of the Board are non-executive Directors, There is a clear
segregation of responsibility and authority hetween the non-executive Directors and the executive
management. The Board is respansible for overall corporate strategy and ether responsibilities as
taid down by IRDA} under the Corporate Governance guidelines dated 18" fMay-16. The independent
Directors are eminent personalities with valuable expertise and from renowned areas. The Whols-
time Director & CEO fs with significant expertise in the fields of finance, insurance, law, strategy and
marketing. Mone of the Directors are refated to any other Director or employee of the Company.

The Board functions either as a full Board or through various Committees constituted to oversee
specific operational areas. The Chairman of Audit Committee, Investment Committee, Nomination
& PRemuneration Committee, With Profits Committee is an Independent Director. The Board
presently has eight sub-committees - Audit Committes, Investment Committes, Risk & Asgsat
Lizhility Management Committes, Policyholders  Protection  Committee, Nomination &
Remuneration Committee, With Profits Committees, Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and
Insurance Awareness Committes.

. Pursuant to Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, Audit Committee is formed and is chaired by

an Independent Director, It decides the scope of internal audit provides a link betwean the auditars
and the Board of Directors and reviews the financial statements and performance of the Company.

The compaosition of the Investmant Committee is strictly in accardance with the IRDA! Regulations.
It frames and periodically reviews investment poicy of the Company; it reviews the performance of
the portfolic and provides guidance to the investment team from time to time,

The Risk & Asset Liahility Management Committee has been formed in accordance with Corporate
Governance guidelines issued by IRDAL It lays down Company’s Risk Management Strategy, assists
the 8oard in effective operation of the risk management system by performing specialized analysis
and quality reviews, it lays down the framework to ensure that the Company invests in a mannar
which would enable it to meet its cash flow neads and capital requirements at a future date, it lays
dawn the risk talerance limits. : ' :

The. Policyholders Protection Committee has also been formed in accordance with Corporate
Gavernance guidelines issued by IRDAI It puts in place proper procedures and effective mechanism
to address complaints and grievances of policyholders including mis-seliing by intermediaries, it
Ensures compliance with the statutory requirements as laid down in the regulatery framework.




The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been formed in accordance with provisions of
Companies Act, 2013, The functions of the said Committer are as prescribed in Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013, The Companies Act 2013 provides for the requirement of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committea to formulate the criteria for determining qualifications and independence
and recommend to the Board a policy on remuneration for the directors, key managerial personne|

and other employess. The Company has framed the Momination and Remuneration Policy for
ensuring that;

» The level and composition of remunecation is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and
motivate directors of the quality required to run the company successfully,

= Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate petformance

benchmarks. _

Remuneraticn to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a

balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives
appropriate to the working of the company and its goafs.

The With Profits Commitiee has also been formed in accordance with Insurance Regulatory and

Develupment Authority (Mon Linked Insurance Products) Regulations, 2013, dated 16 February
2013,

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee has bean formead in accordance with provisions of
Companies Act, 2013, The duties of the Cammittee are as under:

. Fc:rrn_ulate and  recommendto the Board,a Corporate Social  Responsibility  Policy,
which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company as specified in Schedule ViI;

+ Recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities referred to above; and

* Monitor the Corporate Sacial Respansibility Policy of the company from time to-time.

The Insurance Awarensss Committee has been formed in accordance with provisions of IRDA
Circular No. 35/CAD/PUB/Insurance Awarenass Policy/2013-14 dated 12th March, 2034, It puts in
place a yearsfong action plan of the Company for initiating insurance literacy and awareness
campaigns in the Country. The Committee will be respansibie for the following:

1. To identify the key concerns of the Insurance Consumers and Prospective Insurance
Consumers

2. To identify ways and means of involving various stakeholders for protecting Insurance
Consumers and Prospective Consumers’ interest

To identify the ways and means of publicity to educate Insurance Consumers and
Prospective Insturance Consumers. :

Planning of the annual activity chart as per the objectives.
Take hudgetary approvals _
Inform about the activity chart to the stakehalders

Manitoring of the program execution as per schedule and assess the effectiveness
Reporting to the Board and Regulator. '

e

CORPORATE S50CIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company has formulated a policy on Corporate Social Responsibility, which was approved by
Board in its meeting dated 03" December 2014 and revised in its meeting dated 28 Septernber,

20416. The said Policy is uploaded on the Company's websita. The detail about the policy is set out in
Annexure D to this Report.
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WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Compary has formulated a Whistle blower Poliey to encourage employees to report matters
without the risk of subsequent victimisation, discrimination or disadvantage. As per the Palicy,
employees can raise concerns related to breach of any law, statute or regulation, |ssugs related o
accounting policies and procedures, Acts resuiting in financial loss or loss of reputation, misuse of
office, suspected/actual fraud and criminal offences, non-complance to Anti-bribery & anti-
corruption policy by the Company or its employees to the Board Audit Committee through specified
channels. This mechanism has been communicated and posted on the Company’s intrangt.

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PFRSONAL INVESTMENTS

The Company has a Code of Conduct for personal investments. The objective of the Code is to
prohibit insider trading in any manner by the Access Persons and to maintain confidentiality of
unpublished price Sensitive information and access to information on a2 "need to know” basis.

The Code is applicabie to all “Access Persons” and their “Family Members” as defined in this Code.

CODE OF BUSINESS CONDUCT AND ETHICS

The Board of Directors has approved a Code of Business Canduct and Ethics for Directors and
ernployess of the Company. The Code aims at ensuring cansistent standards of conduct and ethical
business practicas across the constituents of the Company.

The Code jays down the broad framework of general guiding principlas

POLICY AGAINST SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE

The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) act, 2013
pravides protection against sexual harassment of women at workplace and for the prevention and
redressal of complaints of sexual harassment. Company is committed towards providing a work
envirpnment that ensures every employee is treated with dignity and respect and afforded equitable
treatment. For ensuring such protection, the Company has framed the Policy against Sexual

Harassment at Workplace. During the Financial Year 2015-2016 there has been no complaint related
10 Sexuzl Harassment at Workplace.

STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company has established a governance framework and a control environment, commensurate
with the size, scale and cumplexity of its operations. The corporate governance framework of the
Company is based on an effective independent Board, separation of Board’s supervisory role from '
the executive managemeant and constitution of Board Cormmittees, penerally comprising a majority
of independent/nen-executive directors and chaired by indepandent directors to oversee critical
areas. The Board committees are supported by executive committees to oversee at an pperational

level. Alt employees are bound by the Code of business conduct and ethics approved by the Board
of Directors.
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The internat financial control with reference to financial statements of the Company comprises
multiple levels of oversight as follows:

1. The Company has a reporting and review framework comprising quarterly réporting and review
of audited financials and investmient returns  to regulator  and . shareholders. The financials
prepared are audited by joint statutory auditors, and are reviewed by Audit Committee, They are
also submitted to IRDAL Internal auditor’s acts exercises independent contrel over operational and
financial pracesses and significant internal audit observations and corrective actions thereon are
presented to the Audit Cornmittee of the Board. Investment operations are subject to concurrent
audit certification on a daily basis,

2.. The Company has deployed automation in most of the {ransaction processing aspects including
policy administration, investment management, actuarial computations, claims management,
huran resaurces process and accounting, System and process contrals have been put in place for
various sub processes.

3. Aformal Risk and Controd Self-assessment is carried out to identify 2nd assass operationat risk in
all aspects related to financial controls.

Auditor's Report

There is no gualification, reservation or adverse ramark or disclaimer made by the auditors in their
report, '

RISK MANAGEMENT ARCHITECTURE :

fisk exposure: The Company recogrizes the risks associated with the life insurance business and
plans to manage it by adopting prudent policies commensurate with the needs of the life insurance
business. ' '

The key risks affecting the aperations of the Company are underwriting risks, investment risks and
operational risks.

The underwriting risk is managed by the Company's underwriting function and further by
establishing reinsurance treaties with varicus reinsurance companies. All risks above the pre- -
determined retanticn limits are reinsured.

The investment risk i5 managed by creating a portfolio of different asset classes and of varied
maturities o as to spread the risk across a wice category of investee companies. The Company has
canstituted an nvestment Committee of the Board of Directors, which acts as the palicy making
hody for the investment operations. The Investment Committee ays down various internal policies
and norms governing the functioning of the thvestment Department. The investment strategy
framed is kept appropriste to the underlying liabilities of the policyhalders. The investment
Committee periodically discusses the investment strategy, portfolio structures, perfermance of the
portfelio and other izsues relating to the investment portfolio. This is then approved by the Board of
Directors. The Board of Directars of the Company has constituted the Risk & Asset Lizbility
wmianagement Committee {RALM). The Risk & Asset Liability Management Committee (RALM)
reviews the Asset Liability Management and other related risks periodically.

The company has established a Risk Management Framework to manage, control and mitigate
operational risks. Each function is required to ensure that all processes are documented, process
risks are identified and that steps are taken to mitigate identified operational risks. An independent
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risk management function, fn turn, reviews the risks identified, the effectiveness of the cperational
controls and ensures that risk mitigation steps suggested are implemented. Operational risks are
also mitigated by audits conducted by an independent internal auditor, and an independent
concurrent auditor for the investment function. The Risk & Asset Liability Management Committee
meets at periodic intervals and lays down and reviews various internal galicies and norms governing
the risk function across the company. The Committee also reviews the top risks, mitigations
impiemented and progress made by the Risk Management Function.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and IRDAI Guidelines, Acts, Rules
Regulations made thereundsr and all other applicable laws, the Board has carried out the annual -

- performance evafuation of its own performance, the Directors individuaily as well as the evaluation

of the working of its Committees for the Financial Year 2015-2016.
Manner in Which Fermal Annual Evafuation has been made by the Board:

Rating sheets aleng with structured questionnaire covering various aspects of the Board like its own
performance and that of its committees and individual directors were prepared and placed before
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee [NRC) for further development thersin, which were
also approved by the NRC.

MRC approved said Rating sheets were sent to each of the Directors with regard to evaluation of
performance of the Board, its Committees and individual Directors {except for the Director being
evaluated) for the vear uider review. :

The Rating sheets of the Independent Directors’ Performance were filled by the entire Board
excluding the Directors being evaluated.

The Rating sheets of the Board as a3 whole and the Non-Independent Directors' Performance were
carried out by the Independent Directors excluding the Directars being evaluated.

Rating sheets of the Committees' Performance were carried out by the entire Board.
Rating sheet of the Board' Performance were carried out by the entire Board.

In addition to the above rating process, the Rating sheets of the Board were also carried out by the
MRC,

A repert on the ratings given by each of the Directors was then prapared and placed before the NRC
for finally analyzing the feadback at its meeting held on 28" Day of September, 2016 and thereafter

such report alengwith NRC views was placed before the Board meeting held on 28" Day of
Septermber, 2016, 2016 ’ .

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEES

In accordance with the provisions of the Act, Shri 0. P. Srivastava {DIN: 00144000}, Chairman and
Director, retires by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eliglble, offers
himself for re-appaintment. The Board of Directors recommends his re-appointment,



Extension of Shri Sanjay Agarwal (DIN: 06555737} as Whole-fime Director designated as Chief
Executive Cfficer

The tenure of thrée years of Shri Sanjay Agarwai (DIN: 08555737 will be completed on 07 Octaber
2016 {i.e. from fram 08 October 2013 to 07 October 2016). it is proposed to extend his tenure fora
further pericd of three years w.e.f, 08 Octaber 2016,

The Nomination and Remunaration Committes in their meeting held on 28™ September, 2016 have
recommended the appaintment of Shri Sanjay Agarwal [DIN: 06555737) as Whole-time Director
designated as Chief Executive Officer, for a further period of 3 years, with effect from 08 October
2016 10 07 QOctaber 2019 to the Board of Directors for approval. The Board, in their meeting held on
28" September, 2016, has approved the same subject to approval of Members of the Company by
way of special resolution and subject to approval of IRDAL

The special resolution pertaining to his appointment as Whole-time Director designated as Chief

Executive Officer is set out at item no. 4 of the Notice of the forthcoming 16T Annual Generai
Meeting of the Company. '

Az compared to previous Board’s Report, following changes were made in the Boarg of Directors and
Key Managerial Persons of the Company:

! Name Appointment / Cessation

Smt. Rana Zia In Annual Genearal Meeting dated EU-S"e-_p-leS, confirmed as an Independent i

_ ' Director for a term up to 04th February, 2020 '
shri Parakh Tandon | Resigned from the Company w.e.f. 09-Sep-2015 {accepted in Board meeting
dated 22-Aug-2015} He was the Company Secretary of the Company. He was

alse the Compliance Officer as well as Grievance Redressal Officar of the
Company. '

Shd Afay Kumar

In Board Meeting dated zi—ﬂug—zﬂlﬁ, appointed as a Company Secretary of the ¢
| Trivedi

Company w.e.f. 10-5ep-2015. He was also appointed as Compliance Officer and
_Grievance Redressal Offlcer of the Company.

shri Ishwar Chand ishwar Chand Rai, Head of Finance was re-designated as Chief Financial Officer
Rai {CFO} of the Company, in the Board meeting held on 22nd Day of August 2015.
However, he had resigned vide his resignation letter dated 04th Aupust, 2018,

Shri Krishan Kumar

| Shri Krishan Kumar Bajpai was appointed and designated as Chief Financial
| Bajpai

Officer of the Company, in the Board meeting held on 28th Day of September
2016, wef. 05th September, 2016. He is also Member of investment
: Committee, Risk & Asset Liability Management Committee, Policyholders
| Protection Committee and Insurance Awareness Commitiee.

As per Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri O. P. Srivastava is liable to retire bty ratation at

the Slxteenth Annual General Meeting and being eligible have offered himself for re-appointment as
Directors af the Company. '
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&5 compared to previous Board's Report, following changes were made in the members of -
Cammittees of Board of Directors of the Company and in the Kay persons of the company:

Name

Appointment f Cessation

ShriGautam Kakar
Appointed Actuary on
consufting basis

He was appuinted as Appointed Actuary on consulting basis and worked

with us from 3" September 2015 to 30™ November, 2015 as approved
by IRDA

shri Dhiraj Goel
Appointed Actuary

He has taken charge as Appainted Actuary w.ef, “10F hune, 2016 as
approved by IRDAL He is also Meamber of investment Eﬂmmittea, Risk &
Asset liability Management Committee, Pelicyholders Protection
Committee and With Profits Committee.

+ Shri. Liyaquat Khan
Independent Actuary

Shri Liyaquat Khan was appointed as an Independent Actuary in placa of
Mr. K. K. Dharni, existing Independent Actuary of the Company. He is
also a Member of With Profits Committee,

shri Pushkar Yerma
Chief Marketing Officer

Shri Pushkar Verma was appointed and designated as Chief Marketin?
Officer of the Company, in the Board meeting held on 06™ Day of
December 2015, w.e f. 14" November, 2015. He is also a Member of
Insurance Awareness Committee.

[ Shri Rajesh Kumar
Chief Risk Officer

Shri Rajesh Kumar, Deputy General Managar was designated as Chief
Risk Cfficer of the Company, in the Board meeting held on 28" Day of

! September 2016, w.e.f, 28" September, 2016. He is also a Member of

Risk & Assat Lrab|l|t~; Management Committee and Investment
Commitiee.

The compasition of Board of Directors ang the Committees is as under:

Composition of Board of Directors

Marne

Deslgnation | Qualifications | $paclalization | Status  of Directorship | Status of  Pasitlons in
including this Cornparny Committers  including  thig
Company
In ingian In other Membership | Chaimmanship
Public Companies
Limited *
Companies
Shri O P. | Chaisman & | hiaster's : Ower 31 years 7 13 12 4
Srivastava Directar Degres in Arts | of experlence
* & Bachelor's | in the retaif
Cregrae in Law tinance  znd
real  estate
|' inelustry.
L 1
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thri A 5.
Rathare

Independent
DOirectar

MO

Ex-Chairman
of Central
Board af
CHireck  Taxes
and a Special
Seeratary  of
Ministry  of
Eihance
Govemmeani
of India. He
has also beean
a farmaer
Chairman of
Bank af
Rajasthan.

shrl
Brijendra
Sahay

Independent
Diractor

B.A., MLA, |
LLE

Eca), | {Retd) 185 In
the
Admindstratio
nf  Financef |
Industrial &
Urban

Development

smt.
Zla

Rana

Independent
Diractar

Bachelar's
Degres

Haldlng
directarship
i other
companles

10

11

?
il

3hrl Banjay
Aparwal

Director

CED &

B.5C
! Honsl
: Chartered
| Acsoun tant

|Mlaths

Warked Iy
ahd | Invostment
field for 13
years..
Worked  as
head of
lavestratt
Department
tand CFQ of
Sahara India
Life Insuranae
Comparty Ltd.

© Other Companles include Indian Private Limited Companies and Forsign Companles but not include Section 8
Companigs under the Companies Act, 2013,

Composition of Committees:
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Srivastava® fember T Chairman | Chalrman | Chairman | Member - Chairrman
Shri R. 5. _ )
Rathore* Chairman | Chairman ( Member - - Chalrman | Chairman -
Ehiri _
Brijendra Member hterbar M emibsar - b ermber hember - -
sahay*
Shri 5anjay Memb Bamb : —
Agarwal embet amber | Member Mamber | Member - Member | Member
Smt, Rana ’ -
Zig* Mernker - - - - - - -
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*(ther details are available under heading ‘Composition of Board of Directors’ as above.

: | Risk & Asset

Policyholders | With Insurance
orl !
Other Members of the | Investment Liability Prn'::e::ﬁnn Profits Awareness
: i . Committee
Committess Committes Manage.ment Committes | Committee . _
| Committes
: shri Pravean Faliwal, CIO Member Mi_em ber - - -
- “Rai Chi M
#:Shn I%hwarﬂ Rai, Chief . Member Member Member - ember
| Financiat Officer .
Shri Manct Ta n_d_un, ) ) Member ) Member
Head Underwriting _ ]
Shri Liyaquat Khan, ) ) ) Member - |
Independent Actuary ) - ;
Shri Pushkar Verma i ) ) - WMember
Chief Marketing Gfficer
Shri Amit Agarwal. i : i i - Member
Deputy Senior Manager ) i
Shri Rajesh Kurmar
Chief Risk Officer Memher | Member | - L ]
Shri Krishan Kumar
i Bajpai Membhber Member Member | - Membet
Chief Financizl Qfficer ; L 1
Shri Dhiraj Goel :
Appointed Actuary i Member Mermber tWlember t Member -

Profile of Other Committees members

i Name & Designation Qualifications Specialization - Status of
; _ . _ _ Directorship
Shri Praveen Paliwal, MBA- Finance & | Handling Investment / Treasury
Chief Invastment Officer , Global functions —Dealing, Research & Fund
Management | Management for more than 15 NIA
years, Presently Working as a CID
from October 2013 till date with
Sahara India Life msurance Co. Ltd.
#Shri Ishwar Chand Raj, | Chartered 18 years rich experience in the field !
Chief Financial Officer | AtCountant - | of Account, Finance & Taxation. NiA
Shri Manoj Tandon, MBA- Finance | 23 years experience in hack-office |
Head Policy Servicing & cperations, TES
Underwriting :
Shri Pushkar Yerma, Post  Graduate | 20 years experience’ in Finéhce &
Chief Marketing Officer ' in Commerce harketing with 'SAHARA MDA : 2¢
Shri Amit Agarwal, MﬁA-Marketing 13 years expferi_.ence in  various
 Deputy Senior Manager : rnarketmg activities on  retail & NiA
) msurar_l_{:e.
Shri Liyaquat Khan, FlA, FlAi, Fil Career started with ma nagement Executiue_h
| Independent Actuary cadre of Life Insurance Corporation ¢ Director of
of India in the year 1964, Actuarig)
' Consulting
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! senior positions in various

Mr. Khan has worked in middie and

institutions in india, UK, Mauritius
and sultanate of Qman and has been
CEQ of tweo life insurers in Oman and
India.

Mr. Khan has also held positions of
Appointed Actuary in India for a

General Insurer, Health insurer and
Agriculture Insurer,

On professignal side, Mr. Khan has
been President of the Indian
Actuarial Profession three times over
about six years from y 2000 to
September, 2012 Currently Mr.
Khan holds responsibility as
Executive Director of Actuarial
Consulting Congress of Asiz, a non-
remunerated voluntary leadership
rote.

Congress of '
Asia

Bic, AlAI DAT,

Shti Rajesh Kurnar, CEl

! Chief Bisk Officer

25 years of experience in policy
servicing, administration and
actuarial.

NJA

_shri Krishan Kumar B.Com., FCA
Bajpai,
Chief Financial Officer

accounts, taxation, audit etc.

23 yeary. experience in finance,

MN/A

FIA, FlAl, ACA

Shri Dhiraj Goel,
Appointed Actuary

Professional career of over a decade, @
covering life, Health, and
Reinsurance, he has worked on a
range of projacts covering risk
management, financial modelling,
product pricing & development and

corporate actuarial function for Life

coOMmpanies.

# shri Ishwar Chand Rai had resigned vide his resignation letter dated 04 August, 2016.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS HELD AND ATTENDED

The number of Board and Committee meetings held during financial year 2015-16 was as undar-

Board/Committee No. of Meetings Held
Board of Directors 5

: Audit Committes 5
Investment Committee 4

| Risk & Asset Liability Management Commitiee 4
Policyhotder Protection Committee 5 -




Corporate*s::-cia} Responsibility Committee
Momination and Remuneration Commitige

with Profits Committee
Insurance Awareness Commiites

F IR Y

The dates of meetings held during the Financial Year 2015-16 are mentioned below:
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270572015 | 27-05-2015 | 2705205 | 27-35-2015 | 27-05-2015 | 06122005 | 23-08-2005 | 20102015 | 27-0S-2013

_'E_Z-I]E-ZGZIE 22408-201% | 22082015 | 22-DE-201% | 22-08-2015 ; 14-02-2016 | 06-12-2015 - 26-08-2515
2e-05-2015 | 26-09-2005 | OG-12-2015 | 06-12-201% | 26-03-2015 - - - 0E-12-2015

‘_CIE-i_l_Z-lﬂJE 06-12-201% | 14-02-2006 | 14-02-2016 | O6-12-2015 - . - 14-02- 2016
L402-2010 | 14-02-2016 - ' T 14-02-2016 - - . -

The number of Board and Committee meetings attended by Directors and Committee Members
during financial year 2015-16 was as under:

. E § E Eﬂ Eg EI %ﬂ - Eﬁ b= ..E_na E“
<5 (BB, cBl5:82c8 o8 52885 ,,0
- |g¥ EP| zsiocsNEigEs|dE 28 852
5 LE|ES| g2 2EJES| 52 |wEE5688 2853
S w OB EE | E w2ty dol Lol BulsEdaul 68 o
b |53|S2: S| Ls|8 Ry cplEESEcg 558
=D ElBEeEslackBlsE:5 a2kl w EE
SE |2 g ZE|5LE|SEC EE(ABEEEE £2F

m = E [T}
£ |28 |3 E|® Elx®E " E|g®E|SxE £

Shri B

Subrata - M.A. - M.A, ML.A. M, M.A. BLA M.A,

Roy

Sahara

Shri 0. P. 5 s | na ’ 1

Srivastava 4 3 NLA 2 2

Shri R. S.

 Rathore 5 | 4 | 3 1 NA 3 1 M.A 2 N.A

: Shri : ' _

Brijendra 4 3 2 M.A. 2 MA, 1 2 M.A,

Szhay '

Smt. Rana

_— 4 3 NA . NA | NA | NA | NA. M.A. .4

| ShriSanjay | . | e l T 1]

| Agarwa 5 5 4 5 4 1 2 MN.A

Shri B

Praveen | NA. | NA | 3 © NA | 3 | NA | MA | NA | NA

Paliwal _ |
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[Shri ' _ T
Ishwar €. | N.A. | N.A. | 2 3 2 L NA | NA | NA
Rai * | .
L Shri ‘ ' 1
| mang] NA . MA | NA, 1 NA. | NA | NA | NA
Tandan
Shiri K. K.
Oharni**
Shri

Gautam M.A. | M.A, M.A [ MNA MLA. 1 M.A. M.A. B
kakar

— 4
Shrifmit | ol ma | A | wa | NA | na | NA | A
Agarwal .
VY A | NA | A | NA | NA | NA | NA | NA.
Kumar*** '

shri : ?

Mavneet M.A, | M.A | NA. | -MA, M.A. BLA. MN.A. M.A.
Rastogi***

|
. Shri | ] 1
E

PNA | NA | MA D NA T ORA | 1 ] NA | NA | NA

[ Pushkar P MNA. | NA. | NA| Na | MA | NA | NA | NA
| verma | '

** At present, Shri Ishwar C. Rai is not Member of Investment Committee, Risk & Asset Liability

Management Committee, Policyholders Protection Committee and Insurance Awareness
Committea,

*% At present, Shri K. K. Dharni is not a member of With Profits Cornmittee.

. FFE At present, Shri Vijay Kumar and Shri Navneet Rastogi both is not a member of Insirance
Awareness Committas,

SEPARATE MEETHNG OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Following separate meeting(s) of Independent Directors was held in financial year 2015-2016. The

names of the Independent Diractors and their attendance at said meeting(s) during the said financial
yedr are as under:

DATEOF | NAME OF THE INDEPENDENT A,{,::%Eﬁ?; o
MEETING DIR Rr i
£LTO ATTENDED
Shri R, 8, Rathore Aftenrded
119 March 2015 | Shri Brijendra Salay T Amended
3, t. =l .
| Smt, {lann £ia Attended

DIRECTORS® REMUNERATION

Details of remuneration and sitting fees paid to the Directars during the financial year 2015-16 are
set gut In Annexure A to this report in Form MGT-9.
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GENERAL MEETING OF SHARERGLDERS

The details of the last three Annual General Meetings of the Company held are given below:

Me. of AGM Date of Annual General Meeting Venue .fl'ime
157 AGM WEdnesda?,Sﬂth September,2015 (ahara India Centre, 2, Kapoorthala 4:00 P.M.
Complex, Lucknow-226024

14" AGM  |Monday, 14™ fuly,2014 kahara India Centre, 2, Kapoorthala 4:00 P\,
Complex, Lucknow-226024

13" AGM  [Wednesday, 14T August, 2013 ISahara India Centre, 2, Kapoorthala 4:00 P.M.
: Lomplex, Lucknow-226024

MANAGEMENT REPORT

Fursuant to the provisions of Begulation 3 of the Insurance Regulatory and Cevelopment Authority
{preparation of Financial Statements -and Auditor's Repert of Insurance Companies) Regulations,
2000, the Management Repart forms a part of the financial statements.

PARTIELFLARS Of EMPLOYEES :
Fursuant to the provisions of Section 197 crf the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5 of the
Companies (Appeointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014, during the

financial year 2015-16, no employes of the Company had received the remuneration in excess of
the prescribed limit. '

DIRECTCRS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATFAMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Saction 13443){c ) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of
Directors of the Company hereby state and confirem:

i. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
foilowed along with proper exptanation relating to material departures;

ii.  the directors had selected such accounting pelicies and applied them consistently and
macle judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give = true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year 2015- 15
and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

il the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv.  the directors had prepared the annual accounts an a going concern basis: and

the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FORFIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS &
ouTGO

The particulars as prescribed under Section 134{3}{m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of
the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, are set out herein below:
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A, CONSERVATION OF ENERGY & TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

A e = e e —_— e

In view of the .mature of business activity of the Company, the information relating to the
conservation of energy and technology abserption, as reguired under Section 134{3) (m] of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 uf the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not required to be
Elven.

B. FCREVGHM EKCHANGE EARNINGS AND ouUTGD

During the year under review foreign exchange earnings and outgo is as under
Forelgn Exchange Earning o Mil

Foreign Exchange Qutgo + T13.87 Lakhs

The amount of foreign exchange outgo was on account of payment to reinsurance Companies,

EVENTS AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

There have been no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the
company, which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the
Balance Sheet relates and the date of this report.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board places on record its sincere thanks to the Insurance Regulatory and Dewvelepment
Autharity of India. The Board acknowlzdges the support extended By all associates, statutory’
bodies and the entire wark force at all ievels, The Board zlso thanks the Shareholders and
Policyholders who have repased their trust and faith in the Company.

Far and on behalf of the Board

Qéﬂl‘ﬂjwwdﬂ »

Q. P. Srivastava)
Chairman & Diractor

Flace: Lucknow DIN: 00144000
Dated: 28" September 2016 LTy

(SznjaibAgarwal)
CEQ & Director
DIN: 08555737




=y

'l

Annesure - A
FORM NO. MGT S :
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year erded on 31032015

Pursuant to Section 92 (3] of the Companles Act, 2013 and rule 12{1} of the Company (Managemant & Administration) Rules, 2014,

L REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

| L CIN LG5 3950 P2 DODPLONZ SE35
T T2 | Regteation bate 13-09-2000 _
5, | Name of the Campany SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED ]
B 4. | CategorySub-category of the Campany IMSUIRANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Aidgress of the Registercd office & SAHARS INDIA CENTRE, 2, KAPOURTHALA COMPLEX, LUCKNOW 226024
5 contact details TEL:Q522.2437777

Fax: D622-2332683
E-MAIL: sahara. lifa@sahara.in.

&, | Whether listed company

NG

Marne, Addrass & contact detqils of tha

| ?. | Registrar & Transfer &gent, if any.

KARYY COMPUTERSHARE PRIVATE LIMITED [RTA}
| 46, AVENLUIE 4, STREET NO.1, BANJARA HILLS, HYDERA BAD-500034
PH. +91 040 44655041

Il * PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTRATIES OF THE CORTPANY

[All the business activities con tribi.lting 10 % or rnore of the tatal temaver of the campaiy shall be stated)

Name ard Beserlption of niain products / NIC Coda of the .
5r. Ma, services Product/service % to total turngver of the company
i Life Insusanee | &5110 100%
113 PARTICULARS OF HOLLING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES ]
r Hokiing/ subsidiary | % of shares | -
Sr.Ma, Nam.e And Address of the Comgpany CIN/GLN / Assodiate held i| Applicable Section
ROT APPLICARLE

V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN [Equity Share Lapital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i} Categorpwize Shana Holding

| Mo. of Shares hefd at the beginming of the yearfAs ! Ma. of Shares heid at the end of the year[As on 31- %]
on 31-March-2015) March-2315] Change
Category of _ d'urirfg
Sharzholders B - T
errat Phyzical Total % of Cemat Physlcal Tatal % af the year
i .| Tetal Teatal
. Sharas Shares
A, Promater 5
(1) Indian
a) Individ ualf HUF P, ML, hAL MIL NIL NIl BIL MIL NIL |
i ) Central Goet MIL AL MIL MIL AT MIL MIL it ML
ct State Govi(s) HIL ML ML ML ML ML : NIL MIL MIL
. d] Bodies Com. FESOOOOD | 130300000 | 2osspoooe ¢ 9o FESOOGOD | 130300000 | 202300000 1) NIL
ef danks FFI ML ML MIL NIL RIL NIL MIL B, NI,
Tl Any ather ML NIL HIL ML MIL NIL ' MIL ML NIL
Total sharehoiding of - i 1
Promaoter () 7RSO0000 | 130306000 | Z02R00000 3 ASo000d | 130I00000 | 20SBOOGOT T ML
B. Fubfle Shareholding '
1. institutions fiL MIL MIL AIL ML TN ; MIL B, MIL
4] Mutial Funds MIL HIL KL, ©OMIL HIL HIL MIL MNIL ) MIL
| BJEanks / Fl NIL L MIL HIL Mt MIL ML | wL ML
o} Cantral Got NI MIL NI ML ML MIL ML WL
dl State Goutfs) MIL L HIL MIL AL ML, rIL MIL AL
riWenture Capicat Funds AL ML MIL HIL MiL HIL ML rL ML |
EI..IHSU rancr Compaaias MIL HIL HIL I L | NIL MIL MIL | MIL MIL




L.

..........O..U..i.ﬂ...‘.....'....‘.!..

gl Flls ML MIL ML, MEL MIL MIL L MIL HiL
h} Forelgr Venture
. ML ML mliL MIL MIE MIL RIL MIL MIL
Capital Funds
i) Others (specifiy) NiL MIL MNIL L ML L MIL HIL ML
.| Sub-tetal {B){L):- NI . MNIL MNIL MIL MIL MIL MIL A nIL
2. Non-InstHutions i
! a) Bodies Corp, L57DOHI00 7E000KI0 23200000 i 10 15700000 TEQOHO 23200000 1q MIL
i] Indian ML MIL MIL Mit IL WL MIL HiL MIL
ii] Bverceas MIL MIL MIL helL NI!._ ML NIL ML ML
b Mdbeidals MIL HIL HiL MIL HIL ML ML MHIL ML
id hgllvldu sl
shareholders halding
nominal share cpitaf AL MIL MIL MNIL MIL I, MIL HiL ML
upto Rs 1lakh
1) Individual
sharehalders halding : :
nominal share capitalin ML ML TIL NIL MIL MIL MiL MIL MIL
excass of Re 1 [akh
) I
_|:§Dthers {specify) MIL MiL MIL MIL NIL BIL MIL HIL MIL
Man Resident Indians NIt ML MIL i ML NIL Bt NIL ML
Creerseas Corporata '
Rodlas MIL MIL MIL ML MNIL HMIL MIL L L
Foreign Natienals MIL ML MIL CNIL HIL ML HIL ML il MIL
Clearing Meambers ML MIL MHIL ML MEL MIL MIL MIL MIE
Tiusts MIL MIL MIL MEL MIL HNIL 1IN NIL ML
Farelgn Bodies - D R HIL MEL MIL MIL M, MIL HIL K, HIL
| Sub-total {B)2}:- 15700 FE00300 23200000 1] R L] FRODO0k 232 D00 1k MIE ]
Tetal Public
Sharehelding {B=iB) 1)+ 1570CO00 7500000 23500000 10 15700000 700 232000083 in 1IN
| (BN
C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs & NIL MIL Il ik ML MIL MIL MIL MFL
ADRs ]
Grand Towl (A+8+C] SN | 1S3TEOMI00 ;2300000 100 94200000 | 137800000 232000000 190 NIL
; | -
iij Sharehalding of Promoter-
! | [
Shareholding at the beginning of the year : Sharehelding at the end of the vear % change in
5N Sharaholder's Name Ma. of Shares % of total % of Shares Mo, of Shares _! % of total wof Shargs sha ﬁ};:dm
Shares ofthe | Pladged / Shares afthe | Pledged / B UUIng
. the yaar
Oy encumbared ba “ompEny . encumbered ko
tatal shares botal shates
1 Sahary India Financial , )
. .. 11K 50 MIL 11R000HX) 50 MIL NIL
Corporation Limited }
2 | Sahara Care Limitad 52800000 | ag NIL szgvooco | a0 NIL NIL
lii | Mote: There |5 o change In the number of shares held hy the promoter companles,
Iv] Shaseholding Pattemn of top ten Shareholders:
(Other then Cirectars, Pramoters and Holders of GORe and ADRs}:
| | Sharehelding at the Dota wise Incressa; | Shareholding at the |
beginning of the vaar Decreass in Fromotars end of the year
April 01, 2015 ¢ Shareholding during tha Mareh 31, 2016
Fer Each of the Top 10 - ifvi
.~ No. of % oftotdl year spatifying the reasons No. of % of total
Shareholders for increase fdecrease [e.g. h ;
! shares of shares of the E'I'"I:I'IZI'I'IEI‘IH' “H.I'IS'FEF_,I’ ::Uakres‘ & shares of
F¥ Rs. company bonusf sweat equity ate): ® the
i _ 104- 10 | company
1 | Sahara India Commerclal Corparation Limited | 9900637 427 N7 " gonacar 4.27
, 2 dahara Infrastrocture & Housing LLd. ' . .
| . iformterly Gama Projects Ltd,) 8366241 | 142 | MiA BRGBI4Z 382




L)

a

3 Sahara Prime City Ltd_ (formerdy Sahara ndia ” h i
2 . L5
L ; lnwestment Corporation Ltd.) 9554_14 L& HA 2955414 1.27
d fﬁa hara Qno Media & Entertainmant Lid, K l_]'_.DEZEEI 048 M 1108380 0,48
8§ __ | Master Chemicals timited | 3easzz 016 N7A 260427 .15

v] Shareholding of Directors ard Key Managerial Personnel;

| Sharahelding gt the

| Cumutative Shareholding durlng

Ehgraholding of aach Direetors and each ey _—begmning of the year tha yaar -
SN : Mo.af | % aof total shares of | Ne. of % of total shaves of
! Wanagerlal Parsannel
sharves I the company shares the company
Atihe beginning of the year
i Date wise increase f Decrease in Promoters shareholding
during the_ year specifying the reasans for increase AL

fdecrease (e allotment / wansfer £ tonusf sweat
equity ete.):

N

At the end of the year

V. FNDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including knterest cutstandingfaccrued but not due for payrent,

_ Sacured Loans exduding ! Unsecurad

[
1 Total

deposits |r Laans Indebtednass
Irdabtedness at the beginning of the firancial year
i i Principal Amount ML
iy htergst due byt net paid
Hi] Interest acerued byt not due
Total {I+1iH]1) . NIL
—if]'tanga In Incebtedness duting the finandla| year
. MIL
* Additign
* Reduction
Mt Change HIL 7]
Indabtedress at the end of tha financlal YEAr
i] Principal Amount
il Inlerest dye but net paid ] MIL
i) Interest agerued but not dye
Total (iii+ill} NIL _:




Y. RERUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MAANAGERIAL PERSOMNNEL-

A.  Remuneratlon to Managing Dir.ector, Whele-tie Hractors and for Manager: : 4 l}_l_ﬂﬂ]
SK. | Partlcutars of Remunemtion Hame of MDANTDY Managar | Tatal Armount
: Shri Sanjay Agarwal, Whale Time
- o 1 Biveckor & CEQ _ |
1 fGirass salary ) : — ]
{=) Balary as per paevisions contained in section 17(1) of the 23,19 23,18
e me-taw dot, 1951,
tb] value of perguisites ufs 172} Ihcome-tax Act, 1961 33 o o9y
tc] Profits in lieu of salany undor section 17(3) Income- tax Nil Hil
Ak, 1967,
2 Seack Option . Hil Nil
E| Sweat Equity ) il : Hil
4 Comrmission
- 85 % of proflt wil . Hit
- Dthers, spetify... -
5 Cthers, Hease specify (Fee for attending hoard fcommittee
. 210 210
meaiings}
; Total 25,47 26,27 |
B, Remuneratlon to other dirachors 7 000
i . : Mame of Birectors
: SN, Particulars of Ramuneration g E a g - o3 ‘; . E Total Amaunt
L i o o E T £ B "
A ] . = 3
S % 5z 5 | “€3 | ¢
é = w A o "]
1 Independent Directars
- Fee far attending board committes
& il il 340 26D 140 740
meetings
Comnlssion il Mil i Mk Mil Hll
i Crthers, please specify ) Ml i M4il il il Ml Ml
Total (1) Nit il EETY ; 260 140 740
; Othar Man-Executlve Directors
Fee for attending board committae i ’ ) !
. Mil 380 Nil il Wit 380
meetings . /
Commission Nil H i il il il 14l
(Ithers, please specify Hil Nit Nl ) Hil il NIl i
| Total {2) . ' " HH 380 : il Mil kil 3ED
Total [Bj=[1+2} . i il 330 i 340 250 ¥ 11,20

€. Remuneration tg Key Managerial Personnel Sther Than MDSMANAS ERAVTD

{7 poa)
I shri Parakh Tandon | Shrl Ajay Trivedi
; S Partculars of Remunaration | Company Secratary Compary Secretary | Shri Isbwar Chand Ral Total ;
{Froen 01-04-2015 {From 26-08-2015 (hief Ananclal Offcer
09-09-2015) to 31-03-2016}
1 S oGrasssalary
[a) Batary as par p;mrisiuns cotlained , | ]
in segtion 17{1} of the Mncoma-tax Act, 3,45 ' 4,32 10,63 14,60
1851 . )
© L value of perguisites ufs 17{2) oy ) ML ! L17 168
InGorme-tax Act, 1961 ' .
(2] Profits in Fieu of salary under =
section 17(3) Income-tax Ack, 1961 NIL MIL miL H Wik
2 Stack Option NI HIL NIL T
3 Sweat Equity m ML ' ML ML |
4 [ Cammission T ) NIL HIL NIL |
- 25 % of profit MIL . NIL MIL HNIL
oihers, specify.. Rk . ML ; MIL ML
_5 i Others, p.lea s& spacify MIL i | MIL : MIL, MIL
. Total _ : 3,96 ! 4,37 12,00 I ET!
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VIl FENALTIES / PUNJSHIMENT COMPOU MEING OF OFFENCES:

': Type Sectlon of the Brief Details of Penalty f Authority Appeal made,
Companies Act Chastription Funishmant/ . [RD f WCLTS COURT) if any {glve Details)
. Compoundiag feas
- f imposed

A COMPANY

Fenalgy | |
'_ilinish ment ) I I
Compounding | ' J/ B |

E. DIRECTORS . / _ /

“Peralty ; ) / /f/
Punishment ; ) .
~ A+
Compaunding /
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFADLT / :

Fenalty / : I

Punithmant \ /]’

i Compaunding ! W [

For and on bahalf of the Board

chwneiithoy
(0. P. Srlvastava)
Chairmen & Director

Place: Lucknow _DEN: M) 143000
Dated: 28" Septembar 2015 ’ : e LT

T
N e nE
AN . "y
L -‘3?-".'%'..“:-&..'*." Dagd
{SanjamyAgarwal
LEQ & Director
BIN: DB555737
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

OF

SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
(For the Financial year 2015-186) '
CIN:U65995UP2000PLC025635

From:

C.P.SHUKIA & CO.
Compuany Secretaries
554/21/19C, Lane No.11,
Powanpurl, Alambagh,
LUCKNOW-226005.

Tel No 02389684335

e-mail: shuklocpesi@gmail.com




C.P.SHUKLA & CO. 554721719 ¢,
Company Secrefories Lane No.11, Fewanpurl, Afambagh,
' LUCKNOW-226005.

Tel No 09389684335
email:shukiacpcs@gmail.com

To,

The Members,

Sahara India Life insurance Company Limited

Sahara India Centre, 2 Kapoorthala Complex,

LUCKNOW -226024

Slrs,

Sub: Our Report of even date is to be read alongwith this letter.

L

®

®

®

@

®

¢

®

@

®

® 1. The maintenance of Secretarial Records is the responsibiity of the management

of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinicn on these secretarial

] records based oh cur Secretarial Audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate te obtain

@ reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial

e records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are

reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we

® followed, provice a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and approprizteness of financial records

® and books of accounts of the Company.

P 4. YWherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the
compliances of laws, rules and regulations and happenings of events etc.

& 3. The Compliance of the provisions of the [nsurance, Corporate and other
applicabie laws, rules and regulations, standards is the responsiility of the

& management. Qur examination was limited to verification of procedure on test
hasis.

& 8. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viabiiity of

® the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

@

@

®

®

@

@

®

&

®

®

&

For C.P, Shukla & Co.

Campaﬁy Secretaries
umtv,%

(C.P. Shukla) —¥

Proprietor

Mein. No..FCS 381%

C.P. No:5138

Date : 28/09/2016

Flace; Lueknow

O
=t <y
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FORM NO. MR.3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED
- ON 315T MARCH, 2016

[Fursuant to Section 204(1} of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of
the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014] '

Ta,

The Members,

Sahara 'ndia Life insurance Company Ltd,
Sahara India Centre, 2 Kapoorthala Complex,
LUCKNOW -226024 :

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable
statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practice by
Sahara India Life insurance Company Ltd, (hereinafter called “the
Company”). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided
us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing of our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the bocks, papers, minute bocks, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit,

We hereby report that in our opinion the Company has, during the audit
period ended on 31st March,2016, complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes
and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute bocks, forms and returns
filed and cther records mainiained by the Company for the financial year
ended on 31% March, 2016 according to the provisions of:

|. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there
unger;

N SRR
~ £ L




. The Securities Contracts (Regulatlnn) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and
the Rules made there under;

1Il. The Depositories Act, 1986 and the Regulations and Bye-laws
framed thereunder Not applicable to the Company during the
Audit period);

IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and
Regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings, -
V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’) to
the extent applicable to the Company:-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial
Acguisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

h. The Securties and Exchange Board of india {Prohibition of
Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 and 2015 notified w.e.f.May 15,
2015;

¢. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable
to the Company during the Audit period);

d. The Securities and Exchange Board Of India (Share Based
Employee Benefits} Regulations, 2014 (Not applicable to the
Company during the Audit period);

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing
of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 (Not applicable to the
Company during the Audit period);

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an
Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the
Companies Act and deaiing with client {Not applicable to the
Company during the Audit period);

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Delisting of Equity
Shares) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company
during the Audit period);

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of
Securities) Regulations, 1998; {Not applicable to the Company
during the Audit period}; and

i{}The Securities and Exchange Board r::-f India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations 2015 notified w.e.f.
5E?»awf'zxa.rnl:ya-r1 2015 '

O
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V1. We further report that having regard to the compliance system
prevailing in the company and examinations of the relevant
documenis and records in pursuance thereof on test-check basis,
the company has complied with the following laws applicable
specifically to the Company namely :

(a)The Insurance Act, 1938 (including Insurance Rules, 1939)
(b)The Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999
(c}The Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
Regulations framed under the IRDA, Act, 1995
(d)Industrial Disputes (Banking and Insurance Companies) Act,
1949
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the
following: -.

i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company
Secretaries of India notified w.e.f. July 1, 2015;

During the period under review the Company has complied with the
provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards S
- etc. mentioned above.

We further report that:

» The Board of Directers of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and
Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board
of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

= Adequate notice is given to all directors for the Board Meetings,
agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent almost at least

- seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

*» All decisions at Board / Committee meetings are carried out either
~—-unanimously or by the majority as recorded in the minutes of the

- /¥ "estings of the Board/Committee of the Board, as the case may be.
far i T

EH {/ . .-l‘ i .Ff‘f-_k.--""-.
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We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the
company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to

monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

We further report that as per documents produced and information
provided to us, during the audit period there has not been any such activity
having a major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above
referred Laws, Rules, Reqgulations, Guidelines etc.

TR

.""'/—f
{C.P. Shukla)
Mem, No.:FCS 3819
C.P. N/o.; 5138
Date: 28/09/2016
Place: Lucknow
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Annexure D

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPCRTAE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY ACT IVITIES

This CSR Policy encompasses Sahara India Life Insurance Company Limited or SiLICHs philosophy for
social responsibilities and lays down the guidelines and mechanism for undertaking projects, Programs
and activities towards such résponsibilities.

The CSR policy as approved in Board meeting held on 03rd December, 2014 was monitored by CSR
Committee meeting held on 28™ September, 2016 and approved also in Board meeting held pn 23
September, 2016 with duly incorporated suggestions of C5R Committes, and subsequently was put up
on the Company website www . saharalife.com,

CSR program mechanism: -The C5R Committes identify the CSR Programs and assess the project in
terms of funding requirad, implementation area and overall scope, due diligence of implementation
agency and decide what amount of CSR expenditure must be incurred {not below the prescribed fimit

Further, the CSR Committee recommends to the Board for approval of the amount of expenditure to be

incurred and proposed project of CSR activities. Fimally the Board approves and gives directions in this
regard.

1. Composition of the £SR Committee

The CSR committee is the gaverning body that articulates the stope of (SR activities ang Enstires
compliance with the CSR palicy.

The Company's CSR Committee Comprises of three Directors ncluding one independent Director. The
composition of the Committes is set aut below: -

Shri Q.P. Srivastava {Director) - Chairman
Shri Brijendra Sahay {Independent Director) - Aember
Shri Sanfay Asarwal {Whole-time Director & CEQ) . - Member

The CSR committee is the governing body that articulates the scope of CSR activities and ensyres
compliance with the CSR policy. The functions of the Committee include:

»  Formulate ang recommendte  the Boarg, s Corporate Social Respaensibility. Policy,
which shaltindicate the activities to ba undertaken by the Company as specifierd in Schedule il
Recammend the amount of expenditure ta be incurred on the activities refarred to abave; and
Monitor the Corparate Social Responsibility Policy of the company from time to time.

Ao o

2. Average net profit of the company for last three financial years

The average net profit of the company for the tast three financial vears calcuiated as specified by the
Companies Act 2013 was ¥ 276283 Lacs

3. Prescribed OSR Expenditure need to contributef{twso per cent of the dmount as in item 4 ahove)

The prescribed CSR Bxpenditure was ¥ 5525 Laﬁs




4. Details of C5R spent during the financial ',réar
{2} Total amount to be spent for the financial year;

The Campany had to spend ¥ 60.01 Lacs during the F.Y. 2014-15 towards annual C5R commitment ang
ne C5R expenditure was made duiing the F.Y. 2014-15.

During the F.¥. 2105-16, the Company has contributed total ¥ 115.27 Lacs fincluding ¥ 55.26 Lacs made
during the F.y, 2015-16) to *Sahara Welfare Foundation’ {a Company under Section & of the Companies

Act, 2013) for annual CSR cammitments of both F.Y. 2014-15 & F.v. 2015-16 as no CSR expenditure wias
made during the F.¥. 2014-15.

The Company had executed 3 Memorandum of Understanding {MOU) with “Sahara wWelfare Foundation®
on 217 March, 2016 and contributed T115,27,000/- to ‘Szhara Welfare Foundation’ towards expending
in CSR activities as mentioned in C5R Policy of the Company particularly for undertaking anq tanducting
market orientad empicyability Vocational Training programs such as Infarmation Tachnology Enables
Services {ITES), BFsI Training Program, Training for Beautician, Tailoring & Embroidery, Sales ang
Marketing, Paper Bag & File maker Training, Scholarship for the talented underprivileged & Health

Centre support for the youth and zlso English Coaching and personality deuel_upment classes for the
underprivileged Youth. -

Manner in which the amount wilf be spent by ‘Sahara Welfare Foundation' is detailed below:

PROJECT
UNDER MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Details of the Project ara as under-—-

1. Name of the Project Sahara CSR Initiative
Location (Project site) Lucknow & Gorakhpur District {Both Rural & Urban)
Uttar Pradash
* Frequency of Activities Hix Days a week {Except Public Holidays)

* Al services to the beneficiaries wil be rendered free of cost by the SWF including course fes,
tuition fae, Faculty charges, course materials & infrastructural cost. External Certification
charges may apply to the candidates which will not go beyond 25% of the total course fea,

*  Others as under-

*  SWF through its staff / Volunteers will also sensitiza the community on various health and allied
issues

* Diagnosis, Treatment & Medicines will be provided free of cost to the coOmmunity

*  SWF undertakes to train at least Four Community Mobilisers / Youth velunteers from the local
community within a span of one year

* Employment Assistance to Beneficiarias will be provided through information Kiosk and active
counselling '

*  Association with like-minded organisations will be promotad sg that best practices in training
modules can be adoptey




SWF shali keep the Capital, administrative and H.R cost of the programme st bare minimum_ 50
that the best services are delivered at optimum operational expense meant for the programme.

Wherever possible; SWF wilf collaborate with like-minded organizations to seek professional
certifications for the Beneficiaries

Proposed Activities with Budget Provided hereunder

LA B B BN DR BN BN BN BN BN BN BN BN BN BN BN OB BN BN N NN NN BN BN N N BN BN BN BN BN BN BN

5. No. | Proposed Activities Batch 5lze | Budget {T) |
J.Traini;ng
A Computer Proficiency Training _ 30 | 57,05,000
B Tailoring and Embroidery 30| 570,000
C Beautician 30 4,286,000
B Paper Bag and File Maker 30 2,40,000
E BSFl . 30 -9,52,000
2. Health Centre - 4,658,000
3. Sales and Marketing 30 20,000
Grand Total | 85,13,000 |
]
Estimated Expenditures: L
| S No. | Particulars | Totai
1 | Project Cost | 85,13,000
2 Scholarship 21,000,000
Total 1,06,13,000
3 Cant. 10% 14,621,300
|_ G. Total 1,16,74,300
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(b} Amount unspent, if any:

Flace: Lucknow
Dated: 28™ Sepiember, 2016

©C P 0000PP00CCESIORNOCOSIOLECEOREOEOSIOLOEOPOIEOOCEOEEOSEOPEOLOTOS

{

There is “NIL” unspent amount towards CSR during F.Y. 2015-16.

For and on behalf of the Board

S S

(a.p. Srivastava)
Chairman of C5R Committee & Director
DIN: 00333000

Ty e
B D
-.-_.‘.h\'% e e e
(Sanjay Agarwal)
CEQ & Director
DIN: 06555737
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SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

CiN: UE5539UP2000PLC0O25635 | Website: Wwww.saharaltfe.com | E-mail: sahara.life@sahara.in
Registered Office; Sabara India Centre, 2, Kapoorthala Complex, Lucknow- 226024 India -
Phane: (0522) 2337777, Fax: (0522 2332683

MANAGEMENT REPORT

in accordance with the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India {IRDAI)
{Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditors Report of Insurance Companies) Regulation,

2002 the Bpard of Directors presents the Management Repoit for the year ended 31™ March
2016. Your Directors certify that -

1. validity of Registration

The Certificate of Registration under Section 3 of the Insurance Act, 1938 {amaﬁded by the
Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015) granted by IRDAT an February 6, 2004 is valid at
March 21, 2046 and as on the date of this report.

2. Statutory Dues

We herehy certify that all dues payable to the statutory authorities have been duly paid
except thase under dispute or disclosed under contingent liakilities.

3. Shareholding Pattern

Thera has been na transfer of shares during the year and the shareholding pattern is in
accardance with the statutory and regulatory reguirements.

There was no capital infusion by the promoters during the year.
4. Investment of Policyholders’ Funds

Mo part of the policyholders fund in India has been directly or indirectly invested cutside
India. '

5. Solvency Margins
We hereby confirmn that the Company has maintained adeguate assets to cover hoth its
liabilities and required solvency margin as prescribed under Section 54VA of the Insurance
Act, 1938 {amended by the Insurance Laws {Amendment) Act, 2015} and the IRDA {Assets,
Liabilities and Solvency Margin of Insurersj Regulations, 2000, '

The actual solvency ratic as compared to required minimum salvency ratic of 1.30 iz as

helow:
}‘Paﬂicufars ' ) '_ March 31, 2016 ! ) March 31, Zﬁ_;I.S _'
| Attual solvency ratie - 8.03 7.55 j

[




"

0. Valuas of Assets

The values of all the assets haye been reviewed on the date of the Bala nce Sheet and that
the assets set forth in the Balance Sheet are shown in the aggregate at amounts not
exceeding their realizable or market valus under the savermi headings ~“Investments”,
"Loans”, “Qutstanding Premiums”, *Interast, Dividends and Rents autstanding”, “Interest,
Dividends and Rents accriing but not dus”, "Amounts due from ‘other persons ar bodies
carrying on insurance husiness”, *Advances and ather assets”, “Cash” and the several fterms

specified under “Other Accounts” except  debt  securities held in non-linked and
shareholder funds. '

The book value and the markat value of these investments are as follows:

{% 000}
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Particulars Balance |  Market Balance Market
Sheet value value Sheet value value

-Debt investments in

non-finked and 91,38,967 94,72,282 79,82,5320 83,00,147
shareholder funds :

7. Application of the Life insurance Fund

Ma part of the life insurance fund has been directly or indirectiy applied in cantraventian of
the pravisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 {amended by the Insurance Laws (Amendment)
Act, 2015), relating to the application and investment of the fife insurance fund.

8. Risk Exposure

The Company recognizes the risks associated with the lifs insurance business and plans to
manage it by adopting prudent pelizies commensurate with the needs of the life insurance
business. The key risks affecting the operations of the Company are underwriting risks,
fnvestment risks and operational risks.

The underwriting risk is managed by the Company’s undarwriting function and further by
establishing reinsurance treaties with various reinsurance companies. All risks ahove the
pre-determined retention limits are reinsured.

The investment risk is managed by creating a portfolio of different asset classes and of
varied maturities so as ta spread the risk across a wide category of investee companies. The
Company has constituted an Investirent Cormmittee of the Board of Directors, which acts as
the poficy making body for the investment operations. The investment Committes lays
dawn variaus internal policies and norms governing the functioning of the Investment

Department. The investment strategy framed is kept appropriate to the undetlying liabilities

of the policyholders. The Investment Committes periodically discusses the investment
strategy, portfolio structures, performance of the portfolio and other issues relating to the

investment portfolio. This is then approved by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directars

of the Company has constituted the Risk & Assat Liability Management Committee (RALM),

The Risk & Asset Eiability Management Committee (RALM) reviews the Asset Liakility -
Management and gther related risks periadicaily,




The company has established a Risk Mana
mitizate operational risks, Each function is
documented, process risks are identified and
operationat risks. An independent risk manag
identified, the effectiveness of the operationa
steps supgested are implemented. Operatianal
by an independent internal auditor, and an
investment funciion, The Risk & Asset Liakility
intervals and lays down and reviews various internal
function agross the company. The Committee

implemented and progress made by the Risk Management Function.

8. Operatlons in Other Countries

gement Framework to manage, controf angd
required to ensure that all processes are
that steps are taken to mitigate identifiad
ement functian, in turn, reviews the risks
I contrals and ensures that risk mitigation
risks are also mitigated by audits conducted
independent concurrent auditor for the
Management Committee rmeets at periodic
pofictes and norms governing the risk

alsa reviews the top risks, mitigations

During the year ended March 31, 2016, Company had no operations in other countries.

10. Claims

In respect of martality claims, the average time taken by the Company from the date of

submission of the final requirement by the claimat

fallows,
] . T Average Claim-Settlement time
Financial Year : (in days)
200%-10 & ]
2010-11 i)
2011-12 6 ]
2012-13 B
(213-14 2]
2014-15 &
2015-16 &

to dispatch of claim payment was as

The ageing of claims registered and not settled as of March 31, 2016 has been detailed

herein below:

{¥. in 0005}
Mon Linked Business Linked Business
reros Nﬂ: of | Amount NG_’ of l Amaunt
Claims Claims
Upto 30 days 16 2,048 i 30
Greater than 30 days and upto & months g 843 . o _ 0
' Greater than 6 manths and upto 1 vear
Greater than 1 vear and upto 5 years
Greater than 5 years o
| Total 24 2,891 1 30

............Q................."Q..
I




March 2015
-
: (. in 000s) |
[ E T
Mon Linked Business Linked Business
Pariod No.of | fo. of ]
Claimsg Amouht Claims Amount
Upto 30 days 8 763 1 5 |
Greater than 30 days and upto 6 maonths 13 1,458 & 5al
Greater than 6 manths and upta 1 year
Greater than 1 year and upto 5 years :
| Greater than 5§ years ' : il
| Total ' , 21 , 2,218 7 641

11. Valuation of Investments

12.1. Nen-linked investments :

We hereby certify that as prescribed under the IRDA {Preparation of Financial Statements
and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002, all debt securities including
government securities made from Policyholders’ non-linked funds and Shareholders’ funds - |
are considered as ‘held to maturity’ and accordingly measured at historical cost, subject to
amortization of premium or accretion of discount over the remafning period of
maturity/holding based on straight line basis.

Money market instruments are valued at historical cost, subject to accretion of discount
over the remaining period till maturity based on straight line basis.

Listed equity shares at the Balance Shest date are stated at fair value being the last quoted
clesing price an the National Stock Exchange of India Limited {"NSE'} {in case the securities
are not listed on NSE, the last quoted closing price on the BSE Limited {'BSE") is usad).

Mutual fund units are valued at the latest available net asset values of the respective fund.

Unrealized gaing/losses arising due to changes in the fair value of listed equity shares and
mutual fund units are taken to the “Fair Value Change Account” in the Balance Sheet,

Investient property is held to earn rental income or for capital appreciation and is not
occupied by the Company. Investment propetty is initially valued at cost including any
diractly attributable transaction casts. investment property is revalued at least once in every
three years. The change in carrying amount of investment property is taken to “Revaluation
reserve” in the Balance Sheet,

Fixed deposhs with banks are valued at cost,

11.2, Linked investments
We certify that the investments in linked business are valued an mark-te-markat basis,

Central and State government securities are vaiuved as per the valuation price provided by
CRISIL Limitad {"CRISIL'). '

Debt securities other than government securities with a residual maturity over 182 days are
valued on a yield to maturity basis, by using spreads over the benchmark rate {based on the
matrix released by the CRISIL Limited {'CRISIL") on daily basis} to arrive at the yield for
pricing the security. .
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. Debt securities with a residual maturity upto 182 days are valued at tast valuation price plus

theldifferenr.:e between the redemption value and last valuation price, based on straight line
basis aver the remaining term of the instrument.

Mongy market instruments are valued at historical ¢ost, subject to accretion of discount
over the petiod of maturity/holding based on straight line basis. '

Listed equity shares are valued at market valie, heing the last quoted closing price on the
MSE {in case of securities not listed on NS5E, the last quoted closing price on the 85E is used).

Mutual fund units are vatued at the latest avaiiable net asset values of the respective fund.

Unrealised gains and |osses are recognised in the Revenue account as prescribed by IRDA
(Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report of Insiurance Companies)
Regulations 2002,

Fixed deposits with banks are valued at cost.

Revlew of assat guality and performance of Investment

Irmvestments are made in accardance with the Regulatery norms and fund mandates for Unit
Linked Funds.

The primary aim while Investing is to generate adeguate return while minimizing risk. The
Investment is alsa made keeping in mind the Asset and Liability requirement to the
respective funds.

The equity partfolio is also welt diversified and egquity selection is made after appropriate
research and analysis of the Investee Company, Investee Group and Industry of the
Company towhich it belongs to.

In Fixed income segment the company has inwvested predominantly in Government
Securities and Corporate Securities having highest credit quality rating of AAA and
equivalent. The Funds have an exfosure of 94.6% of the fixed income portfolio is held in
highest credit rated securities (Sovereign/AAA or equivalent). The Company’s investments in
debt instrumants are largely restricted to 2 minimum rating of A4 and above which acoounts
for 100.00% of the Company's fixed income portfolio. The Company does not hold any non-
parforming assets in its debt portfolio. The company has a well-diversified portfolio across
issuers and Industry segments in Corporate Securities.

To meet the liquidity requirements, some portion is invested in liquid schemes of leading
mutual funds and other money market instruments of high credit rating.

In view of the sforementioned prudent practices, the high quality of assets are maintained
in alt partfalios and asset classes, -




12.1 Asset composition

The portfoiio mix of assers of the Company at March 31, 2006 is as fallows:

: FH - Non Linked PH - Unit Linked
Investment Categ Sharehalder's Fund
oy Y Funcds Futuds Tatai
0 I - —_—
| Amaunt % Armount P Amount ! £ Arnount o
Government seciyrities 2.84,024 | 4051 24 28 577 34.68 95,756 2.07 35,068,357 2099
Government Guarantesd &
State Gaverhment Securitias . 6ELG36 | 2810 | L147.25% 1640 . 0.00 18,729,045 16.17
o AAA Rated 05,948 | 24.94 2435304 © 3566 2,328,534 12.10 33,258,686 28,43
Af+ and A8 Rated 50000 | 208 ¢ 350000 | o0 | ®s0op  4p0000| 254
AA- and below Rated | g9 | 247280 3.53 i 0.00 247289 2.19
Equity 106,603 . 4.3% Lae0921 2,58 13,849,157 FERY _ 165,76,691 14,82
Cthers _ . R4 1,50,000 214 114,871 9.28 3,24,871 287
|_Eran|:l Total 24,29,261 | 100.0 | 6397.230 | 100.00 | 1888328 | 10000 | 11314819 | 100.00
The partfolio mix of assats of the Company at March 31, 2615 is as follows:
: -
' "PH - Non Linked PH - Uit Linked
T
tnvestmant Category Ehareholder's Fund Funds Funde wtal
Aanont % ¢ Amaunt 3 Amgunt % | Amount 4
Government securitles 875928 | 9042 | 2147795 3448 1,349,344 4.95 32,038,088 250

Government Guaranteed &

. 5B5.775 1 2722 | 11,50,298 18.05 3,549,669 . 1335 20,9%,741 18.65
State Government Securities ;

AAA Rated 362,781 | 1674 | 2158672 | 33.87 | pa0 75,11,7(1 22_4_{
Ad+ and AA Rated 50,000 | 231 | 396820 | &23 .| o000 4,456,820 iay
Ade and below Rated -} 000 -| oooj - 0.0 - £.00
Equlty 209101 | 65| 128320 | 203 | 2022638 | 7449 | 23,61,058 | 2097 |
Others ' 793097 | 366 | 341153 | &35 193,682 | 732 5,159,238 5.50
Grand Total 21,66,923 | 63,74,307 i 2715239 1,12,56,629 |

Note : Others include Fixed deposits, Units of mutual funds units and Net Current Assets

i
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12.2 Fund performance

Unit Linked Funds as on 31* March 2016
L st Fund Name AUMin ‘D00 | 1 Year Fund 1Year |
No Return Benchmark
| Return
1 | BALANCED FUND 2,81,692 0.02 | 1.05
2 | GROWTH FUND 10,42,939 {10.586) {9.87)
3 | SECURED FUND - 94,499 6.83 8.22
4 | SMART FUND 1,42,643 (5.47) 3.82 |
5 | PRIMA FUND 2,91,310 {13.97) {9.87)
& | DISCONTINUANCE FUND 35,185 6.51 8.22 |
Unit Linked Funds as on 3i™ March 2015
[og | Fund Name AUMin ‘000 ! 1Year Fund 1Year
Ma : Return Benchmark
_ Return |
1 | BALANCED FUND 3.62,355 16.13 16.70) |
2 GROWTH FUND 15,00,656 77.98 26.33
3 | SECURED FUND 1,00,713 10174 14.55 |
4 [ SMART FUND 2,30,743 2158 14.30
5 | PRIMA FUND 4,32,934 25.71 26.33 |
6 | DISCONTINUANCE FUND  ~ 87,938 821 ! 14.56

MNon-linked and Sharshalders’ funds

The fund performance of non-linked Policyholders’ and Shareholders’ funds are as follows:

sr | - Fund Name | March 31, | March 31, |
No ) 2016 2015
1 | Policyholders’ Funds 8.72%
2 | shareholders’ Funds 6.82% |

13. Schedule of Payments made for the financial year ended 32% March, 2016 to Individuals,
Firms, Companies and Organizatlon in which Directors are Intarestad

The Cempany has made the foliowings payments to the Individuals, firms, companies, and
organization in which Directors are interested.

Firm/Company in which |
PartnerfDirectorfs
isfare interested

Name of Partnerf
Birectorfs

Interested | Amountpaidin |

Sahara India {Firm)

shri. Subrata Roy Sahara
Shri OLP. Srivastava

: Bahara India Financia!
Corporation Lid.

- Shri, Subrata Roy Sahara

Shri 0.P. Srivastava

Sahara India Commercial
_Corporatian Limited

Smt. Rana fia

Sahara India Mass

M/s. Sahara India |

as the financial year |
{InZ 0005}
Partner 69,855
Ciirector 1,321
Directar 2,475
Partner 464 j




FCummunicatinn ) | Cammercial Corporation |
[ [ Limited. [
Sahara Welfare Shri. Subrata Roy Sahara | _ ' F
J_Fuu ndation shri O.P. Srivastava i Director 11,527 |

14.  Responsibillty Statement

' The Management certifies that:

{a) n the preparation of the financial statements, the applicable accounting standards,
principles and policies have been followed. '

{b) The accounting policies have been adopted and applied consistently and the Judgments
and estimate made are reasonable and prudent 50 as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial vear and of the surplus under
Revenue Account and of the profit in the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended
March 31, 2016. : :

{c} Praper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance to the applicable provisians of the Insurance Act, 1938{amended
by .the Insurance Laws {Amendment) Act, 2015) 1538)/ Companies Act 1958 for

- safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities.

{d} The financial statements are prepared an going concern basis;

{e) Aninternal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of business exists and
is operating effectively,

For 3ahara India Life Insurance Company Limited

[Q.P. Srivastava)
Chairman & Director
DIN: 00142000

u_"f_-_;aqﬁ:.':%---‘
{SanjoiAgarwal)
CEQ & Director
DIN: 6555737

Place: Lucknow
Date: 28" September 2016
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SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

CIN; US5%99UP2000PL.CO25635 ] Website: Www.sabaralife.com | E-mail: sahara.[ife®sahara.in
Registered Office: Sahara India Centre, 2, Kapoorthala Compiex, Lucknow-226024 India
Phene: (0522) 2337777 Fax: {0522) 233268_3 .

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Report on the Company's Corporate Governance for the financial year 2015-16, as per the
applicable provisions of IRDA Guidalines an Corporate Governance is as under:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEES

The compaosition of the Board of Directors and its Committees is governed by the Insurance Act, 1938
and Corporate Governance Guidelines mandated by IRDA and by the Companies Act 2013, The details

under Corporate Governance are provided under the heading Corporate Governance in the Board's
Report, :

The details of Directors and Key Managerial Persons appainted / resigned during the financial year and
the composition of Board of Directors and its Committess are provided under the heading Board of

_Directors and Committaes in the Board's Report.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS HELD

The details of number of Board and Committee meetings held during financial year 2015-16 are
provided under the heading Number of Meetings held and attended in the Board's Report,

DNRECTORS REMUNERATION

Cetail of remuneration paid ta the Directors for financizi year 2015-16 are provided under the heading
Directors Rermuneration in the Board's Report.
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ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES MANDATED BY CORPORATE GD\!’ERN#NCE GUIDELINES

A. FINANCIAL AND OPERATING RATIOS, NAMELY, INCURRED CLAIM, COMMISSION, AND

EXPENSES RATIOS
Particulars Year ending Year ending
March 2016 .March 2015
1) Claims Ratio:
 2.Claims as % of Total Premium |
{Claims does not include Surrender, Maturity and Survival 4.73% 4.07% |
Banefits) '
b. Surrender, Maturity and Survival benefits as % of Total
Promin ¥ _ 80.07% 112.58%
2) Commission Ratio: |
3. New Business Commission as a % of New BUsingss Pramiom " 5.896% 6.32%
b. Total Commission as a % of Tota! Premium 5.13% 5.11% |
3} Expenses Ratio: : i
a. PI_}HE}" holder expenses as a %ulfTatai Premium 23.94% 21_53;
{Policy holder expenses does not include service tax expense) ;
b. Ratio of expenses of management 28.07% 25159%_1

B. ACTUAL SOLVENCY MARGIN DETANS VIS -A-V15 THE REQUIRED M.FLRGIN

i Particul Year ending Year ending

‘ Articutars March 2016 | March 2015

"_ Actual Solvency Margin 2.04 7.55

r Required Solvency Margin "1.50 1.50 a

C. POLICY LAPSE RATIO
Particulars Year ending Year ending |
articulars March 2016 |  March 2015

Lapse Ratio } 22.13% 28.96%
Con&eruz!tion Ratio = Current ‘_\"ear Pure Renewsai f {Frgwous Year 81.88% 77.97%
New business Premium+ Previous Year Pure Renewal) N B

D. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE [INCLUDING GROWTH RATE A

FOSITION OF THE INSLIRER

This information is provided under Finaneial Resufts sect
Annual Accounts,

ND CURRENT FINANCIAL

ion of the Board’s Report and in

E. ADESCRIPTION OF THE RISk MANAGEMENT ARCHITECTURE

This infarmation forms part of the Board's Report.




_ F. DETAILS OF NUMBER OF CLAHMS INTIMATED, DISPOSED OFF AND PENDING WITH DETAILSI

OF DURATION
|_Tnta| Death Claims Summg ry Mar-16 Mar-15
L : Count X cr) Count <
Ctalms B/S at Start of Year 28 0.29 16 021 |
Claims intimated 765 7.41 762 682 |
| Claims Settled 717 5.95 7060 .38
{laims Repudiated 36 0.45 32 .41
| Claims Rejected 16 g.01 18 002 |
Claims Written Back : ]
| Claims Of5 from date of intimation 25 £.29 28 (.29
*Ageing for Claims O/S from date
of inception at End of Year
Less than 3 months 24 0.28 15 0.18
3 manths and less than 6 months 1 0.01 10 0.11
& months and fess than 1 year
| 1 year and ahove
[ Total - EE 0.29 28 029 |

G. ALL PECﬂNIAﬁY RELATIONSHIPS OR TRANSACTIONS OF THE NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
VIS-A-VIS THE INSURER '

This information is included in the hManagement Report.
H. DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS OF THE PARTICIPATING AND LINIT LINKED POLICYHOLDERS'

Disclasure requirements of the Participating and Unit Linked pclicyhulders‘ has been
furnished as a part of the financial Statements, Significant accounting policies and notes
forming part of the financial statemants.

Certification for compliance of the Corporate Governance Guidelines

i, Ajay Kumar Trivedi, heraby certify that the Company has complied with the Corporate Governance
guidelines for Insurance Campanies as amended from time to time and nothing has been concealed or
suppressed.

! !
K
Ajay Kumar Trivedi
Company Secretary

Place: Lucknow
Date: 28" September, 2016




M/s S.N.Kapur & Associates M/s S. S. Kothari Mehta & Co.

Chartered Accountants. Chartered Accountants
311, Vinay Place, 11 Ashok Marg, 146-148, Tribhavan Complex, Ishwar Nagar

Lucknow-226001 _ Mathura Road, New Delhi- 110065

To,

The Members,

Sahara India Life Insurance Company Lmnhed
Lucknow

‘Report on the Finandial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sahara India Life Insurance
Company Limited (the “Company”) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31%,
- 2016, the related Revenue Account (also calted the “Policyholders’ Account” or the “Technical
Account”), the Profit and Loss Account (also called the “Shareholders’ Account” or “Non-
Technical Account”) and the Receipts and Payments Account for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the Balance Sheet, the related Revenue Account, the Profit and
Loss Account and the Receipts and Payments Account of the Company in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the provisions of The Insurance Act
1938 (the “Insurance Act”) (amended by the Insurdance Laws {(Amendment) Act, 2015), the
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act; 1999 (the “IRDAI Act”), the Insurance
Reguiatory and Development Authority (Preparation of ‘Financial Statements and Auditor’s
Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 (the “IRDAI Financial Statements
Regulations”), orders/directions issued by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
(the “IRDAI") in this regard, and the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of -
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating




effectively for ensuring the accuracy and cofnpleteness of the accounting records, reievant-to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fs_'aud OF error.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these ﬁnannal statements based on our audit. We

have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules made thereunder : ~

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fi nancial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
_appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether
the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over finandial reporting
and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An- audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the ﬁnancual statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufﬁcwent and appropnate to promde a
basis for our audit opinion on these financial statements,

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accordmg to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Insurance Act, the IRDAI
Act, the IRDAI Financial Statements Regulations and the Act to the extent applicable and in the
manner so required, and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, as applicable to Insurance Compamfs

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31St
2016;

(b) in the case of Revenue Account, of the net surplus (before contribution: from the -
sharehcider’s account) for the year ended on-that date;




(c) in the case of Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
(d) in the case of the Receipts and Payments Accwm of the receipts and payments for the
year ended on that date.

Other Matter

The actuarial valuation of liabilities for life policies in force is the responsibility of the Company’s
Appointed Actuary on consultancy basis (the “Appointed Actuary”). The actuarial veluation of
these liabilities for life policies in force and for policies in respect of which premium has been
discontinued but liability exists as at March 31%, 2016 has been duly certified by the Appointed
Actuary and in his opinion, the assumptions for such valuation -are in accordance with the
guidelines and norms issued by the Insurance Regulatory Development Authority ("IRDAI” /
“Authority”)} and the Institute of Actuaries of India in concurrence with the Authority. We have
relied upon Appointed Actuary’s certificate in this -regard for forming our opinion on the
valuation of liabilities for life policies in force and for polides in respect of which premium has
been discontinued but Ilabsllty exists on financial staternents of the Company

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

. As required by the IRDAI Financial Smtements Regulations, we have issued a separate
certificate dated September 28", 2016 certifying the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
Schedule C to the IRDAI Financial Statements Regulaw;s

. As required by the IRDAI Financial Statements Reguiabons, naad with section 143(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we report that:

(a}) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of the audit;

(b) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Revenue account, the Profit and Loss account and the Receipts
and payments account dealt w:th by this Repe;t are in agreement with the books of
account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 and with the accounting principles as prescribed -in the IRDAI Financial
Statements Regulations and order / direction issued by IRDAI in this regard;




{e) In our opinion and to the best of our information. and according to the explanations
given to us, investments have been valued in accordance with the provisions of the
Insurance Act, the Regulatlons and / or orders l direcﬁons issued by IRDAI in this
regard;

(f} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31%,
2016 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified
as on March 31, 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of
the Act; and

(g) Wwith respect to the adequacy of the internal financial contrds over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure A”.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and accordmg to the explanations given to us.

i The Company* has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements- Refer Schedule 16 Note B.1 of the Financial
Statements;

. The Company has made provision, @ required under the applicable law or

accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term
contracts ~ Refer Schedule 16 Note B.3 of the Finandial Statements

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to Investor
Education & Protection Fund by the company.

ForSNI(apur&Associates For 5.S. Kothari Mehta & Co

Membershlp No. 014335 Membership No. 094380

Date : 28" September 2016
Piace Lucknow




“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Financial
Statements of Sahara India Life Insurance Company Ltd

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) as referred to in paragraph 2(f)
of ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatorykaqﬂimmmts’sechon

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Sahara India Life
Insurance Company Ltd ("the Company”) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit
of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Contmis

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of intermal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparat;on of rehabie financial
mformatlon, as requwed under the Companies Act, 2013. -

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to
an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Instinite of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate intermal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects '

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understandmg
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whe&er due to fraud or error.




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a -
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s intemal financial controls system over ﬁnanqal
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls overﬁnancialﬂeporﬁng

A company's internal financial control over financial reportmg is @ process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generalty accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and . expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations. of management and directors of the company; and. (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that cou%d have a. mam.a! effect on the finandal
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal ﬁhéﬁciai controls over financial reporting,
- including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material

~ misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject

to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadeguate

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree d‘ camphanoe with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opin-ion-

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an_ adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2016, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. '




OTHER MATTER

We report that the actuarial valuation of liabilities for life policies in force and policies where
premium is discontinued but hability exists as at March 31, 2016 has been certified by the
Appointed Actuary as per the regulations, and has been relied upon by us as mentioned in para
other matters of our audit report on the financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2016. Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matter. |

For S.N.Kapur &

embership No. 014335

Date : 28" September 2016
Place: Lucknow _




M/s S.N.Kapur & Associates : M/sS. S. Kothari Mehta & Co.

Chartered Accountants _ Chartered Accountants _
311, Vinay Place, 11 Ashok Marg, - 146-148, Tribhuvan Complex, Ishwar Nagar

Lucknow-22 Mathura Road, New Delhi- 110065

: INDEPENDENT AUDITORS CERTIFICATE
~ To, -
-The Board of Directors, '
Sahara India Life Insurance Company Limited
Lucknow

(Under Regulation 13 (D) (7) of the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
(Investment) (Fifth Amendment) Regulations, 2013. {the “Reguiations”), read with Circular
IRDAI/F&I/CIR/INV/062/03/2013 dated March 26", 2013, regarding the declaration and
application of Net Asset Value ("NAV") for unit link business apphcauon recewed on the last
business day.)

1. At the request of Sahara India Life Insurance Company Ltd (the “Company™), we. have
performed the procedures stated in paragraph 2 below, for the purpose of issuing a
certificate in connection with the Regulations, regarding the declaration and application of
“Net Asset Value ("NAV") for unit link business application received on the last business day
i.e. 31% March 2016.

2. In this connection, we have.performed the following*procedufes' .

a) Obtained representation from the management that the Company has declared March
31, 2016 as a business day for accepting application forms and that it has declared NAV for
March 31, 2016; -

b) We made inquiries with the Internal Auditor about the processes followed in relation to
the aforesaid regulation and review the report on the same, shared by the management;

~ ) Obtained the list of applications received (tndﬁrug new bu.lsmess, Renewals, Sunenders
fund switches and withdrawals) in respect of Unit tinked Business on March 31St 2016 and
April 01%, 2016 (together referred to as “application forms™), from the management;

d) Selected samples of application forms from hsﬁng mnhmed in paragraph 2{c) above
and verified whether:

i) The applications received on Tuesday, March 31%, 2016, upto 3.00 pm have been
processed with NAV of March 31%, 2016; and -




i) The applications received on Tuesday, March 31%, 2016, after 3.00 pm hours have
been processed with NAV of appropriate dates in subsequent year.

3. The compliance with conditions stated in the regulations is the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to perform the: above-mentioned procedures
on the particulars and state our findings. We petformed the above mentioned procedures, in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit Reports and Certificates for Special Purposes
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountarts of India ("ICAI”). The above mentioned
procedures include examining evidence supporting the particulars on a test basis. We have
not performed an audit, the objective of which would be the expression of an opinion on the
financial statements, specified elements, accounts or items thereof, for the purpose of this
certificate. Accordingly, we do not express such opinion.

4. Based on the procedures pelformed by us, as nwnﬁmmd b paragraph 2 above, according to
the information and explanations provided to us and- representatnon by the Company’s
management, we confirm that: _

(a) The Company has declared NAV for March 31%; '20I6;

(b) The applications received on Tuesday, March 31%, 2016 upto 3.00 pm have been
processed with the NAV of March 31%, 2016; and

(c) The applications received on Tuesday, March 3;1“ 2016 after 3.00 pm hours have been
processed with the appropriate NAV of appropriate dates in subsequent year.

- 5, This certificate is issued at the request of ﬁ?e Company solely for use of the Company for
inclusion in the annual accounts as per requirements of Regulation and is not intended to be
used or distributed for any other purpose, We have no responsibility to update this certiﬁcate
for events -and circumstances occurring after the date of this certificate.

For S.N.Kapur & Associates,
Chartered Accountants

Membership No. 014335

Date : 28" September 2016
Place: Lucknow




M/s S.N.Kapur & Associates M/s S. S. Kothari Mehta & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
311, Vinay Place, 11 Ashok Marg, 146-148, Tribhuvan Complex, Ishwar
Lucknow-22 : Nagar _

' Mathura Road, New Delhi- 110065

To,

The Board of Directors,

Sahara India Life Insurance Company Limited
‘Lucknow

(Referred to in paragraph 1 of our Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements forming
part of the Independent Auditors’ Report dated September 28, 2016)

This certificate is issued to comply with the provisions of paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C of
the Insurance Regulatory and. Development Authority. (Preparation of Financial Statements and
Auditors’ Report of Insurance Companies) Regulatlcns, 2002 read with the Regutation 3 of the
IRDAI Financsal Statements Regulations.

The management of the Company is responsible for complying with the provisions of The
Insurance Act, 1938 (the “Insurance Act”),(amended by the Insurance Laws {Amendment) Act,
2015), the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999 (the “IRDA Act”), the
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and
Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 (the “IRDA Financial Statements
Regulations”}, orders/directions/ circulars issued by the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority of India (the "IRDAI"/Authority), which includes the preparation of the Management
Report. This includes collecting, collating and validating data and designing, implementing and -
- monitoring of internal controls suitable for ensuring c:ompliance as aforesaid. :

Our responsnblirty, for the purpose of this certificate, is lim‘rted to ca-’cifying matters contained in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C of the Reguilations. We conducted our examination in-
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit Reports and Certificates for Special Purposes
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the ‘ICAI’)

In accordance with the information and explanations given tn us and to the best of our
knowledge and belief and based on our examination of the books of accounts and other records

maintained by Sahara India Life Insurance Company Ltcl (the “Company") for the year
ended March 31%, 2016, we certlfy that -




1. We have reviewed the Management Report attached to the finandial statements for the year
ended March 31%, 2016 and have found no apparent mistake or material inconsistency with the
financial statements;

2. Based on managemert representations and the cmipliance certificate submitted to the Board
by the officers of the Company charged with compliance and the same being noted by the
Board, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to belieye that the Company has not
complied with the terms and conditions of registration as per sub-section 4 of section 3 of the
Insurance Act, 1938;

3. We have verified the cash balances, 1o the exbent considered necessary and securmes
relating to Company’s loans and investments as at March 31%, 2016, by actual inspection or on
the basis of certificates/confirmations received from the Custodians / Depository Participants
appointed by the Company, as the case may be. As at March 31%, 2016, the Company does not
have reversions and life interests;

4, The Company is not a trustee of any trust; and

5. No part of the assets of the Policyholders’ Funds has been directly or indirectly applied in
- contravention of the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938, (amended by the Insurance Laws

(Amendment) Act, 2015), relating to the apphcatlon and investments of the Policyhoiders
‘funds.

For S.N.Kapur & Associates, ' ' For §.5. Kothari Mehta & Co
Chartered Accountants. ~ Chartered Acoountants
FRN. 000756N

Membership No, 014335

Date : 28" September 2016
Place: Lucknow




SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No.:127; Date of Registration: February 6, 2004
FORM -A-BS
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2016

'SOURCES OF FUND

SHAREHOLDERS' FUND )
S&85A ] 23,20,000 23,20,000
Reserves and Surplus [ 12,22,267 11,568,826
Credit/{Debity Fair Value Change Account - 12,387
Sub-Total 35,42,267 3451313
BORROWINGS ‘ 7 -
POLICYHOLDERS' FUND .
Credit / (Debit) Fair Value Change Account ) - 10,665
Policy Liabilities €6,90,745 58,365,230
Insurance Reserves - ]
Provision for Linked Liabilities : ' 18,53,142 26,27 401
Funds for discontinued polices (Refer note 32 of schedule 18) , 35,186 87,928
Sub-Total ’ 85,798,073 85,62,234
FUNDS FOR FUTURE APPROPRIATIONS - 8,08,386 6,67,755
Non Participating Business
Pension Business
Participating Business i
TOTAL : 1,23,29,706 ‘ 1,27,21,202
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
INVESTMENT :
Sharehgiders' 8 24,209,261 . 21,66,083 |
Policyholders' BA. 69,97,230 83,74,307
ASSET HELD TO COVER LINKEP LIABILITIES 8B : 18,588,328 27,15,339
| OANS . 1 8. 86,711 54,263
FIXED ASSETS : 10 98,147 1,02,173
CURRENT ASSETS ]
Cash and bank balances 11 4.98,368 5,52,042
Advance and Other Assets 12 13,08,718 11,796,292
Sub-Total (A) 18,07,087 17,31,334
CURRENT LIABILITIES ' 13 2,680,377 3,21.977
PROVISIONS : 14 1,186,881 1,01,220
Sub-Total {B) _ : 3,77,058 . 423,197
NET CURRENT ASSET (C) = (A-B) ' : 14,30,029 13,08,137
IMISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE 15 ) -
{to the extent not written off or adjusted }
DEBIT BALANCE IN PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT . -
{Shareholders' account) 1
TOTAL . 1,29,29,706 1,27,21,202
[Significant Accouriting Policies & Notes to ACCounts 16
The Schedules and accompanying notes are an integral part of the Balance Sheet - -
TOR'S R T ’
As per our report of even date attached
For §.N. Kapur & Associates -
Chartered Accountants B Agarwal) {O.P. Srivastava)
jrry Reg. No. 001545C Chief Executive Officer & Chairman & Director
Director ’ DiN: 00144000
DiN: 06555737
. \ A A
Navoon 2 Chartered -‘m.swz )
Partner Accountants {Ajay Kumar m {Ohiraf Goel) (K. K. Bajpai}
Company Sacretary Appoinied Actuary Chief Financial Officer

Date:28th September 2016
Place: Lucknow ~ '



Amounts transferred from the Policyholders” Account (Technical count}

SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No.:127; Date of Registration: February 6, 2004
FORM A-PL ’
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOU ENDED 215t MARCH 2046
SHAREHOLDERS' ACCOUNT. MON -TECHNCAL

5,364

84,194
Income from Investments
{a) interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross 1.71,758 203,244
(b} Profit on sale / redemption of investments 3,038 25,068
{c) {Loss on sale / redemption of investments) B {7.761)
Transfer / Gain on Revaluation / Change in Fair Value {92,580) -
Other income 798 803
TOTAL{A) 83,014 2,217,354 |
Expensas other than those directly related to the insurance business BA. 24,211 22,607
Bad Debts written off - -
Provisions (other than taxation} - -
(&) For diminution in the value of investment {net)
(b} Provision for doubtful debts . -
1(:) Others . .
Contribution to Policyholders' Fund 48,666 38,517
TOTAL({B) TL877 59,124 _
Profit {Loss} before Tax 5501 248473 |
Provision for Taxation 1,462 31,636
Provision for Deferred Tax -
[Profit/ (Loss) after Tax §4,035 | 214,788 |
APPROPRIATIONS _
(a) Balance at the beginning of the year 11,214,903 11,97,083
{b) Interim dividends paid during the year - 2,32,000
{c} Proposed final dividend - -
(d) Dividend distribution tax - 57,978
(e} Adjustment of general raverse -
Profit | {Loss) Carried forward to the Balance Sheet 11,858,942 11,21,903
IMQ«( Accounting Policles & Notes 1o AGGOUNtS 16
The Schedules and accompanying notes are an integral part of the Profit & Loss Account
AUDITOR'S REPORT
As per our report of even date aftached
For SN. Kapur& hasorigte @___.;D—;'JMA/M
Agarwal) {O.P. Srivastava)
 Chief Exacutive Officer & Chairman & Director
Director DiN: 001
- DIN; 08555737
Rt
(Ajmy Kumar Trivedi) {Dhiraj (K. K'Baj
Company Secretary Appointed Actuary Chief Financial Officer

Date:28th September 20
Place: Lucknow




SAHARA INDIA LIFE iNSURANGE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No.:127; Date of Registration: February 6, 2004
FORM A-RA
REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENOED Hst MARCH FE
POLICYHOLDERS' AGCOUNT (TECHNICAL Accoo.m'}

-
o
PARTICULARS SCHEDULE : : ToTAL
PART)CIPAT_ING INDRADUAL GROGP PENSION UNIT LINKED
i £ oo0)
Premiums eamed - net R
(a) Premium . 1 11,112,349 3,38,737 3,602 - 214t 113,813 15,70,542
(b) Reinsurance caded {834 2281 - B (57) {B25)
Sub-Total 11,11,018 3,938,512 ’ 3,562 2432 1,13,758 15,609,747
income from investmeants
(a) Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross. 4,42,349 1,34.459 4,926 2614 84,346 6,468,694
(b} Profit on sale / redemption of invesiments 6,807 13 17 13 145248 1,52,098
(c) {Loss on sale / racemption of investments) - - - - (82,142) {92,142
(d) Unrealised Gain - - - - {2.81,008) {2.81,0086)
Transfer / Gein on Reveluation / Changs in Fak Valus {18,842) - - - - {18,842
Sub-Total 4,30,314 194,472 4,943 2,627 {4,43,854), 4,08,8602
1Other Income -
{a) Gor from the Sh ' Account 43,565 - - 48,868
(b} Feas and Other charges 18,828 4,173 - ® B 23,027
Sub-Total 14,828 52,833 - - - 71,693
TOTAL (A) 15,560,057 gm 5 4,185 E?N)L 20,56,212
Commission 2 66,601 8,551 44 7 3,276 “ 80,599
Operating Exp retated 1o ) Business 3 2,48,060 1,085,542 254 147 21,944 3,75,047
{Provisions for doubtful debts. . -
Bad debts written off -
Provision for tax 28,118 - 1,098 - 5,182 32,308
Provision (other than imdation) -
(a) For diminution in the value of investment (net) - - - - -
(b) Others ( 10 be specified )
Service tax charge on kinked charges 7,084 7.084
TOTAL {B) s&ﬁi " 1.125?3 g_ﬂ 104 3, 190058
Benefils Paid (Net) 4 560,198 21,408 690 2,841 7.36,573 13,30,705
Interim Bonuses Paid -
Change in valuation of liabity against life policies in force I [ -
(a} Gross 4,93,531 3,70,227 {181}, (1,929} (7.803) 8,54,515
(b} {Armount ceded in Re-insurance) -
{c) Amount accepted in Re-insurance -
Transfer to Linked Fund - - - - {8.27,011) {8.27.1 1)E
TOTAL (€} T0,63,079 | K] 517 m T m 1
|SURPLUSH (DEFICIT ) () = (8) - (B],- () 155 - _CER EX) 39,757 195,875 |
APPROPRIATIONS
Transfer to Shareholders Account 18,042 - 8520 45 30,757 55,384
Transfer to Other Reserves - - - - - A
‘Transfer to Funds for haure Appropriations 1,36,967 - - 3,644 - 140,611
TOTAL (O} 1,545,608 - N 3,639 30,757 1,85 975
Details of Total Surplus:
(8} Interirm: Bonus Paid:
(b} Altocation of Bonus to Policyholders: 162,375 - - aOr 162,782
(G ) Surplus shown in the Revente Account: 1,38,967 - - 3.644 1,40,611
(d) Totat Surplus: [(albic)]. 299,342 - 4,081 - 3,083,393
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes ta Accounts 16
As required by Bection-40B(4) of the Insurance Act, 1938, wa cerlify that ol expansas of Management in respect of life | ® i Indiin by the Insursr have been fully
debited in this Revenue Acéount,
The Schedules end actompanying notes are an integral part of this Revenus Account,
(Sania rwal)
Chief Emutlva Dmeer & Chaimman & Direttor
DiN: 001
DIN: ossssm ’
e
{Ajay Kumar Tﬁ—‘ iraj God) (K. K. Bajpal)
Company Secretary Chisf Financial Officer

Date:20th Septembar 2016
Place: Lucknow




SAHARA INPAA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No.:127; Date of Registration: February &, 2004
FORM A-4Ra
REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDEL) 31st MARCH 2015
POLICYHOLDERS' ACCOUNT (TECHNICAL ACCOUNT}

PARTICULARS scua:uua[ B ) ToTaL
PARTICIPATING INOIADUAL GROUP PENSION UNIT LINKED
. ﬂ Dm}

Premiums eamad - net i R

(a) Premium 1 11,774,619 3,17.484 {- 3,954 2,665 169,867 16,568,579
(b) Reinsurance cedad (585) C (a0 ) - (19}, 87 {998
Sub-Total . 11,74,024 . 317,158 3,984 2,655 | 469,780 16,67,581
income from invasiments '

(8} Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross 3,74,688 113,219 7,228 2 93,732 591,568
(b} Profit on sale / redamption of invesiments 23,153 2213 44 12 3,63,938 3,89,260
(c) {Loss on sale / redemption of investments) {5,192} {31} . . (1.03,406)] - {1,08,829)
{d} Unrealised Gain - - ’ - - 426,497 4,29,497
Transfer / Gain on Ravaluation / Changs in Fair Value . 208 - - = - © 2oa)
FSub-Total : : 92,337 115,401 T.272 273§ | 780,781 12,99,004
Other Income - . . . '

(@} Condribartion from the Sharehelders’ Account . C ST - 1 L. 26,517
{0} Fees and Other charges 21.25%0 254 F - 18 - 21,522
Sub-Total 21,250 sl - 18 - 53,039
TOTAL () . st : iR 5406 950547 0,257 |
Commission 2 66,279 10,552 -} 47 5,280 85,224
Operating Exp refated to | Business 3 1,804,859 - 1,38,758 1,100 233 27,075 3.60,052
Provisions for doubtful debts . 3 .
Ead debts written off .
Provision for tax . 45,241 - 845 - 9,780 55,846
Provision {other than taxatian) -

(=) For diminution int the value of invesiment (nat) - - - - . -

{b) Others (1o ke specifisd ) ) .
Service tax charge on linked charges 7,88t 7,881
TOTAL (B} 3,09,403 K XL 288 5,959 5,665 |
WBsneﬂls Paki (Nat) 4 4,54,053 8,333 108 702 14.52.934 19,465,127
Interim Bonuses Paid ’ -
Change in valuation of inbiity against Efa policias in force X -
{8} Gross 5,50,448 313,690 4,000 2,008 (8.673)¢ 861,071
i(b) (Amount ceded i Re-insurance) . -

(c} Amount accepted in Re-hsurance -
Transfer to Linked Fund - -] - - {5,32,468) 6.32,468)
TOTAL (C) ' ' i ) L, ] 758 LRI M 5 LN
SURPLUSY (DEFICIT ) {D} = (A} - {B} - (C) . 274,36 C — BT i AL 34687 |
APPROPRIATIONS )

Transfer to Sharehoiders Account 18,860 - 6,120 62 58,152 84,194
Transfer to Other Resarves . - - - - - -
Transfar to Funds for future Appropriations 254,341 - - 2,356 - 2,56,697
TOTAL (D) . 274,201 A 120 A€ 56,152 340,891
Details of Total Surplus: :

(a) trtarim Borug Paid:

(b} Allocation of Benus to Policyhoiders: 1,78,738 . 857 1,769,298
{c ) Surplus shown in the Revenue Actount: 274,201 : 2418 2,76818

(c) Total Swplus: [(ay-bic)]. 4,52,940 - 2978 - 456918
Sigriticant Policies & Notes to Accounts 16

AsmquimdbySecﬁonAOBﬁ}ﬁthehsumnceAm,1538,mmmdﬂmmswmugmnihmspeﬂdm busi fudd in.India Dy the Insurer have been fully

debited in ihis Revenue Account.

The end panyiry notes are an integral part of this Reverus Account.

0.P. Srivastava)
Chaimian & Director

DiN: 004

(K. X, Bajpai)
Chis{ Financial Officer




SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY. LIMITED -
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315t MARCH 2015

SCHEDULE -1
i PREMIUM
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH 2016

FiYar Premiums

, 7381 as0z] - 1045] 124517
2 |Renewat Premiums 10,14,218 3e137) - 2141 80,721 11,36,217
3 |Single Premiums - 2,77.861 -y - : 31,847 3,090,808 |
TOTAL PREMIUN 11,12,349 3,308,737 1 3,502 2341 L8] 1570843 ]
SCHEDULE -1 .
PREMIUN
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315t MARCH 2015

First Year Premiums T 54,885] . 435691 3,964 | 71,038 1,03.457

2 IRenewal Premiums 11,19,734 21818 | C . 2,665 1,389,918 12.84,135
3 |single Premiums _ - 252,077 - _ - 28,910 2,80,987

TOTAL PREMIUM 17,78,6191 34T A6KY 304 pX3 180,557 TEEE73]
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SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
SCHEDULES FORMING PART CF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315t MARCH 2016

SCHEDULE 3
COMMISSION EXPENSES

FOR THE PERIGD ENDED 31st MARCH 2016

Commission Paid

Direct - First year premiums 22,682 2370 4% | - 45 24,941
- Renewal Premiums 46,009 15213 - a7 2,793 50,360
-Single Premiums - 48601 - - - 438 5,208 |
iAdd Commission on Reinsurance Accepted -
Less: Commission on Reinsurance Ceded -
Net commission 65,691.00 §.567 4400 3700 3,218.00 80,559.00
Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to
66,445 8445 - 22 3,19 78,103
2,246 08 § 44 15 85 2,496
TOTAL 68,601 3,857 73 37 3,276 § 80,599

FOR THE PERICD ENDED 31st MARCH 2015

Commission Paic
Direct - First year premiums 14,164 5,117 88 - 45 19,393
- Renewal Premiums 55115 ) - 47 4,826 60,938
-Single Premiums B 4485 - - 408 4,803
Add: Commission on Reinsurance Accepted -
{lLess: Commission on Reinsurance Ceded -
"Net comnmssion ; — 10588 -3 r i A LL%+2]
Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to
procure buginess: .
[Agents 65,875 10,354 - 28 5122 81,408
Brokers -
Corporate Agency 3,404 168 68 19 158 3,815
Referrat -
Others - - ¥ - - - b |
TOTAL 65,279 OS2 | o 47 E 25,794 |
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SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIWTED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 3150 MARCH 2018

SCHEDULE -3

SOP NP RN

11
12
13

[Travel, conveyance and vehicle rurning expenses
[Training Expenses
Rents, rales & taxes

Repairs
Printing and Stationery
Communication expenses
Legal & professional charges
Medical Fees
s Fees, expenses, ste,
&} as Auditor
b) as adviser or in any other capacity,in respect of
()} Taxation Maiters
(i) lnsurance Matiers
(ilManagement Services; and .
l{.cimahyomera’;cagacny(hdmomofpmkal Expenses}

)} Expenses related to Unit Link
Depreciation (Refer Schedule 10)

OPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TO NSURANGE BUSINESS
k] 1.76,275
2 {Travel, conveyance and vehicle running expenses 6,879 . ,
3 [Training Expenses 190 - -] - - 204
4 hRenis. rates & taxes 3626 1,688 " 2 5623
5 [Repairs 1.621 40051 L] t 2,804
[ Printng and Stationery 1,836 969 | 8 1 3029
T JCommunication expenses 1,286 b 3 i 2225
8 ILagal & professional charges 6,963 2,775 ag 7 1010 18,789
4 Medical Fees 49 . [ - - 4 118
10 JAuditor's Fees.axpenses.ete. -
(a). as auditor 673 351 3 - a3 1,110
(b} &8 adviser o in any other capacity.in respect of : -
" (i) Taxation Matters -
{i}} Insurance Matters -
(#)Management Services; and -
L(c)hamoﬂnrcapacﬂy(hchdhgommwmm) 21 1) B - 3 35
11 |Advertisement and publicity 485 245 | - - 21 782
12 pinterest & Bank Charges 1,002 81 31 2 7 1,175
13 |[Others: -
@) information Techriology Expenses 21,219 T80 - 22 3,196 32,287
52 N | . 1 8 88
8,967 4,528 - - 387 13,800
C e 00 - - 42 1121
932 578 £ - 97 1.611
865 536 4 - 80 1,485
1,255 ] 778 - 1 131 217y
1,548 961 7 1 162 2,680
215 11z 1 - % 354
31 19, - - 3 53 |
25 15, - - 3 a4
2313 904 | 2 340 3,565
0) Expenses refated to Unit Link - - - - - -
14 |Depreciation (Refer Schedule 10) 8,935 5,543 . 42 5 38 15,480
TOTAL 748,060 LR = 2 g 375847
SCHEDULE 3
OPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TO INSURANCE BUSINESS

16,819

2,45,565
13,559
1,760
3,158

4,360
3.991
8,501

™

T

19
1,562
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SAHARA INDIA LIFE fNSURANCE MY LIMITED
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH 2918

SCHEDULE -3A
_OPERATING EXPENSES OTHER THAN THOSE RELATED TO INS mcs BUSINESS

Employee's remuneration & welfare benefits 1 _ 3,901
Travel, conveyance and vehicle running expenses i : 526
Training Expenses i -
Rents,rates & faxes ' _ . e S : -
Repairs : _ - : -
Printing and Stationery . : - -
Communication expenses B - - - 1
i egal & professional charges : 1,551 § 4,226
Medical Fees - -
Auditor's Fees, expenses.etc. : -
I(a) as auditor : ) - 261 656 |
(b} as adviser or in any other capacity,in respect of , - -

(i} Taxation Matters , o - : -

(i} Insurance Matters ' 1 . - -

(iiManagement Services; and L I : - Co-
(c) in any other capacity (including out of Pocket Expenses) - 8 ' ' 19
11 Advertisement and publicity. : - -
12 interest & Bank Charges ‘. I - : -
13 I:)thers

a

SO NO DW=

) Information Technology Expenses : _ 3,809 . 4,877

) Entertainment _ : : ‘ : - _ -
¢) Preliminary Expenses : _ . - . -
d) Preoperative Expenses _ - -
Je) Meeting & Conference . ) ‘ - -
T} Staff Welfare _ . ' T ' -
g) Membership & Subscription ' - -
h) Electiicity Expenses : : ) - -
i) Directors Sitting Fees . _ 266 1,470
j) Postage & Courier : - -
k) Office Expenses : _ : - -
1) Newspaper Expenses - -
m) CSR Expenses ' _ 11,527 | : -
n) Miscellaneous Expenses _ ' : 2,266 648
0) Penalty - IRDA 96 3,000 §
14 Depreciation (Refer Schedule 10} 1 - -

TOTAL 24,211 22,507 |




SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE CONPANY LIMITED- :
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIGD ENDED 315t MARCH 2016

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315t MARCH 2016

(8} Claims by Death,
(b) Claims by Maturity
(channuities/Pension payrment,
{d)Other benefits -
Sumender
Survival
Others

SCHEDULE 3
BENEFITS PAID [NET}

53,008 6,990
16,180 © 602

32,810 23
4,568,096 6,400
200 -

74,235
54,328

727,651
4,74.495
1.09%

{Amount ceded in reinsurance):
" {a} Ciaims by Death,
{b) claims by Maturity,
{c}Annuities/Pension in payment,
{d¥her banefits

1,096 -

1,096

Amourd accepted in reinsurance

{a) Claims by Death,

{b} claims by Maturity,
(CiAnnuities/Pension in payment,
(d)yOiher benefits

TOTAL

5,69,198 21,403

13,30,705

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315t MARCH 2015

Insurance Claims
(a) Claims by Death,
{b) Claims by Maturity
{c)Annuities/Pension payment,
(dYOther benefits
Sumender
Survival
Others

SCHEDULE 3
BENEFITS PAID INET]

41,954 2,505
10,929 2t2

19832 § 5616
3,81078 -
160 -

23,308
21,161

14,37.854

891

67,936
32,407

14,83.935
3,81,072
1,051

{Amount ceded in reinsurance):
(@) Claims by Death,
{b) claims by Maturity,
{EYannuities/Pension in payment,
{d)Other benefits

280

280

Amount accepted in reinsurance
(a) Claims by Death,
(b) claims by Maturity,
(c)Annuities/Pension in payment,
{d)Other benefits )

[

LI S S

TOTAL

TA82,954

19,46,127




SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LINITED
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH 2016

SCHEDULE 5~
SHARE CAPITAL

1 JAuthonsed Capital ‘ .
1500000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each ' 50,00,000.00 50,00,000.00
(Previous Year 500000000 Equity Shares of Rs.10) - '

2 lssued Capital : . _
© 232000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each _ - 23,20,000.00 23,20,000.00 |

3  JSubscribed Capital . . '
232000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each _ 23,20,000.00 23,20,000.00

4  [Called-up Capital :
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each ' Lo o 23,20,000.00 23,20,000.00

5 |Less: Calls unpaid _ ' - -
Add : Shares forfeited '
(Amount Originally paid up )

jLess : Par value of Equity Shares bought back - - . .
Less : Preliminary Expenses | ' ' ' : - .

{ Expenses including commission or
brokerage on underwriting or subscnptlon

on shares ) ' .
"|TOTAL . 1 — T500000] 75,30,00000]
SCHEDULE 5A _
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

(Ascerﬁﬁedbythomm_m

1 |[Promoters
J* Indian
Sahara India Finaricial : 1 : :
Corporation Limited ~11,60,00,000 | 50%F 11,60,00,0600 1 50%
Sahara Care timited 9,28,00,000 40% 9,28,00,600 ‘ 40%
» Foreign ] - _ : -
2 | Others 2,32,00,000 | 10% 2,32,00,000 10%
TOTAL 100%] 23,20,90,0@* 10
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SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FlNANC!AL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH 2016

SCHEDULE -E_
RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Capital Reserve | ' - -

1 .

2 JCapital Redemption Reserve . _ - -

3 {Share Premium ' ' - ' -

4 [Revaluation Reserve
Opening Balance 1 36,923 L 37,523
Adjustment During the year ' _ 508 | 600
Closing Balance | 36,325 36,923

5 JGeneral Reserve ) ' - -
Add: Employee Benefit Transitional Period ‘ - . ' -

ub Total ' . - | -
Less : Debit batance in Profit & Loss Account, If any i - -
Less: Amount utililized for Buy-back ) - -

6 {Catastrophe Reserve ' R 1 - -
7 |Other Reserves ; - -
8 [Balance of profit in Profit and Loss Account 11,85,942 11,241,903
TOTAL ' - T 12,22,267 71,58,826 |
SCHEDULE -7
BORROWINGS

1

2

3 [Financial institutions - .
4 JOthers , - - - |

TOTAL ' : _ . - .
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SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED '-
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH 2016

SCHEDULE 8
INVESTMENTS - SHAREHOLDERS

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
1 Government securities and Government !
guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills ' _ 16,086,728 13,59,374
2 Other Approved Securities - S 74,568 | R 24500 §
3 Other Investments o - -
(a) Shares : . - ' -
' (aa) Equity ' . - -
(bb) Preference I S - -
lo) Mutual fund | . ] | ]
(c) Derivative instruments : . -
_|(d) Debenture / Bonds - -
(e) Other Securities’ o - o -
(f) Subsidiaries - -
{g}investment Properties - Real Estate . -1 -
Itnvestments in infrastructure & Social sector B - 5,31,359 o 3,31,473

[Other than Approved Investments . - -
Sub Total (A) : - 22,12,655 17,15,347 .

[4 0 -

[|SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
1 Government securities and Government - ' o
guaranteed bonds including Treasury Biils 59,982 1,06,330§
2 Other Approved Securities o ' 50,021 5,000 |
3 Other Investments _ ' ' - 1 -
f(a) Shares ‘ ' . - -
(aa} Equity - R _ 1,06,603 ' 2,09,101.
(bb) Preference - - -
{b) Mutual Funds _ - _ 79,396
{c) Derivative instruments ' ' - -
(d} Dehenture / Bonds ' - -
(e) Other Securities : - -
{f) Subsidiaries - - -
(g)Investment Properties - Real Estate -1 ‘ - -
4 investments in infrastructure & Social sector S - 51,809
5 10ther than Approved Investments - ~
' Sub Total (B) 2,16,606 4,51,638

TOTAL (A+B) . i 2428767 21,66,983 |

Note: The Market Value of Investments, other than listed equity securities is T 23,91,373 thousand
{previous year ° 20,08,661) against their Book Value ¥ 23,22,658 ﬁmanﬂ@pmiom year ¥ 19,57,882 thousand)




: ,

SAHARA INDIA LIFE 'NSURANCE COMPANY LISMTED
SCHEDULES FOR!MNG PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PGl THE PERSOD ENOED 318t MARCH 201!

SCHEWI.E -I’A .
INVESTMENTS - POLICYHOLDERS

' TERM INVESTMENTS

1 27.77,25% 595,103 § - 4g053 | 25748 53,676 34,968,971
2 4,14,522 24 568 - - - 4,39,080
3 M KN - - - -
{aa) Equity . : 180,921 - - - - 80,921
{bb) Preference - - - - - -
() Mutual fund - - - - - -
¢} Berivative instruments . - : - - - - -
(d} Debenture / Bonds - - - - - -
(e} Othar Securities - - - - - -
(T} Subsidiaries . - . - o - - - -
(gHnvestment Properties - Real Estata ] - - : - E - - .
4 [investmants in infrastructure & Sociat sector : 18,02 244 541069 F . - 2,802 40,000 23,856,115
5 [Other than Approved invesiments 1,48 480 788 - - - - 247,268
Sub Total (A) ] Efﬁma !z&ﬁ - ] W § . ﬁ_ﬁfﬁ (X 37.55553 :
ISHORT TERM INVESTMENTS i ' -
1 Gavemment securities and Government 74,865 - ’ -« - - 74,865
bonds including Treasury Bilis ' 4 -
2 OmarAppmvsd Securities - - - - - -
3 Other Investments - : - - - - -
{a) Shares - - - - - -
(am) Equity - - - - - -
(bb) Preference - - - - - -
(b) Mutua! Funds . - - - -
(¢) Derivative instruments - - - - - -
) Debernture / Bonds - - - - - -
(&} Other Sscurities -1,50,000 - - - 1,50,000
{f) Subsidiaries - - - . - -
[{@Yinvestment Properties - Real Esta!a - - - - - .
4 nvestments in infrastructure & Social sector 20,000 - - - - 20,000
5 Other than Approved Investmenits - - - - - -
Total (B) 44.885 . S ] . 244,865
TOTAL {A+B) [ LXINLE 128, T ST |
Note: The Market Vatue of Investiments, other than listed equity securities, is ¥ 70,80,908 thousand aguinat fieir Book Vatue T 68,168,308 thousand
WEDULE A
INVESTMENTS - POLIC“m

54,365
Other Approved Sacurities 3,56,806 1,23,000 - - E 4,795,696
3 Other Invesiments - - - - - -
(a) Shares - - - - -
{aa) Equily : 1,29,320 - - - - 1,29,320
{bb} Preference - - ] - - -
i Mutset fund ! - - - - - -
(c) Derivative instruments - - - - - -
(d} Debantura / Bonds - - - - - -
{a) Other Securities - - - - - -
(D) Subsidiaries - - - - - -
glinvestment Properties - Real Estate - - - - - -
4 Investmants ir infrastructure & Social sactor 14,22 677 4,90.866 - .- 2,804 40,000 18,566,347
5 than Approved Investments | - i - P - - 5
Sub Total (A) : ] 45,13.038 iggﬁ? - i 5,619 B 58,1368
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS '
1 Govamnment securities and Government - - B - - -
bonds including Treasury Bills 1 ) K -
2 |Other Approved Securitios 33,500 1,000 . - 1.500 1,000 37.000
3 Other invesiments - - : - : - - -
{a) Shares - - - - - -
(#a) Equity - : - - - - -
{pb) Preference - B o - - - -
(b} Mutual Funds 133 173 - - 2,655 ' 141,153
(c) Derivative instruments - . - - - - -
d} Debanture f Bonds - - - - - -
(e} Other Securities 1,560,000 50,000 - - -
{7} Subsidiaries : it - _ i N 2.00.000
(g)investment Properties - Rea! Estate - - . - . .
82,499 - - - - 82,499
5%2;4 51473 = 1 4,580,652
e d ¥ .
17, i PECOY S P LT RN A 5L )




SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH 2016

SCHEDULE -8B

ASSETS HELD TO COVER LINKED LIABILITIES

INVESTMENTS
Government securities and Govemment
guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bifls - -
Other Approved Securities _ 25,480 76,526
Other investments A I - -
{a) Shares _ _ - -
(2a) Equity : - _ -
(bb} Preference : _ - -
(b) Mutual fund . ' | - -
H(c) Derivative instruments - -
(d) Debenture / Bonds . - -
(e} Other Securities - . -
(f) Subsidiaries - -
(g)Investment Properties - Real Estate _ - -
Investments in infrastructure & Social sector : 1,72,486 - 207115
JOther than Approved Investments ] - - }
Sub Total (A) i . 2,28,347 4,17,985

(3 -

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

1 jGovernment securities and Government -
guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills 65,375 . -
Other Approved Securities : - 58,544
Other Investments _ : - -
(a) Shares '

[ 3%

(aa) Equity ' 13,89,167 2022638
: (bb) Preference . . - - -
(b} Mutua! Funds - - 10,153
{c) Derivative instruments ' - _ -
{d) Debenture / Bonds _ S : - -
{e} Other Securities 99,000 63,000
L(f} Subsidiaries _ - -
(g)investment Properties - Real Estate : - ]
4 [finvestments in infrastructure & Social sector ' , 30,567 17,483
5 - [Other than Approved Investments - -
{a) Net Current Assets ' ' 75,872 : 1,25,536

Sub Total (B) . 16,59,981 22.97,354 |
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SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED -
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH 2016

SCHEDULE -9
LOANS

SECURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATION

Secured , |
{a) On mortgage of property
(aa) inindia : : _ . )
(bb) Outside India EE ) -
(b) On Shares, Bonds, Government Securities etc. | .

(c) Loan against Policies _ I | 86,711 | 54,263
© (d) Others 1 - '
jUnsecured : ' _ SR - -
TOTAL ﬁ==== 86,711 54,263 |

-2 BORROWER-WISE CLASSIFICATION

(a) Central and State Governments - _ . - ‘ -
(b) Banks and Financial institutions P _ - . -
{c) Subsidiaries o - - _ : -
(d} Companies ' '

(e) Loan against policies | S 86,711 | . 54263
{f) Others . : - '
TOTAL | ' 86,711 54,263

3 PERFORMANCE-WISE CLASSIFICATION

{2) Loans classified as standard ; _ ! S '
(aa) In India | 86,711 | 54,263
(bb) Outside india : _ - f -
(b) ‘Non standard Loans less provisions: :
{aa) In India : - _ -
{bb) Outside India - -

TOTAL

4 MATURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATION ’ ' . _
(a) Short-Term : : 86,7114 54,263
{b) Long-Term { -

TOTAL ' S 86.711 ]
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SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD: BIDED-'}ist MARCH 2016

. SCHEDULE-11
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
{a} Deposit Accounts : . o
{aa) Short-term (due within 12 months of the date of Balance Sheet) 10,000 10,000
{bb) Cthers . _ :
{b) Current Accounts . 4,390,843 444,581
{c)Others ' :
3 [Money at call and short notice
(a) With banks
{b) With other Institutions
4 JOthers C . . ; |
TOTAL i j oo 4,98,368 5,852,042
|Balances with non-scheduled banks included in 2 and 3 above ' I - 5,665
CASH & BANK BALANCES
1 {inindia 1 - 4,98,368 552,042
2  [Outside india _ _ _ -
[TOTAL r—— 4,900,368 552,042 |
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART Of-‘ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PEMOD Em:ﬂst MARCH 2016

SCHEDULE B 12 .
ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS

1 JReserve deposits with ceding companies ’ : - -
2 JApplication money for investments : - . -
3 12,166 3,875
4 JAdvances to officers/directors i - -
5 [JAdvances tax paid and taxes deducted at source. (Net of Provision of Taxsuon)- ' ' 20,193 18,285
6 J0ther advances -
(a) Travel Advance ‘ . 2c _ -
{b) Salary Advances ‘ oo _ - q -
I(c) Other Staff Loan ' 1,195 2,588
(d} Advance to Suppliers 2,151 2680
Total {A) 35,725 27428}
Other Assets
1 {income accrued on investments ' ’ : 2,717,817 2,46.973
2 [Outstanding Premiums 1,13,859 1,25,798
3 JAgent's Balances o - 152
-4 [Foreign Agent's Balances _ . - ) - ¥ -
5 |Due from other Entities carrying on insurance business o ' - -
{including reinsures) 3 ' :
6 [JDue from subsidiaries/holding company o - -
7 |Deposit with Reserve Bank of India ' . - -
{pursuant to section 7 of Insurance Act, 1938} - :
8 [Others: ) :
(a) Security & Other Deposit _ 7,82.428 7,13.418
{b) Service Tax un-utilised credit 7,153 3,153
{¢) Sundry Recoverable : 91,731 ' 62,352
(d) Dividend Receivable . _ _ 6 18
Total (B} . ) . ) 12,72,984 1151864 |
otal (AT} _ ; - 10,080,715 1,715,282
SCHEDULE - 13 .
CURRENT LIABILITIES

gent's Balances . .
2 - | Balances due to other insurance companies o ' : - -
3 |Deposits held on reinsurance ceded ) . ' - -
4  IPremiums received in advance - -1 o |
5 JUnallocated Premium. ' : - 35323 _ 41,737
6 JSundry Creditors . - 13,804 14,030
"7 | Due to Subsidiariesmoiding companies - -
8 [ Claims outstanding ‘ 2,823 2,859
9 [Annuities Due - -
10 JDuete OfﬁcerstIrectors : - -
11 JOthers: S -
(&) Statutory Dues . 4770 6,899
(b) Surrender Payable . 1.46,028 23,031
(¢} Expenses Payable N ! 2,664 22,937
(d) Security Deposit 86 86
(&)} Book Overdraft . 15,680 | 1,45,815
{f) Others - Deferred Tax Liability - - .
12 JuUnclaimed Amount of Policyholders . . 20,478 37,450
JTOTAL 2.60,377 ~3,21,977




SAHARA iNDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH 2016

~SCHEDULE =74

PROVISIONS

For taxation (less payments and taxes deduction at source) :
For proposed dividends (. . : -
For dividend distribution tax : - : -
Others: : .
{a) Provision for Leave Encashment _ 13,284 9,791
(b) Provision for Gratuity 69,536 ' 3,948

{c) Provision for Pension ' -k - I

TOTAL ' S N T16.881 51,220

SCHEDULE - 15
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
(To the extent not written off or adjusted)

unt .Ilwed in issu of sharedebentrs '
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1. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Financial Statements are prepared and presented in accordance with the Generally Accepted

- Accounting Practices followed in India under the historical cost convention and accrual basis of
accounting and in accordance with the statutory requirements of the Insurance Act, 1938
(amended by the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015}, the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (IRDA) (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002, and orders and directions issued by the IRDAI in this
behalf, Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable and comply with the accounting standards
notified therein and current practices prevailing in the Insurance Industry.

2. USE OF ESTIMATES ' _ : _

- The preparation of financial statements in comformity’ with generally accepted - accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and asssmptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses end disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities. The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying financial statements are based
upon management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the
financial statements. Actual results may differ from the estimates and assumptions used in
preparing the accompanying financial statements. Differences between the actual results and
estimates are recognized in the year in which the results are known / materialized.

3. REVENUE RECOGNITION

2. Premium Income

Premium is recognized as income when due from policyholders except on unit linked policies,
where the premium is recognized when associated units are created.

" In accordance with the terms of insurance policies, uncollected premium on lapsed policies is
not recognized as income until revived B :

Products with regular premium paying plans and/or pre-determined policy term are treated as
regular business with due classification into first year premium and renewal premium.Products
- other than aforesaid are classified as single premium. ' '

Top up premiums paid by unit linked policyholders’ are considered as single premium and
recognised as income when the associated units are created.

b. Income from Linked Fund
Income from Linked policies including assets’ management fees and other charges etc. are

recovered in accordance with the terms and conditions of the policies and are recognized when
due .

¢. Reinsurance Premium

Reinsurance premium ceded is accounted on due
in accordance with the treaty arrangements with g
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d. Income on Investments

Interest income is recognized on accrual basis, Dividend income is recognized on ex-dividend
date ' ' ' : '

The discount or premium being the difference between the purchase price and the redemption
price of debt securities including govt. securities, held under non-linked funds or shareholders’
investments are accreted or amortized, as the case may be, on straight line basis over the
holding/maturity period. Interest income is reflected after amortization of premium or accretion
of discount, as the case may be. - B

Realized gain/loss on debt securities is the difference between the net sale consideration and
weighted average amortised cost in the books of the company as on the date of sale. _

In case of listed equity securitics and mutual fund mits, the realized gain or loss on sale of
investments includes the accumulated changes in:the fair value previously recognized under
“Fair Value Change Account”. :

4. BENEFITS PAID (INCLUDING CLAIMS) o
Maturity claims are accounted for when due for payment. Death, Surrender and other claims for
basic sum assured, if any are accounted for on the receipt of intimation. Reinsurance recoveries with
respect to aforesaid claims, if any are accounted for in the same period as the related claims and are
reduced from claim expenses. Withdrawals under linked policies are accounted for in the respective

schemes when the associated units are cancelled.

5. ACQUISITION COSTS : ,
Acquisition costs such as commission to insurance intermediaries and policy issue expenses are
the costs that vary with and are primarily related to the “acquisition of new and renewal insurance
contracts. Such costs are expensed in the year in which they are incurred. '

6. LIABILITY FOR LIFE POLICIES o :
Liability for life policies in force and for policies in respect of which premium has been
discontinued but a liability exists, is provided on- actuarial valuation done by the Appointed
Actuary as per gross premium method in accordance with the accepted actuarial practices, requirements of
IRDALI and the Institute of Actuaries of India. -

In respect of linked liabilities, Unit liability portion is represented by the fund value of the policies and
non-unit liability portion for meeting insurance claims etc. is provided on actuarial valuation done by
the Appointed Actuary. .

- Actuarial policies and assumptions are given in Note _No.B-S below.
7. Funds for Future Ap_prop-riatiéns (FFA).
FFA (Unit linked) | ' . '
Amounts estimated by Appointed Actuary as FFA in respect of lapsed unit linked policies, are set aside in the

Balance Sheet and are not available for distribution to Shareholders until the expiry of the maximum revival
period. ' o

FFA (Non-unit and Non-participating)
On the basis of recommendation of the Appointed Actuar)
business and non-participating funds may be held as Fundi g
Shareholders’ funds. When held in the Policyholders’ fundépF
revival of Japsed or foreclosed policies.

b
Tr
J

4THi8
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FFA (Participating) :
Based on the recommendation of Appointed Actuary unappropriated surplus
is held in the Balance Sheet as Funds for Future Appropriations.

. 8. INVESTMENTS S
Investments are made in accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938 (amended by the Insurance Laws
(Amendment) Act, 2015), the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Investment)
Regulations, 2000, as amended and various circulars/ notifications issued by IRDAI in this context from
time to time. g

Investments are recorded on trade date at cost, which includes brokerage and related taxes, if any and
excludes pre-acquisition interest, if any. : . '

Bonus entitlements are recognized as investments on the ‘ex-bonus date’
Rights entitlements are recognized as investments on the ‘ex-right date’

-(a) Classification o .
Investments maturing within twelve months from the Balance Sheet date and Investments made with
the specific intention to dispose them within twelve months from the Balance Sheet date are classified as
Short Term. Investments other than short term are classified as Long Term Investments.

(b) Valuation — Shareholders’ Investment and Non Linked Policyholders’ Investments
All  debt securities including govt. securities are .considered as ‘held to maturity’ and
accordingly recorded at historical cost (excluding interest paid, if any) subject to amortization of
premium or accretion of discount. -

Listed equity securities are valued at fair value for respective equity shares being the last quoted closing
prices on the Primary Exchange i.e. National Stock Exchange (*NSE”) at the Balance Sheet date. In
case, the equity shares are not traded on the Primary Exchange on the Balance Sheet date, the
closing prices on the Secondary Exchange i.e. Bombay Stock Exchange (“BSE”) are considered.

Mutual Fund units are valued at the latest available net asset values of the respective fund.

Any unrealised ‘gains arising due to changes in the. fmr value are recognized under the head ‘inir_
Value Change Account’, in the balance sheet. Any. unrealized losses arising due to changes in the
fair value are recognized in the revenue account and profit and loss account as applicable.

Investment in real estate is valued at historical cost subject to revatuation (done in at least once in three.
years) & provision for impairment, if any. The change in the carrying amount of investment in real estate
is taken to revaluation reserve. . ' '

(c) Valuation — Linked Business

Investments pertaining to Linked Business are valued at Market Value. It has been done as below:

-  Govemment Securities are valued at prices obtained from Credit Rating Information
Services of India Ltd. (“CRISIL’). ' :

st quoted closing price of The National
astiguoted closing price e Bohay

o .

- Listed equity securities are valued at Fair Value, beigg ‘ﬁ":
Stock Exchange (“NSE”) and if not listed on NSESHien\
Stock Exchange (“BSE”) at the Balance Sheet. ]

- Mutual Fund units are valued at the latest available ne\a
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- Debt Securities other than Government securities are valued as per the assessment of the
- management based on certain criterions such as CRISIL Bond Valuer, Issuer, Tenure, Market
Conditions, etc. i '

(d) Transfer of Investments : - : _
Transfer of debt securities from shareholders’ to policyholders’ fund is done at the lower of net
amortised cost or fair value on the date of transfer and in relation to: other securities at the lower of cost
or market value on the date of transfer. ' ' '

Inter fund transfer / sale from shareholders funds relating to linked business are effected at
Market Price on the date of transfer.

9. Provision for Standard Assets

In accordance with the IRDAI guidelines on ‘Prudential norms for income recognition, asset.classification,
provisioning and other related matters in respect of debt portiolio’ vide the Master circular, adequate provisions
are made for estimated loss arising on account from/under recovery of loans and advances (other than loans and
advances granted against insurance policies issued by the insurer) outstanding at the balance sheet date in
respect of standard assets. o . :

10. FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION '
a. Fixed assets are stated at their original cost of acquisition including non-refundable taxes &
duties, freight and other incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation of the relevant
assets less accumulated depreciation. - : _

b. Software expenses incurred for purchase of licenses for bought out software and related customization -
(other than maintenance/updation of existing software), which results in a benefit of enduring nature
are capitalized. Other software expenses are expensed as incurred. Intangible assets are recognized at the
consideration paid for acquisition. _

s Capital work in progress comprises advances paid to acquire fixed assets and the cost of fixed assets
which are not yet ready for their intended use at the date of balance sheet.

d- Depreciation on Fixed Assets other than intangible assets is provided pro-rata to the period of use
under Straight Line method based on the balance useful life as specitied in Schedule I to the Companies
Act, 2013. Depreciation on the assets costing up to T 5000/- is provided at the rate of 100%. Intangible -
assets in the form of Computer software is amortised over a period of five years from the date it has
become ready to use, on straight-fine basis.

Pursuant to the Companies Act, 2013 and amendment thereof, the Company has reassessed the useful life
of its’ fixed assets and has aligned it with the useful life specified in Schedule I of the Companies Act -
2013, other than assets costing upto ¥ 5,000. ' '

€. Revaluation of Fixed assets: Depreciation on the _ingreased amount of assets due to, lyatien is
computed on the basis of the residual life of the @3« ; b5
method.

The ‘carrying amount of assets is reviewed at the balanGea \&datcxif there is any indic
Impairment based on intemal/exteral factors. An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying
cost would exceed the recoverable amount of cash generating asset. ' '
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12. FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS _ ‘
a. Transactions denominated in foreign currency are recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing
- on the transaction date.
b. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign- currencies at the Balance Sheet date are
translated using the rate of exchange prevailing on that date.
c. Exchange differences either on settlement or on translation are recognized in the Revenue
Account / Profit and Loss Account, as applicable.
d. Non-monetary items are carried at cost. '
13. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS _
a. Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the
Revenue Account of the year in which the related service is rendered. -
b. Contributions to the provident fund are charged to Revenue Account every vear. :
¢.. Gratuity lability is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation made at the end of each
financial year. Since Ist April 2015 the Company is not making any contribution to any Trust and is
maintaining the same on its own. However, the company is making provision for Gratuity Liability
on the basis of actuarial valuation. _ : '
d. Provision for Leave encashment is accrued and provided for on the basis of an actuarial
valuation made at the end of each financial year. '
e. Actuarial gains / losses are immediately taken to Revenue Account and are not deferred.

14. SEGMENT REPORTING
Based on the primary segments identified under IRDA (Preparation of Financial Statements and
Auditors’ Report of Insurance Companies) regulations 2002 (‘the Regulations’) read with AS 17 on
“Segmental Reporting”, the company has classified & disclosed segmental information into Shareholder
& Policyholder — Participating, Non-Participating (Individual & Group), Pension & Unit Linked.

There are no reportable geographical segments, since all business is written in India.

15. ALLOCATION OF EXPENSES
Operating expenses relating to insurance business are altocated to specific business segments as
follows: :
Expenses which are directly attributable and identifiable to the respective business segments are
directly allocated in the respective business segment. '
Expenses, which are not directly identifiable to a business segment, are allocated on either of the
following basis: ' ' . .

Number of policies

Premium income

Sum assured

Medical cases

Average Assets under management

® & & 9 2

The method of allocation has been decided based on the nature of the expense and its logical co-
relation with various business segments. : '

16. LEASES
Lease arrangements, where the risks and reward 4
the lessor, are classified as operating lease. Legdse
recognized as expense / income on accrual basis Nea

. “erfon

Assets given on finance lease are shown as receivables at an amount equal to net investment in the lease.
Initial direct costs in respect of lease are expensed in the year in which such costs are incurred.
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Income from lease assets is accounted by applying the interest rate implicit in the lease to the net
investment.

TAXATION
Current Tax:

Provision for Taxation is ascertained on the basis of assessable proﬁt computed in accondance Wlﬂ‘l
Section 44 of mcome Tax Act 1961 read with Schedule Iof the said Act.

Deferred Tax:

Deferred Income Tax is recognized, subject to the conmderatmn of prudcnce as the tax effect of
timing difference between the taxable income and accounting income computed for the curment
accounting year and reversal of timing differences of earhe: yeats.

Deferred Tax Assets / Liability are trecognized and carried forward to the extent there is reasonable
certainty, except arising from unabsorbed depreciation and carried forward Josses which are recognized to-
the extent of deferred tax liabilities or there is virtual certainty, that sufficient future taxable income will -
be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

SERVICE TAX

Cenvat Credit is utiljzed agamst the Service Tax Liability on risk premium. Any unutilized portion of
Cenvat Credit is carried forward under “Advances and Other Cummt Assets” for set off in subsequent
periods. . _ :

CONTRIBUTION FROM SHAREHOLDERS FUND TO POHCYHOLDERS FUNDS

~ The sums from the shareholders fund are required to be transfewred to the pohcyholder s funds to

20.

21.

‘Preliminary expenses are written off to the/p

maintain an appropriate level of solvency in each of the policyholder’s funds and in the case of the
Participating Fund and Pension Fund such contributions are also required to provide sufficient
surplus to allow bonuses to be declared.

The contributions from the Shareholders Fund to the Pamc:patmg Fund and the Pension Fund for the
purpose of declaring bonus are irreversible in nature and once the contribution from the sharcholders
funds has been made shall not get reverted back to the shareholders at any point of time in the future
except as provided by the Insurance Act,1938 (amended by the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 201 5)
or any other laws or by regulations or by any of their successors or as allowed by the IRDAI and its
SUCCESSOTS. :

-Contributions from the Shareholders Fund to the non linked Policyholders Funds have been made at

lower of market price and the net amortized cost in the case of debt securities and at the lower of cost or
market value in all other cases, so as to comply with circulars. 1ssued by the IRDAL '

EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)
Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or }oss for the year attributed to
equity shareholders by the weighted number of equity sharcs outstmdmg durmg the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to

equity sharcholders and the equity weighted numbers of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted
for effects of all dilutive equity shares. - '

PRELIMINARY EXPENSES

commencing from the year in which the Com
not written off is adjusted against share capital a
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-22. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITY & CONTINGENT ASSETS
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a -
present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of
resources. Contingent liabilities are recognized and’ are dmlosed in notes. Contingent assets are neither
recognized nor disclosed in financial statements -

23. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of Receipts and Payments account include cash and cheques in
hand and bank balances.
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'B.mms'_m_acmum

1. Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect e_f: '

_ __Rin'000)
Sr. | Particulars o '. - Current Year | Previous Year
No. As at As at
31/03/2016 31/03/2015
1 | Partly paid - up investments _ - - -
5 Claims, other than against policies, not: - : - -
acknowledged as debts by the company
3 | Underwriting commitments outs'tanﬂing (in, - -
respect of shares and securities) _
4 | Guarantees given by or on behalf of the - -
Company _
Statutory demands / liabilities in dispute, not . : Ay
5 provided for * - | 3,}6,225 3,16,225
¢ | Reinsurance obligations to the extent not i
provided for in accounts N | )
7 | Others - Policy related claims under litigation ‘ 5,701 5420
: TOTAL 3,21,926 3,21,645
*32,63,370 thousand is on account of objections raised by office of the Commissioner of

Service tax, Lucknow (through the Service Tax audit under EA-2000) on certain positions
taken by the Company. : :

2. As at Balance sheet date, there are no encumbrances on the assets of the Company, within as
well as outside India o

3. Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on capital.account and not provided
for is Rs. NIL (Previous Year Rs. NIL.). '

In Insurance contracts, actuarial valuation of liabilities for policies in force is done by the
Appointed Actuary of the Company. The assumptions used in valuation of liabilities for
policies in force are in accordance with the guidelines and norms issued by the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India (“IRDAF’) and the Institute of Actuaries of
India in concurrence with the IRDAI : - '

4. Claims '
a) Claims intimated to the Company and outstanding as at 31st March 2016 aggregated
to T 2,923 thousand (Previous Year ¥ 2,859 thousand). '
b) As at 31" March 2016 there was NIL claim outstanding to ¥ NIL thousand (Previous
Year NIL claim amounting to ¥ NIL thousan y-gestled and remaining unpaid for a period

of more than six months. ;
¢) Al the claims are paid/ payable in India.

5. Actuarial Valuation : <9
The actuarial liabilities for life insurance policies have-¥&attdetermined by using prdsmedti;
premium method of valuation based on assumptions as to the future experience of 'ﬁar- ici
principal assumptions are related to interest, mortality, morbidity, persistency
inflation, and additionally in the case of participating policies, bonuses together with allowance for

shareholders’ share of profit and tax. The assumptions are based on prudent estimates of the future
experience, and hence include margins for adverse deviations over and above the best estimate
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assumptions. A brief of the assumptions used in actuarial valuation is as below:

* Interest rate assumptions - The interest rates used for valuing the Habilities are in the range of 4%

to 6.75% per annum. ' -

* Lapse assumptions - The lapse assumptions are based on the most recent experience of the

Company and assumptions used in pricing of product. Future policy lapses varies with the type of

policy and the duration for which the policy has been in force '

* Expense assumptions - The expense assumptions are set on the basis of expected level of renewal

expenses according to the future estimates of the company with allowance for adverse deviations
- and taking into account the assumptions used in pricing. Per policy renewal expenses are assumed to
- inflate at 4.50%. . ' ' '

* Mortality assumptions - Mortality assumptions are set in reference to the published Indian

Assured Lives Mortality Table (2006-2008) Ultimate with adjustment to reflect expected experience

and with an allowance for adverse deviation. _ - '

Morbidity (for Critical Ilness rider) - Morbidity rates used are based on CIBT 93 table, adjusted for

risk rates supplied by reinsurers. o '

Morbidity (other riders) - Based on reinsurers’ rates.

Unit liability in respect of linked business has been taken as the value of the units standing to the
credit of policyholders, using the net asset value (NAV) prevailing at the valuation date. Non-unit
liability under unit-linked business is taken as higher of value using gross premium method and three
times of the mortality charges deducted for the month, ' :

The reserves for attached riders are taken as higher of value using gross premiummethod and
annualised rider premium. .

Certain additional provisions are made, which consists of:

a. Reserves for additional expenses that the Company may have 1o incur if it were to close to new
business twelve months after the valuation date. ' ' '

b. Reserves for substandard lives.

¢. Reserves for lapsed policies eligible for revivals.

6. Taxation
The company carries on Life Insurance business and hence the provisions of Section 44 and the
First Schedule of Income Tax Act, 1961, are applicable for the computation of Profits and Gains of
its business. Provision for taxation has been made in the accounts since the company has taxable
income in the current accounting period. S -

Based on legal opinidn taken by the Company Minimum Altemnate Tax (MAT) provisions are not
applicable on the The company has no carried forward losses hence no deferred tax assets/liability has
been provided. ' &

The company has no carried forward losses hence: no deferred tax assets/liability has been
provided. ' : B

. 1. Value of contracts in relation to Investments for: _'

. | | & in ‘000)
Particulars _ | NonfLinked Business Linked Business

rend i\ Previous | Current | ¥ipe
- 17/ Yeann N\ year Year X~ years\
Purchases where deliveries are pending %{&E‘”} DEXT ?} o . ((2( A

iy A
Sales where receipts are overdue

B
/p A

NGRS

-
>
)
S NG
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Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities

The company has no carried forward losses hence no deferred  tax assets/lability has
been provided. : ' : :

Managerial Remuneration ' '
The details of the managerial remuneration included in employee remuneration & welfare benefits
and other expenses are as follows: o

_ _ R __in '000)
Particulars Current Year | Previous year
Salary 0 2,215 2,291
Other Allowances : - -
Director Sitting Fee 210 250

The appointment of managerial persomnel is in accordance with the requirements of Section
34A of the Insurance Act, 1938 (amended by the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015).
Expenses  towards -gratuity and leave encashment are = determined actually on an overall
company basis at the end of each year and accordingly have not been considered in the above
information. -

In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS~28).— “Eaming Per Share”, the foilofiving
reconciles the numerator and denominator used to calculate ‘basic/diluted earning per share-

& in '000)
Particulars | _ | Current Year | Previous yéar
Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding | 232,000 232,000
Profit/(Loss) after tax - 64,039 2,14,788
| Basic & Diluted Earning per share (Rs.) 1 028 093

As there were no dilutive equity shares or potential equity shares, no reconciliation between
the denominator used for computation of basic and diluted earnings per share is provided.

Reinsurance treaties have been signed with Cologne Reinsurance Company plc (Gen Re)
and Munich Re India Services Pvt. Ltd (Munich Re) in respect of the Company's life business
where cover is in excess of the company’s retention limit and the premium paid thereon has been
accordingly reflected in the accounts.

Pursuant to the amendment prescribed by the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015 dispensing
with the requirement of maintaining the deposit under Section 7 of Insurance Act, 1938, wherein
the insurers can withdraw the lien marked deposits maintained under the said Section, accordin gto
which the Company has withdrawn and does not maintain the deposit with Reserve Bank of India
w.¢.f September 04, 2015 [Book Value Previous year ¥ 1,85,856 thousands (Market Value: ¥

' 1,85,527)}.

All the Investments of the company are performing Investments.
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14. Corporate Social Responsibility

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a corporate social responsibility (CSR) committee
has been formed by the Company. The areas for CSR activities are eradication of hunger and
malnutrition, promoting education, art and culture, healthcare, destitute care and rehabilitation and
rural development projects.

The Company had to spend ¥ 60.01 Lacs during the F.Y. 2014-15 towards annual CSR
commitment and no CSR expenditure was made during the F.Y. 2014-15.

During the F.Y. 2105-16, the Company has contributed total ¥ 115.27 Lacs (including ¥ 55.26
Lacs made during the F.Y. 2015-16) to ‘Sahara Welfare Foundation’ (a Company under Section
8 of the Companies Act, 2013) for annual CSR commitments of both F.Y. 2014-15 & F.Y. 2015-
16 as no CSR expenditure was made during the F.Y. 2014-15.

15. Foreign Currency Payments  in '000)
Particulars Current Year | Previous year
Reinsurance 504 999
Professional Fees 4,280 1,335
Total 4,784 2,334
16. Pércentage of business sector-wise -
Current Year Previous year -
Particulars Ne. of V.Pe'rcentag_e No.of | Percentage
policies of policies pelicies of pelicies
Total Business 19,540 100.00 - 21,165 160.00
Rural 12,591 64.44 14,751 69.70
Urban 6,949 35.56 6,414 30.30
Current Year Previous year
Particulars ' ) ..
No. of Lives | No. of policies | No. of Lives | No. of policies
Social 90,671 4603 | 1,03,834 10,730
% ofotal 2356 50.70
business 5
Total Business 19,540 21,165

17. Outstanding Premium & Commission thereon _
Premium figure of I 15,70,542 thousand (Previous year ¥ 16,68,579 thousand) includes
Qutstanding Premium of I 1,13,859 thousand (Previous year T 1,25,798 thousand) and
Commission figure of T 80,599 thousand (Previous year ¥ 85,224 thousand) includes
Commission on outstanding Premium ¥ 5,569 thousand (Previous year ¥ 6,576 thousand.)

18. Bank overdraft (as per books) is in respect of amount ovjefrdrawn as per the books and not as
per the Bank. The company does not haye raverdraft facility with any
balance as per the Bank Statement is T 3,305 d\(F

f-'e




SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

19.In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Cumrent Assets, Loans "and Advances

are approximately of the value stated if realized in the ordinary course of the business. The
provisions for all known liabilities have ‘adequately been made and are not in excess of
the amounts reasonably necessary. ‘

20. There are no Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises, to whom the Company owes dues,

21.

2.

which are outstanding for more than 45 days as at 31 March 2016. This information as
required to be disclosed under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006 has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of
information available with the Company. ' '

Percentage of Risk Retained & Risk Insured

Current Year ' Previous year
Particulars Amount  Percentage | | Ammount '
@ Lakhs) Percentage @ Lakhs) Percentage
Individual Business (Non Linked Life Product) | _ |
Risk Retained 2,42.375.90 98.25% 2,67,237.23 - 98.18%
RiskReinsured | 431667 |  175% | 49608 1.82%
Individual Business (Non- Linked Pension Product) |
Risk Retained 487.83 90.90% 71116 92.11%
Risk Reinsured 43.83 79.10% 60.90 - 7.89%

ﬂndividual Business (Unit Linked Life Prodncts) B

Risk Retained 28,905.59 99.14% 40,410.10 799.30%
Risk Reinsured 250.35 0.86% T 285.25 T0.70%
[individual Business (Unit Linked Pension,Pmduct#) : '
Risk Retained 746 88 T96.66% | 107491 | 97.72%
Risk Reinsured 2580 T334% | 2500 | 228%
(Group Business (Linked Products) | : -

Risk Retained 11590 | 100.060% 115.90 100.00%
Risk Reinsured : NIL 0.00% NIL - . 0.00%
Group Business (Non Linked Products) _ - _

Risk Retained 3.6185 100.00% 9,310.60 100.00%
Risk Reinsured NIL 0.00% NIL - 0.00%

In accordance with the Accounting Standard ‘on Employee Benefits (AS 15) (Revised
2005) as notified the following disclosures have been made:

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five
years or more of service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary (last drawn salary) for
each completed year of service. The Scheme—s_funded with the Sahara India Karyakarta
Gratuity Fund Trust. The Company hagatso~fipovided - for Leave Encashme is
unfunded. : '

The fbilowing tables summarize the copone b
profit and loss account and the funded<Seiakis
sheet for the respective plans (as per Actuarial Val

o _ o
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' SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURAN_CE COMPANY LIMITED

Net employee benefits expense (recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss):

- X in '000)
Particulars _ ~ Current Year Previous Year
' ' Leave | Gratuity Leave | Gratuity
' Encashment . { Encashment
Current Service Cost : 2,515 1 3112 2,034 2,835
Interest Cost on benefit obligation - 926 5,195 | . 750 5,103
Expected return on plan assets ' - 4604) | - - {(4,855)
Past Service Cost . . ' ‘- - R
3‘:&;:;1?1 (gain) / loss recognized in 180 ers | 26 | ses
Net benefit expense _ 3,621 10,478 3,013 3,948
Net Asset / (Liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet:
Particulars Current Year _Previous Year
' Leave Gratuity Leave Gratuity
Encashment Encashment
Pres'cnt_Value of Defined Benefit 13284 - 69,536 9,791 59,991
Obligation
Fair Value of Plan Assets - 56,058 - 56,043
Net Asset / (Liability) recognized in - ' . o
the Balance Sheet {13,284) 3 .'—10,478 9,791) . (3,948)|
Changes in the present value of Defined Benefit Obligation are as foliows:
Particulars Current Year ~ Previous Year
Leave Gratuity Leave | Gratuity
: Encashment | Encashment
Opening defined benefit obligation 9791 | 59991 6881 | 53404
Interest Cost 926 5,195 7% 1. 5103
Current Service Cost 2515 3,112 2,034 2,835
Benefits Paid _(129) {933 103 | (1,636)
Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligation 18 | 21 29 - 285
Closing defined benefit obligation 13283 | 69,536 9,791 59,991
Changes in the Fair value of Plan Assets in respect to Gratuity are as follows:
Particulars ' : _ Current Year | Previous Year
Opening fair value of Plan Assets : 56,042 51,856
Expected return on Plan Assets ' : - 4,604 - 4,855
Contribution by employer . L 3,949 ' 1,548
Benefits paid - (933) (1,636)
Acturial {gain)/Loss on Plan Assets : -1 (4,604) (581)
Closing fair value of Plan Assets _ 59,058 56,042




L .S

SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets are as
follows: ' -

Particulars

Administered by Own Trust

' i"revions Year |
160.00%

Cnri‘ént Year |
100.00%

The principal assurﬁptiop_s used in determining gratuity and leave liability for the Company's
lans are shown below:

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Leave . Leave .
Encashment Gratuity Encashment Gratuity

Discount Rate {(p.a.) 8.00% | 3.00% 8.00% - 8.00%

éa;e)of increase in Compensation 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

Rate of Retum on Plan Assets 0.00% 8.00% 0.00% 9.00%

Average Outstanding Service of _ o

Employees upio Retirement (years) 1}’58 13.58 : 14.78 : 14.78

The estimates of future salary increases consié;emd_in'-acmarial valuation, tfaké account of
inflation, seniority, promotion and other Televant factors, such as supply and demand in the
employment market. o

23. Depreciation
Pursuant to the Companies Act, 2013 and amendmem thereof,

life of some asset categories (Refer note A 8). _
The revised useful life of various category of assets is as below:

the Company has revised the useful

Useful lives considered for

Assets Useful lives considered for |
the F.Y, 2015-16 the F.Y. 2014-15

Information Technology | 3 Years o 3 Years

Equipment :

Furniture and Fixtures. 10 Years 10 Years -

Server | 6 Years .| 6 Years

Office Equipment’s 5 Years 1S Years

Vehicle (Two Wheeler) 10 Years 10 Years

Vehicle (Four Wheeler) 8 Years 8 Years

Leasehold Improvements Over the period of lease or | Over the period of lease or
1.as per useful life whichever | as per useful life whichever
| is shorter, is shorter.

Effective April 01, 2014, the Company is provi

of the Companies Act, 2013.

ing the depreciation in accordance with schedule I .-
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SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURA’NCE“. COMPANY LIMITED

24.I Related Party Disclosares :
1. List of related parties where control exits: NIL.

2. List of the related parties where transactions have taken piﬁce during the yéars ended
March 31, 2816 and March 31, 2015: B

a.

b.

Associates
1. Sahara India Financial Corporation Limited

2. Sahara Care Limited

Mr. O.P Srivastava (Chairman & Director) o

Mr. Sanjay Agarwal (Director & Chief Executive Officer)

Mr. ishwar Chand Rai (Chief Financial Officer) till 4" Sep 2016

Mr. K K Bajpai (Chief Financial Officer) w.e.f, 5% Sep 2016

Mr. Parakh Tandon (Company Secretary & Compliance Officer) till 9th Sep 2015
Mr. Ajay Kumar Trivedi (Company Secretary & Compliance Officer) w.e.f. 10th Sep
2015 ' : '

A S e

Sahara India (a partnership firm)

Sahara Hospitality Ltd : .
Sahara India Mass Communication (a partnership firm)
Sahara India Net Corp Ltd. ’
Sahara Arts & Management Academy

Sahara India Commercial Corp Ltd.

Sahara Asset Management Company Pvt. Lid.

Sahara Housingfina Corporation Limited.

. Sahara Prime City Limited

10. Sahara One Media & Entertainment Limited

11. Sahara Infrastructure & Housing Limited

12..Sahara Welfare Foundation - :

1.
2,
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.

D




SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

3. Transaction with the related parties for the year ending 31" March 2016:

& in "000)

Particulars Associates | Key Management | Enterprises where KMP

' _ Personnel has significant influence
Rent paid L1761 - 2,824
Rent received -1 : - -
Electricity Bill 145 o -1 - 285
IT Expenses | | S : - -f
Gross Remuneration - 4,445 | _ -
Director Sitting Fees _ - _ 590 _ -
Reimbursement of Fuel _ -1 : - 221
Travelling & Conveyance - -} = - -
Printing expenses - _ - 464
Office Expenses ' ' - - 3
Security Deposit _ - _ ' - 69,000 |-
CSR Expenses . -1 - - - : 11,527
OiltstandLng Balance -' '
- Amount Receivable _ : -
- Amount Payable - . _ ' ' 1,129
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3. Transaction with the related parties for the year ending 31 March 2015:

. ® in '000)

Particulars Associates | Key Management | Enterprises where KMP

' Personnel has significant influence
Rent paid ' 310 - 1,941
Rent received - - 484
Electricity Bill . 1781 - - 287
IT Expenses -1 - 1,770
Gross Remuneration : - - 4,130 -
Director Sitting Fees -1 _ 650 _ . -
Reimbursement of Fuel = - o 315
Travelling & Conveyance -1 : - 7
Printing expenses -1 i - 637
Office Expenses -1 . - 26
Security Deposit - - 7,12,500 |
Dividend Paid - 2,08,800 _ - 22,831
Outstanding Balance ! B _
- Amount Receivable - o | 1,099
- Amount Payable _ 187 ' . 935
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25. Loan Asset Restructured during the year are as follows:

R in '000)
| Particulars : ' Current Previous
' ‘ Year Year
Total amount of Loan Assets subject to restructuring = | NIL NIL
Total amount of Standard Assets subject to ‘resmm'mﬁng NIL NIL
Total amount of Sub-Standard Assets subject to restructuring NIL NIL
Total amount of Doubtful Assets subject to restmcturing ' NIL | NIL

26. Assets given on operating lease:

~a. Company has leased out vehicles under operating lease arrangement for an initial period of 5 to
10 years. '

b. Detail of assets given on operating lease:

_ _ X ’000)
Class of assets Gross Depreciation -~ Accumulated
carrying charged during | depreciation as on
o amount the year _ 31.03.2016
Vehicles 260 -0 : 249

c. The company has recognized leased rent of T 29 tildusand (previous year ¥ 29 thousand) as
income in the statement of profit & loss during the year.

d. Future Minimum Leaﬁe Receipts: .
X °000)

‘Future Mirimuam | Not later than 1 year | Later than 1 year Later than 5 years
Lease Receipts but less than 5 years -

2015-16 | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2014-15 2015-16 | 2014-15 |
Vehicles 29 29 - - - - |

27. Assets given on finance lease
~a. Detail of assets (vehicle) given on finance lease:
- . - R 7000) _
Particulars ' Not Jater than 1 | Later than I year but less | Later than 5 years-
year than 5 years

2015-16 | 2014-15 | 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 | 2014-15
Gross Investment 1,136 912 1,791 2,017 406 497
Fmancencome | 256 | ;4| M | s | owm| g
Present Value of '
Minimum  Lease 881 . 678 1,277 1,433 262 330
Rental ' : - :




b. General Description of Lease Terms:
1. Lease rentals are charged on the basis of agreed rate of interest.
il Assets are given on lease for a period of five years to ten years.

¢. Other Income mcludes income from finance lease of ¥ 235 thousand (previous year 3
238 thousand).

28. Assets taken on operating lease
The company has also entered into operating lease: agreements for office premises. These lease
agreements are cancelable in nature and range upto 3 years and are subject to further renewal.
Lease rentals are-charged to the Revenue Account in the current year is T 2,870 thousand (previous
year ¥ 2,930 thousand)

29. Details of penal action by various Government Authorities

As on 31st March 2016
g " . N:l:; f Amount in & | 000)
uthority Compliance _ Penalty/
Ne. . Violation :::::zd ];:;':"y Waived/
' B - . Reduced
] Insurance Regulatory and Devclopmem 96 | 9% 96 )
Authority
2 | Service Tax Authorities - - ' - - -
3 | Income Tax Authorities - | 614 - -
4 | Any other Tax Authorities - - - -
Enforcement Directorate/  Adjudicating | '
5 | Authority/ Tribunal or any Authority under L - .- -
FEMA ' :
Registrar of Companies/ NCLT/CLB/ :
6 | Department of Corporate Affairs or any - - - -
Authority under Companies Act, 1956 '
Penalty awarded by any Court/ Tribunal for
7 | any matter including claim settlement but - - - -
excluding compensation
8 | Securities and Exchange Board of India* g - - - -
9 | Competition Commission of India BE - - -
10 - Any other Central/State/* ~ Local o ' o 3 )
Government/ Statutory Authority g _ :

* Post Listing




As on 31st March 2015
g - N"f" Amount in (X 000)
No. Anthority Covl;:g:;::e! Penakty | Penalty Pen‘altyl
-  |Awarded | Paig | Waived/
. : Reduced |
1 II:suran.ce Regulatory and Development 3,000 | 3,000 ' 3,000 i
uthority R
2 | Service Tax Authorities - - - -
3 | Income Tax Authorities - 614 - -
4 | Any other Tax Authorities - - - -
.| Enforcement  Directorate/  Adjudicating |
5 | Authority/ Tribunal or any Authority under | - - - - -
FEMA .
| Registrar of Companiess NCLT/CLB/
6 | Department of Corporate Affairs or any - - - -
Authority under Companies Act,1956 '
Penalty awarded by any Court/ Tribunal for
7 |any matter including claim settlement but - - - -
excluding compensation
8 | Securities and Exchange Board of India* - - ~ -
9 | Competition Commission of India - - - -
10 |Any  other ~ Central/State/ . Local . ) ) i
Government/ Statutory Authority '

* Post Listing




30. Following are the details of the Controlled Funds in purssant to IRDA circular number

IRDA/F&U/CIR/F & AN45/03/2010 dated 17 March 2010 (‘_? in crores)
) l 201516 201415
1| Computation of Controlled fund as per the Balance Sheet
Policyholders' Fund (Life Fund)
Participating - o
Individual Assurance 531.19 481.80
Individuat Pension 2.67 . 2.87
Any ether (Pl Specify) - -
_ Fair Value Change Account - 1.08
Non-participating '
individual Assurance 134.78 98.48
Group Assurance .39 .0.41
Individual Penslon 0.04 - 0.06
Any other (P1. Specify) i 0.01
Linked 7
indisidual Assurance 183.32 264.11
Group Assurance 0.10 0.09
ndividual Pension 541 7.33
- Group Gratuity | - - .
Any other {P1. Specify) | - -
Funds for Future Appropriations . 80.84 66.78
: Total (A) 938.74 923.00
Shareholders™ Fund :
Paid up Capital 232.00 232.00
Reserves & Suipluses 122.23 115.88
Fair Value Change - 1.24
Tolal (B). 354.23 349.12
Misc. expenses not written off - -
Credit / (Debit) froin P&L Alc. - -
' Total (€ ) - -
_ Total shareholders’ funds (B+C) 35423 34912
Controlied Fund {Total (A+B-C)) o 1,292.97 1,272.12
2 Reconciliation of the Controlled Fund from Revenue and Profit & Loss Account
Opening Balance of Controfied Fund o 127212 1,231.40
Add: Inflow - -
Income - -
Premium Income 157.05
Less: Reinsurance ceded (0.08)
Net Premium 156.97
Invesiment Income 40.88
Other Income 2.30
Fair Value Change Account {1.07)
Funds transferred from Shareholders' Accounts - 487
Total Income 203.95
Less: Ouigo -




o | 201516 201415
(i) Benefits paid {Net) 133.07 194.61
(it} Interim-Bonus Paid - -
(iii} Change in Valuation of Liability 2.75 22.86
_ {iv) Commission 8.06 8.52
3 (v) Operating Expenses 38.30 36.79
' : (vi) Provision for Taxation | 324 | 559
. (a)FBT - -
- (DY LT, - -
Yol Ougn 185.42 - 268.37
Surplus of the Policyholders' Fund _ 18.53 35.18
Less: transferred to Shareholders' Accotint 5.54 5.42
Net Flow in Policyholders' account 12.99 26.73
Add: Net income in Shareholders' Fund - 6.34 21.42
Net In Flow / Qutflow B _
Add: change in valuation Liabiiities 2.75 22.86"
Add: Increase in Paid up Capital - -
_Less: Dividend & dividend distribution tax - 29.00
Fair Valye Change Account {1.23) (1.29)

-| Closing Balance of Confrofled Fund 1,292.97 1,272.12
As Per Balance Sheet 1,292.97 | - 1,272.12
Difference, if any ' - ' ' -

3 | Reconciliation with Sharehoiders’ and Policyholders' Fund
Policyholders' Funds ’ )
3.1 | Policyholders' Funds - Traditional-PAR and NON-PAR
Opening Balance of the Policyholders' Fund 651.46 535.63
Add. Sumplus of the Revenue Account 14.06 25.66
Add: chanae in vatuation Liabilties 85.45 . 86.11
Change in fair value (1.06) 1.06
Total 749.91 - 651.46
As per Balance Sheet 748.91 651.46
Difierence, if any - ' -
32 | Policyholders' Funds - Linked

Opening Balance of the Policyhoiders' Fund 271.53 334.78
Add: Sumius of the Revenue Account .
Add: change in valation Lisbilties (82.70) (63.25)
Total ' 188.83 271.53
As per Balance Sheet 188.83 271.53
Difference, if any - -
Shareholders” Funds

_Opening Balance of Shareholders' Fund . 349,12 357.99
Add: net income of Shareholders' account (P8L) - 6.35

Add; Infusion of Capital ] Pt e -

Less: Dividend & dividend distribution tax _ /"W’“\ -

- Change in fair vatue /L:—/ (1.24)

Closing Balance of the Shareholders” fund \ KW Ut,“-ﬂ } / 354.23

As per Balance Sheet - I VE "/ 354.23

. T
Bifference, if any EDAGCOS”




31. Disclosure of certain Expenses

As required under Circular No. 067/H1DA/F&A/CER/Mar—08 dated 28" March 2008, expenses .
incurred under the following heads are as follows:

: (% ’000)
Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
Outsourcing Expenses 4705 5,971
Business Development 13,890 7,184
Marketing Support 1,121 : 5,343

32. Following is the disclosure nelatmg to discontinued policies in pursuant to IRDA Notification F.
No. IRDA/Reg/2/52/2010 dated 01st July, 2010

| (3 °000)
Particulars - | .2015-16 | 2014-15
1. | Amount reﬁmded to the policyholders . | 67,950 -
| 2. | Amount transferred to the "Funds for discontinued pohmes 58,647 33,662
3. | Number of policies discontinued during the ﬁnmcml year 185 603
4. | % of discontinued to total policies during the year:- 5.11% 16.95%
Sahara Sugam 6.87% 18.08%
| Sahara Shikhar o 4.96% 18.03%
Sahara Utkarsh ' ' 3.45% 14.59%
5. | Policies revived during the year ' ,
No. of policies L = 212 267
% of policies revived o 20.99%|  7.49%
6. | Charges imposed on account of discontinued policies ' 106 610
7. | Charges readjusted on account of revival | 98 -

33. Statement of Age-w1se Analysis of the Unclaimed Amount of the Policyholders (IRDA circular
no. RDA/F&UC[RJCMP/174/11/2OIO dated 04- 11-2010)
March 2016 (T ’000)
Total Age-wise Analysis .
Amount 1-6 7-12 | 13-18 | 19-24 | 25-30 | 31-36 | Beyond
months | months | months | months | months | months | 36 months

Particulars

Claims settled but not paid
to the policyholders /
Insured due to any reasons
except under litigation
from the insured /
policyholders

Sum due to the insured/ -
policyholders on maturity - - - . - - 1 -
or otherwise

Any excess collection of
the premium/tax or any

other charges which is 1,682 | 562 228 e 19 62 666
refundable to the | o & »

4 _

3 NEW DELH ?3’
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policyholders  either as
terms of conditions of the
policy or as may be
directed by the Authority

but not refunded

Cheques issued but not :

encashed by. ‘the | 18,213 - - 0 0 0 3,874 14,339
policyholder/insured - L

Total 20,019 562 228 119 62 96 3,947 15,005

Excludes interest camed on Claims Amount ¥ 459 thousand as per IRDAI circular.

__March 2015 (T ’0600)
Total Age-wise Analysis _
Particulars : Amount 16 | 7-12 13-18 19-24 | 25-30 | 31-36 Beyond
_ | months | months | months | months | months | months | 36 months |

Claims settled but not paid
to the policyholders /
Insured due to any reasons
except under litigation
from the insured /
policyholders

Sum due to the insured/|
policyholders on maturity - - - Coe - - - -
or otherwise - '
Any excess collection of
the premium/tax or any
other charges which is
refundable to the : ‘
policyholders  either as|{ 1,682 635 226 125 85 91 92 428
terms of conditions of the
policy or as may be
directed by the Authority
but not refunded

Cheques issued but not
encashed by the | 35 778 -
policyholder/insured

Total 37,460 635

10,027 | 6,946 | 4,483 11,838

10,112 | 7,037 | 4,575 | 12,266

34. Previous Year’s Figures:
Prior year amounts have not been reclassified.
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SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LINITED
Registration No.:127; Date of Registration: February §, 2004
Fund Revenue Account for the year snded Xt March 2616
Form A - RA !IJL[ ) -
PARTICULARS SCHEDULE] BALANGCED | GROWTH SMART URED | PRIMA DISCONTINUED TOTAL
. {2 '000)}
INCOME FROM INVESTMENT
Interast Income 7224 613 6,078 47,902
Dividend Income . 5,314 . 27,729
Profit on Sale / Redemption of Investmant 290 15,997 - 662 1,43673
Profithioss on inter fund transfor! sale of investment - {29,385} - égz 142y,
Appropristion  Expropriation Adiustment Account . - - .
Urvealised Gainfloss™ {285 (43,12, - {3451 B1 005
TOTAL (A} T8 {29,504 5381 H.&,ﬁﬂ
EXPENSES : ]
Fund management expenses Bag 3,808 ¢ 437 21,925
Fund administration expenses . -
Other charges F-5 1081 | 5,064 51 28,776
TOTAL {B) : 1,670 8,872 - 498 50,701
NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR {A-B) [FRL5) I [i T 58, 5,893 gzlm,sa"a"!
Addt: Furd revenue account ak the beginning of the year 223482 - s;u,ﬂs_a ! 63,074 19,558 +,09.277 8,854 13,93,382
Fund revenue account at the end of the year 221377 szos| s 25,414 50,821 ) 14,777  11,20,807

* Net changs in mark to markst vaiug of investments

SAHARA A LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Reglstration No.:127; Date of Registration: February 6, 2004
BALANCE SHEET FOR UNIT LINKED BUSINESS AS ON 3181 MARCH 2016

. — FormA-BS (UL} . et ..
PARTICULARS ~ |SCHEDULE] BALANCED | GROWTH SWART | SECURED FIIMA RSCONTINUED TOTAL
N ] ) . ) . {T'000
SOURCES OF FUND
Poticyholders' Funds: ! S .
Poiicyholders Contribution - 60,315 216,984 81,530 69,386 240,459 20,408 689,521
Revertue Account 221377 26,0085 50713 25114 30,801 14777 11.88.807 {
TOTAL . 281,692 ﬁa‘ﬁ' WE ] TAbeas| 34,409 THi570 35,768 T5.98.325 |
APPLICATION OF FUND v
Investments : [ F2 258,463 10,20.089 1,25,004 77.5% 286,546 35,757 18,12,485
Curreni Assets ' F3 23228 12,910 17,659 16,003 4764 10,480 96,525
Less: Current Lisbilities & Provisions F4 - y - - - oo T 11,052 11,062
Net Gurrent Assets 2,28 1206 183w 16,903 4,784 572 75,873
TOTAL T [rsa 7] B4400 2,891,310 35,188 18,69,328 |
Net Asset Value (HAV) per Unit:
{a) Net Asset as per Balance Sheet (Total Assets less Current
I obiltos and Provisions) ¢ In-000) 281,602 10,42,999 1,42,643 94,499 291,310 35,185 13,98,328
b} Number of Units cutetanding 1.19,09500.87 | 4.77,00.063.92 | 77.63.08063 | 483533828 | 2385038642] . 249571853 | 37,2573 73241
{c) NAV per Uit (a(b) () . 23.85252 21eeias] 1ease20] 19845 12.21406 14.08814




aTa o
Registration No..127; Date of Registration: Febnaary §, 2504
Fund Revenue Atcownt for the year ented Y13t March 2015
FormA-RA{UL} - .
FARTICULARS SCHEDULE| BALANCED GROWTH BMART $ECURED PRIMA |  DISCONTINUED TOTAL
' . : : (T 000}
INCOME FROM INVESTMENT .
Interest Income 21781 8132} 8,198 s I 5086 52,365
Dividend income 1615 2,385 - 5,320 - 32,837
Prafit on Sele/ Redemption of vestment 10,090 24,560 w09 6094 - 362,084
Profitioss on inter fund tensteri sale of invastment {3,981} (123109 - - 4073} - 3.0840m1
Appropriation 7 Expropriaion Adiustmem Account - k2 . - . - -
Unreakised Gainfoss” 36,351 46185 3168 04415 1,079 426,497
TOTAL (&) 65,356 " WA Tt 1,01, 8,165 ~ 7,79,
Fund management sxpenses _ 3020 18,474 3618 688 4,333 B4 29,835
Fund administration expenses
Other charges : X 2441 155 | 8526 1,449 8,471 45 | a3087 | -
TOTAL (B) 481 % TLE4E PRE 10,508 Wl 92,622 |
NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR {A-B) _ Sa3%% 456,403 SFA 5,338 0,762 | 5756 E.78,754
Add: Fund revenus account at the beginning of the year 1,69,131 608,648 6.85¢ 10217 10,525 | 3,128 1,13,198
Fund revenue account &t the end.of the year : 2,23,526 959038 . 43,074 18,555 1,08.277 8,884 13,93,362
* Net change in mark to market value of investments :
SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANGE COMPANY LIMITED -
No.:127; Dato of Registration: Febraary 6, 2004
BALANCE SHEET FOR UNIT LINKED BUSINESS AS ON 318T MARCH 2016
.. FormA-BS .
PARTICULARS SCHEDULE] BALANCED ﬁ SMART | SECURED PRIMA DISCONTINUED TOTAL
- {T '000)
SOURCES OF FUND
Policyholders' Funds: ’ i1 ' ' :
Policyhokders Contribution F1 1,385,829 531617} 1676721 81,158 3,23857 79,054 13,214,087
Revanue Account 2,23,526 8.69.00% - Z,%; - 18 1,08, 8,884 1393352
TOTAL 3,62,356 85, T ) 715 934’ " $7,939 | ¥ itase ]
APPLICATION OF FUND
Invesiments F2 3,29.876 ezt ] 2,168,041 85,581 416,104 44| 2589804
Current Assets : 3 32479 srees] - 1z7m2 15,132 16830 10,524 125,535
Lass: Current Liabillies & Provisions . F4 . -1 . a - - : . . .
Net Cutrent Assets 32479 27858 s2702 15,132 16,830 , 19,524 1,25,535
TOTAL . 762,388 U7 I ) I i) "XILOH i) s8]
Net Asset Vaiue (NAV) per tinit:
(&) Net Azset as per Baiance Sheet (Totat Asséts less Cument .
it and Prosisions) ¢ 1 000) 3,62,355 15,00,856 3 230,743 1,00,713 432034 87,938 27.15,339
{b) Numnber of Units outstanding 1540391804 | 6,19,90503.48 | 1102500002 | 550640091 | 3,0857123.30 66,69,360.98
) NAV per Linit {a}(b)} ('} : 2352388 2420780 | 19.34848 | 18.29017 14.03028 13.19837




-Schedules to Fund Revenue Acco_unt

SAHARA INDIA LI.FE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No.:127; Date of Registration: February 6, 2004

Schedule: F-1

POLICYHOLDERS' CONTRIBUTION AS ON 31ST MARCH 2016

Opening 1,67,672 3,23,657

13,2 987

Add. Additions during the year® 16,484 79,453 7,949 | 4,479 10,478

1,28,208

Less: Deductions during the year* - 94,998 3,94,076 83,691 | 93,646

deductions represent unit cancellations

7,50,674

SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No.:127; Date of Registration: February 6, 2004

Schedule: F-1

POLICYHOLDERS' CONTRIBUTION AS ON 31ST MARCH 2015

" Opening balance 1517147 | 1,05,853

45,392

Add.: Additions during the year” - 31,828 1,15,154 | 15,306 § - 5552 16,066

33,773

217,679 f

Less: Deductions during the year* 11,000,684 30,24




Schedules to Fund Revenue Account

SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LRMITED

.. Registration No.:127; Date of Registration: February 6, 2004

Schedute: F-2
|nvesTMENTS AS OK 315T MARCH 2016
] 9 : " (X'000}]
BALARCED | GROWTH “SHARY" SECURED ™ "PrOMA 3] TOTAL
Approved invesy :
Government Bonds 15308 B . 48,770 - 33678 95 756
Corporate Bonds 12,231 70881 71341 4077 N - 25 380
nirastructure Bonds 1,15759 34,823 30,255 | 16,749 3387 2079 2,063,052
Equity 75.683 9,57 891 YRS I - 282,444 - 13 83,195
Market 39,000 W000] 25,000 10,000 T ] 99,000
Mutuat Funds - . - e N N N
Totat 2,57,981 10,24,752 1,34, 688 . 77808 2,85.9%1 38,757 18,08, 453
i0ther lnvestments - .
Infrastructure Bovids. - - - . . - N
m— ) a3 6 : 715 - 5972
Market N N N . N Z -
Mutual Funds - - - - - - .
|'rm=| ] . 482 4,337 438 A 718 N 5,972
GRAND TOVAL 258,453 10,728,089 1,285,004 77, 2,856,546 35,757 18,12,455
% of Approved investments (o Total 9981 | . 90.58 95,65 100.00 .75 100.00 9967
% of Other Investments to Total 0.19 D42 .35 - 0.25 _ 0.33
[echecute: F -3 -
CURRENT ASSETS AS ON 318T MARCH 2016
. : ) ¥ ' (T 000}
Particuiars BALANCED “OROWTH AR “ERCUNED PRIAA TISCONTINGED TOTAL
Aecruad nterest 508 2,891 KNS NN ) 02 ' 160 13,698
Cash & Bani Balance” 16,172 10,453 TEALG 14,582 4,682 611 71,309
Dividerid Recervatre 6 237 19 - 30 - 314
Receivabie for Sate of Investments - N - N - - -
Unit Collection Alc# - - Z - - A -
[Other Current Assets {for invastmentsy: 428 319 FesN ] 219 - N 1404
Total 23,235 13510 EXE] 16,803 4764 70,450 86,635
* Nots: Cash & Chegques in hand lying at Fiedd offices
[Echedute: F -4
ICURRENT LIABILITIES AS ON 31ST MARCH 2016
' . - . {T '000)
IPElefor Purchase of Invesiments - - - o ; . . "
Other Currerit Liabiities : -
Unit Payable aick N - . - - - -
able on account of surender / maturity / claim - - - - 11,052 11.052
{Total N . f - - 1,652 11,082
BREAK UP OF OTHER EXPENSES UNDER ULWP
Schedute: F-5
OTHER EXPENSES® FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARGH 2016
{¥ '000)
“Parki BEECARCED | GROWTH SOART™ 1 SETURED BRINA . TOTAL
Policy Administration charge 860 5,400 1,968 2768 - 12,829
Surrender charge 583 2,330 991 18 211 N 4,140
Swiiching tharge N 1 - 2 . N 3
r@aﬁg charge 896 3,060 a1 150 968 - 5535
Discontinued Charges 4z 33 3 18 ] N 106
Panality Charges . - n . - - - -
iscellanecus charge 741 3498 533 an 1,109 81 6,163
Eota! rXE] 15,340 EXTI 1,091 5064 =] 28.776

# Repraseris inter fund receivables or payables, if any




Schedules to Fund Revenue Account

SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No.:127; Date of Registration: February §, 2004

Schedula: F-2-
JINVESTMENTS AS ON 31ST MARCH 2015
- : (T "000)
P BALANCED] CROWTHT SHART [SECURED[ PRINA | DISCONTINOEST TOTAL
Approved Investments ) j
Government Bonds 29,462 - - 43 115 | 1,001 60,766 1,34,344
Corporate Bonds 66,107 25,334 - 24,340 16,237 3,031 1,021 1,35,070
infrastructure Bonds 1,22,100 44,135 37,453 16,458 3,392} 1,059 2,24 598
[Equity 106015] 13589381 1325281 ‘- | 399976 - | _19.97.458
IMoney Market 5,000 15000] 20000f 10,000 - 13,000 63,000
Mutual Funds - B < f e - - -
Total 3,28,684 14,43 408 |  2.14,321 84,8101 407,400 75,846 25,54.470
her investments ] ’

- [Corporate Bonds - - - - - - -
Einfrastructure Bonds - - £ - - - - -
[Equity - 15 584 2,380 - 7,217 - 25,181
IMoney Market - - - - - - -

Mutual Funds 1,192 3,785 1,340 771 1,487 1,568 10,153
Total 1,192 19,379 3,720 1 771 8,704 1,568 35,334
GRAND TOTAL 3,25,876 | 14,62,788 | 2,186,041 88,881 [ 4,16,104 77,4141 25,69,804
% of Approved Investments to Total 99.64 98.68 98.29 | §9.10 97.81 ' 97.97 98.64
% of Other Investments to Total 0.36 132} 171 0.90 2.09 2.03 1.36
Schedule: F -3
CURRENT ASSETS AS ON 31ST MARCH 2015
. {T "000)1.
oo BALARCED] CROWTH | SRART TSECURED] PRIMA | DISCONTINDED] TOTAL |
Accrued interest 9,427 2,947 3,963 2_}673 121 1,559 20,690
ICash & Bank Balance™* 23,009 34,365} 8728F . 12209 16,709 8,815 1,03,836 |
[Dividend Receivable 43 208} 10 R - - 262
Receivable for Sale of Investments - - ¥ - - - -
Unit Collection Alc# - - - - - -
[Other Current Assets (for investments): - 347 - 250 - 150 747
Totat 32,479 37,868 12,703 15,432] 16,830 10,524 | 1,25,535
* Note: Cash & Cheques in hand lying at Field offices
Schedule: F-4 .
CURRENT LIABILITIES AS ON 31ST MARCH 2015
_ . _ : (¥ '000)
P BALANCED] GROWTH ] SHART JSECURED] PRINA | DISCORTINUED )
[FPayable for Purchase of Investments - - - ] - - - -
[Cther Current Liabiitles : -
{Unit Payable afc# - - - - - - -
[Payable on account of surrender / maturity / claim - - - - - - -
IManagement fees payable - - - - - - -
Fotal - - - - - - -
[EREAK UF OF OTHER EXPENSES GNDER UL
Schedule: F- 5
JOTHER EXPENSES* FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2015 :
{Z '000)
Particulars BALANCED] GROWTHT SMART JSECURED] THIWA [DISCORTINUEDT TOTAL
Policy Adminigtration charge 2,432 . 9875} 2.024 706 2,950 - 17,987 }
ISurrender charge 3,482 18,141 4 862 | 257 1,029 - 27,571
[Switching charge 1 2 - 3 - - 6
Mortality charge 1,258 5,203 965§ 225 1,085 - 8,736
Discontinued Charges 82 205} 45 i 247 - 610
Penality Charges 206 - S - . -
[Miscellaneous charge 890 4,729 830 27} 1,180
[Totat 8,441 33,155 , & ; 6,471

# Represents ihter fund receivables or payables, if any
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Schedules to Annexure to Revenue Account (UL) forming part of Financial Statements

SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No.:127; Date of Registration: February 6, 2004

Schedule-UL1 |
Linked Income (recovered from linked funds)” for the year ended 31st March 2016

)

N

(X '000)

* (net of service tax, if any)

@=+2+3) |-
{Fund Administration charges - - -1
Fund Management charge 20,748 1,148- 29 | 21,925}
[Policy Administration charge 12,629 186 | 14| 12,829
Surrender charge 3,987 153 - . - 4,140
Switching charge 3 - - 3
Mortality charge 5,433 61 41} 5,535
Discontinued Charges 106 - - ‘ 106
[Partial withdrawal charge -} - - S |
. [Miscellaneous charge 177 - - 177

Schedules to Annexure to Révenue Account (UL) forming part of _Finimcial Statements

SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No.:127; Date of Registration: February 6, 2004

Schedule-UL1 _
Linked Income (recovered from linked funds)” for the year ended 31st March 2015
‘ (X "000)
) (2) &) @)= Q+2)+(3)

Fund Administration charges & - - -
Fund Management charge 28,260 1,548 26 29,834
Policy Administration charge 17,704 268 | 15 17,987 |
Surrender charge 27,108 | 462 - . 27,570
Switching charge 6 - - ' 6
IMortality tharge 8,589 110 39 8,738
Rider Premium charge 610 - - 610
Partial withdrawal charge - - - -
Miscellaneous charge 296 - - 296
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38 Summai'y- of Financial Statements -

Sr. No. Particulars o 2 {'000)

POLICYHOLDERS ACCOUNT 201516 - 201415 201314 201213 201112
1 Grass Premium Incoma 15,710,542 _ i5sas5ma 2048320° 2053827 2259
2 Net Premium Income 15,680,717 16,67, T2A4958 2052437 2258335
3 income from Investments (Net) 4,08 802 . 1230004 1016538 484742  (1,31,397}
4 Sthar Income 23,027 i - 2280 18,432 8,583
5 Contribwition from Shareholders account 48,666 3517 113274 67,827 20478

Total income 20,590,212 3024624  ISTIE1 26,23.832 21,5628
1 Commissions 80,599 85,224 1,538,514 1,88,023 2,22,005
2 Brokerage . - - . - .
3 Operating expenses rglaﬁng to [ngurance Business 3,75,947 - 3.60,052 341,208 4,02 568 3,980,749
4 Provision for Taxation 32,538 55,048 55,589 4357 N7
5 Service lax charge on linked charges 7.084 Te8t ., 13822

Total expenses 4,598,028 §,00,088 64, 6,34,167 A4 ATT
1 Payment to policyholders 13,30,705 1946127 2203184 1902683 8.01,720
2 Increase in actuarial kabity 854,515 684,07+  12,58,946 9,21,763 6,50,048
3 Transfer to Linked Fund : (8.27,011) 832488y  (11,711,067) (1101458  (2,28.310%
4 Transier to Shamsholders Account 565,364 s 144,488 1.95,167 175679
§  Fundsfor Fubwe Appropriations . 140511 256697 197,557 71,088 13,478

Surplus/Deficit from operations . - - - - -

SHAREHOLDERS ACCOUNT
1 Amounts transferred from the Policyholders’ Account (Technical Account) 55,364 84,104 1.44,488 195,187 +,75,679
2 Total income under Shareholders Account 83.014 2,21,354 255397 219725 1,868,750
3 Expenses other than those directly retated 1o insurance business . . . R .

{including contribution to policyholders account) : 72877 58124 1,43,080 80,292 29,815
4 Profiti{Loss) bafore Tax 85,501 246,424 256,805 3,25,620 314514
[ Provigion for Taxation 1,462 2153 18,907 18,473 16,782
8 Profitl.oss) after Tax 64,039 214,758 2,40,898 3.07.147 2,94,832
7 ProfitiL oss) cammied 1o Balance Sheet 11,85,642 1121803 - 11,57.008 956,195 8,490,048

Miscellaneous

POLICYHOLDERS ACCOUNT :
"1 Total funds 93,687,438 | 82208680 B7,34081 B4,48635 8557193
2 Totsl investments : 8885558 - 9089846 8918466 8442110  8EAT41D

{inchuding Bank Balanca)
3 Yield on investments % 7.88 .oan 983 7.28 8.43

S ACCH . ) - :

1 Total funds (net of debit balance in Profit & Loas Account) 35,42,267 3401213 - IBTOEI 3313999 300688
F4 Total Invastments 24,29 261 . 2146000 2852201 2683680 2408935
3 ‘Yield on investments % 781 882 800 7.50 6.84
4 Yield on total investments % ’ 497 3.07 876 6.52 8.0
5 Paic up equity capital 23,20,000 2020000 2320000 2320000 2320000
&  NatWorth 35.42,267 TAS213 3579931 3313900 3008852
7 Total Assets 1,28,29.706 12721202 12343902 11762638 11564045
8 Earning per Share 028 093 1.04 132 - 127
9 Book Vaiue per Share 527 1505 1543 14.28 12.96




40 Financiat Ratios -

2015-16 201415

1) New Business Premium Income Growth (segment wise) ' : ' -

{New Business Premium for the current year divided by new business prermium:for pravicus year)

Particulars : : .

Participating Business o 78.79% -76.70%

. Non participating Business 1.34% -18.71%

Pension 0.00% -100.00%

Group Non Linked ) ~11.65% 100.00%

Unit-Linked . 10.49% -42.01%
2) Net Retention ratio .

(Net Premium divided by Gross Premium)

Particulars ) _ . . :

Net Premium o ' 15,609,717 16,67,581

Gross Premium . . 15,70,542 16,68,579

Ratia % ' _ o ' 99.95% 99.94%
3) Ratio of expenses of Management _

(Operating expenses in relation to Insurance Business and commission divided by Total Gross direct

Premium)

Management Expenses 4,586,546 4,45276 -

Total Gross Premium ) 15,70,542 16,68,579

Ratio 20.07% 26.69%
4} Commission Ratio ]

(Gross commission paid to Gross premium) :

Gross Commission : : . 80,599 - 85,224

Gross Premium ' : . 15,70,542 16,68,579

Ratio % - 5.13% 511%
5} Ratio of policyholders’ llabilities to shareholders' funds .

Policyholders hiability ) ) 93,87.43% 92,290,989

Shareholders funds 35,442,267 34,991,113

Ratio % : 265.01% 264.38%
6) Growth rate of shareholders’ funds :

Shareholders funds . 3542267 34,91,213

Growth rate % L ' _ 1.46% T -2.48%
7) Ratio of deficit to Policy holders Habitity _

Surplus / (Deficit) 1,85975 3,40,891

Policyholders liability ‘ . . 93,87,439 92,279,989

Ratio : ' - 2.09% 3.69%
8) Change of net worth : : :

Net Worth . 35.42,267 34,91,213

Change . '000) : _ 51,054 (88,718)
9) ProfitiLoss after tax / Total income _ : _

Profitf_oss after tax : 64,030 2,14,788

Total Income : 20,584,560 32,090,461

Ratio % _ _ 3.07%. 6.69%

10} {Total Real Estate + Loans) / Cash & invested assots

Particulars )

Reat Estate and Loans : 1,38,312 1,068,720

Cash & Invested Assats ‘ - 1,18,13,187 1.18,08.67t

Ratio % '  147% 0.90%

11} Totai Investments / (Capital + Surplus)

Particulars ‘

Total investiments . . 1,13.14,819 1,12,58,629

Capital . 23,20,000 23,20,000

Surplus  (Deficit) _ ' 1222267  11,71,213

Ratio : 319.42% 322.43%

12) Total affiliated investments / (Capital + Surphss) | CONL NIL




41

Statement of Receipts and Payments Account for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Particulars Year ended Year ended
o 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
T {"000) ¥ ("000)

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Premium and Deposits from Policyhalders 15,783,979 17,01,459
Reinsurance ' (504) (1,029)
Cash Paid to Employees and.Suppliers _ {(3,80,952) (3,50,083)
Loan and Advance {67,075) (7,46,119)
Income Tax and Service Tax Paid ' . (1,15,282) (1,04,627}
Claims and Benefits Paid ' (12,07.645) (18,69,414)
Cash paid to Agent - (81,808) (82,336)
Net Cash from/(deployed in) Operating Activities - : {2,74,087) {15,52,149)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVI'TIES _ :
Purchase / Sales of Fixed Assets {12,028} {15,670}

Increase / Decrease in investment {net) : ' ' _ (4,45,200) 10,44,249
interest, Dividend and Rent 7,75,249 ' 9,25106

Net Cash deployed in Investing Activities 3,118,021 . 19,53,685

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital o o - -

Interim Dividend Paid ' _ ' - 2,32,600
Dividend Distribution Tax _ - 57,978
Net Cash from Financing Activities - 2,89,978
NET (decrease)increase in Cash and Cash Eq‘uivalents ' ‘ 43,934 1,141,558
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Start of the year _ . 510,063 3,98,505
Cash and Cash Equivalems' at End of the year . 5,53,997 5,10,063
Notes: _
(@) Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year includes: _
Cash (including cheques on hand, drafts and stamps) 43,525 . 97,461
Bank Balances (including deposits) : ' 505472 4,12,602

(b) The above Statement of Receipts and Payments has been prepared as prescibed by Insurance Regulatory
(Preparation of Financial Statements & Auditor's Report of Insurnace Compnales) Regulations, 2002 under the

- Direct Method' faid ount in Accounting Statndard 3 - 'Cash Flow Statements' issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. :




SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

42. DISCLOSURES FOR ULIP BUSINESS

1. Performance of the Fund (Absolute Growth %)

~Year .
Funds Name Year o_f Current Year ! 1. Smc?'
Inception 2015.16 2014-15 | 2013-14 | inception
' Balanced Fund 2005-06 0.55% 16.18% 2.09% 8.47%
Growth Fund © 2006-07 -9.69% 28.32% 17.70% 8.35%
Secured Fund 2006-07 6.85% 10.66% | 4.79% 7.12%
Smart Fund 2008-09 4.91% 21.84% | 1231% | 8.57%
Prima Fund 2010-11 -12.94% 26.01% 17.03% 3.51%
Discontinued | 54,1 15 6.93% 833% | 5.78% 7.52%
Fund -
APPRECIATION/DEPRICIATION IN VALUE OF INVESTMENT OF SEGREGATED ULIP
FUNDS AS AT 31% MARCH 2016 : _
Appreciation / - Appreciation /
: E Depreciation Depreciation in
Funds Name Asset in value of vale of
investments Investments
_ 31/03/2016 31/03/2015
GOI Securities 119 243
Infrastructure Bonds 3,867 4,867
Corporate Bonds 244 1,056
Balance Fund 15 s 33,059 43,585
Mutual Funds ' - 130
Total 37,289 54,881
GOI Securities ' - -
Infrastructure Bonds 2,276 3,015
Corporate Bonds .. 38 311
Crowth Fund 5 ities 5,18,707 7,13,489
Mutual Funds s - 393
Total 5,21,021 7.17,208
GOI Securities . -
Infrastructure Bonds 1,067 1,115
. Corporate Bonds 140 | 305
SmartFund 0 s 31,603 54,680
Mutual Funds . 176
Total 32,810 56,276
GOl Securities . 365 411
Secured Fund | Infrastructure Bonds o 630 603
Corporate Bonds 313

ORLHER 126 |
&7 W




SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Mutual Funds j 0] 78

Total . . 1,121 1,405

GOI Securities 0] _ 13

| Infrastructure Bonds : - 360 , 392
. Corporate Bonds 01 - 31
Prima Fund - o s . 73,188 116,034
Mutual Funds 0 205

Total 73,548 | 1,16,675

GO1 Securities 229 384

. ) Infrastructure Bonds - -_ 791 59
DlscFontl:;ued Corporate Bonds . 0 21
e Mutual Funds 0 193
Total - 308 657

NET ASSETS VALUE PER UNIT (NAV)-FUND WISE.

As on 31" March 2016 :

NAV _ . Highest Lowest | Closing

Balanced Fund 23.94396 | 2277170 23.65244
Growth Fund 25.08078 |  19.99902 21.86165
Secured Fund : 19.54342 |~ 1829338 19.54342
Smart Fund ] 1973351 | 17.60404 18.39824
Prima Fund 14.58152 § 11.03668 12.21405
Discontinued Fund 14.09850 13.18572 14.09850
As on 31* March 2015 :

NAV ' Highest | Lowest - Closing

Balanced Fund 2389022 | 2021964 23.52361

Growth Fund 2544344 | 1887110 2420779
Secured Fund : 1829000 | 1647198 18.29000
Smart Fund | 19.89687 15.88199 1934858
Prima Fund ' 1489981 | 1L.13902 14.03027
Discontinued Fund - 13.18540 | 12.13230 13.18540

2. Investment Management

Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
Activities Outsourced - NiL NIL
Fees Paid for various activities charged to Policy | _

Holders Account - | NIL - NL
Basis of payment of Fees NIL

3. Related party transactions
(i) Brokerage, custodial fee or any other paymcnts
defined in AS-18 issued by ICAI).
NIL




SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

(ii) Company-wise details of investments held in Pronmter group along with its percentage
to funds under management .This information is required to be given fund-wise and
also for total funds under UL[PS

NIL

4. Industry wise disclosure of Investments (with exposure of 10% and above) segregated
at scrip level .Investments in mdnstnes where exposure is below l&%, should be grouped
under the head “Others”: '

Industry wise disclosure as on 31" March 2016.

Balance Fund |
' S Amount in
Industry Issuer S (2 °000) %
| HDFC bank LTD Lo 7498 |  2.66%
IDFC BANK LTD - R - 482 0.17% |
ICICI Bank Ltd. R 5916 | 2.10%
IDBI _ 1,388 0.49%
IDFC | | 405 0.14%
Fal Oriental Bank " ' 458 0.16% | -
Punjab National Bank : o ' 424 0.15% | -
Reliance Capital Limtied ' o _ - 1L,157 - 041%
SBI 5,828 2.07%
UTI BANK EQUTIY SHARES F. V1000 | 2,221 0.79%
fixed deposit 39,000 . 13.84%
Sub Total | o 64,777 23.00%
HDFC LTD o 1,106 0.39%
11.95% HDFC (26/11/2018) ' 32,784 11.64%
 HOUSING SECTOR | 8.90% LIC HOUSING NCD 10-08-2020 2,050 0.73%
' 9.60% LIC HOUSING DB 07-0&2021 ) 7,392 2.62%
Sub Total : ’ 43332 15.38%
GAIL - 1,247 0.44% |
Larsen & Toubro Ltd e 4,258 151% | 1
ONGC. 1 34260  1.22% |
POWER GRID CORP OF INDIA LD 1,391 0.49% |
Reliance Energy Ltd o 267] 0.09% |
RURAL ELECTRIFICATION ' 1163 0.41%
CORPORATION LTD EQFVRS 10 | ’ '
pfc - 9.90% 2012 S o 29,548 10.49%
8.80% LT USB 13-04-2020 oy 33762 . _1.99%
8.80% RECBS 25-102020 _~{me 10,223 // 8 3639
| Sub Total | I //z//mmi)
| Qthers | L newppecrt 1P] 88,298 | \"\""31.38%/7
| - Total &\ /Y 281,692 \Gepmes




SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Growth Fund
| Amount in
Industry Issuer {X 7000) Y%
: BANK OF BARODA 12,495 1.20%
HDFC bank LTD 71,767 6.88% |
ICICI Bank Ltd. 61,411 5.890%
. Punjab National Bank 3,960 0.38%
F&l SBi ' ' . 46,922 4.79%
UTI BANK EQUTIY SHARES F.V 10.00 41,750 4.00%
COAL INDIA LIMITED EQ FC VL 10.00 8,029 0.77%
fixed deposit | 30,000 2.88%
Sub Total 2,79,.334 26.78%
‘ HCL Technologies Ltd 38,263 3.67%
COMPUTER Infosys Technologies Ltd 1,11,474 10.69%
C&Rsog.m{,"fﬁp Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 50,406 4.83%
RELATED ACTIVITIES { Wipro Ltd 16,928 1.62%
Sub Total 2,17,071 20.81%
"~ Others 5,46,594 } 52.41%
Total 10,42,999 100.00%
Smart Fund
Amountin
Industry . Issuer (T ’000) %
ICICI Bank Ltd. 5,088 3.57%
SBI 4,662 3.27%
F&l UTI BANK EQ'UTIY SHARES F.V 10.00 2,887 2.02%
fixed deposit 20,000 14.02%
Sub Total 32,637 22.88%
HDFC LTD 3,870 | 2.71%
11.95% HDFC (26/11/2018) _ 2,186 1 1.53%
HOUSING SECT Oﬁ 3.90% LIC HOUSING NCD 10-08-2020 2,050 1.44%
 8.95% HDFC NCD 19-10-2020 _ 2,055 1.44% |.
9.60% LIC HOUSING DB 07-03-2021 7,392 5.18%
Sub Total - 17,553 12.31%
_ Larsen & Toubro Ltd 6,084 1 4.27%
INFRASTRUCTURE | 11.00% PFC 15/09/2018 5,325 3.73% |
SECTOR 8.80% LT USB 13-04-2020 3,069 2.15%
8.80% REC BS 25-10-2020 ' 8,178 | 5.73%
Sub Total T 22,656 1R & 4515.88%
COMPUTER HCL Technologies Ltd S\/;%\ 3/,? 3 \2.38%
cg:gﬁ_%ﬁg;“fﬁo Infosys Technologies Ltd Al neEw Dt )O] 14‘&%% %
RELATED ACTMVITIES | Sub Total N Y4 17996\ 1243%
Others G 51,92NCN46.40%
Total 1,42,643 100.00%
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Prima Fund

Amount in
Industry : Issuer (X 7000) %o
- BANK OF BARODA 3,308 1.14%
HDFC bank LTD 11,783 4.04%
ICICI Bank Ltd. 16,211 5.56%
IDFC 1,618 0.56% |
Fal Punjab National Bank 3,600 1.24%
SBI 16,706 | 5.73%
Union Bank of India - Equity Shares 1,177 0.40%
UTI BANK EQUTIY SHARES F.V 10.00 13,325 4.57%
COAL INDIA LIMITED EQ FC VL 10.00 6,277 2.15%
Sub Total 74,005 25.40%
| Bharat Petroleum Ltd 2,713 0.93%
BHARTI AIRTEL LIMITED 4,670 1.60%
GAIL 6,415 2.20%
Larsen & Toubro Ltd 12,775 4.39%
INFRASTRUCTURE | NTPC Limited 1,933 0.66%
SECTOR ON.G.C. | 5,781 1.98%
OIL INDIA LTD EQ FV RS 10 3,443 1.18%
8.80% REC BS 25-10-2020 1,022 0.35%
8.49% NTPC DB 25-03-2025 253 | 0.09%
Sub Total 39,005 13.39%
HCL Technologies Ltd 8,141 2.79%
COMPUTER Infosys Technologies Ltd 29,239 10.04%
cgh?solﬁ.mleNfﬁD Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 3,780 - 1.30%
RELATED ACTIVITIES | Wipro Ltd 5,643 1.94%
Sub Total 46,803 16.07% |
Others 1,31,497 45.14%
Total 291310 |  100.00%
Secured Fund
Amount in
Industry Issuer (X °000) %
Fal fixed deposit 10,000 10.58%
- Sub Total _ 10,000 10.58%
11.95% HDFC (26/11/2018) - RN 4,371 =
8.90% LIC HOUSING NCD 10-08-2020 /@’ N\ 1,025 ) A
HOUSING SECTOR | 8.95% HDFC NCD 19-10-2020  {#[ewogrr JS] 1 gog T =X ¥y:p0s
9.60% LIC HOUSING DB 07-03-2021 ok | 745/ 3,168 [ \ .\ 3.35%
Sub Total N M—“/‘J 9592 Xtoasuy

WEEIS)
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08.07% GOI 15/01/2017

25,694 27.19%
oo 7.02% GOI CG 17-08-2016 14,996 15.87%
7.49% GOI CG 16-04-2017 2,009 2.13%
8.08% GOI CG 02-08-2022 4,072 | 431%
Sub Total 46,771 49.49%
Others 28,136 29.77% |
Total 94,499 100.00%
Discontinued Fund _
: ‘ ~ Amount in
Industry Issuer (T ’000) %
. 12.60% GOI (23/11/2018) ' 8,992 25.56%
Gol 08.07% GOJ 15/01/2017 24,686 70.16%
' Sub Total 33,678 95.72%
Others 1,507 | 4.28%
| Total 35185]  100.00%




SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Industry wise disclosure as on 31* March 2015.

BALANCE FUND : _
Industry SECURITY m;“ % .
8.75% PNB FD 19-01-2016 - . 5000]  138%
9.30% TATA SONS DB 24-12-2015 10,056 2.78%
9.90% TATA SONS DB 09-03-2016 10,130 2.80%
AXIS BANK LTDFV-2 : 2,801 0.77%
HDFC BANK LIMITED ! 7,159 1.98% |
ICICI BANK LTDFV-1 : . 7,888 2.18%
IDBI BANK LTD - _ . 1,420 0.39%
IDFC CASH FUND -GROWTH - ' '
(REGULAR PLAN) B ' 314 0.09%
IDFC LTD ' 1,670 0.46%
L&T LIQ. SUPER INST. PLAN- - _
CUMLATIVE L 306 0.08%
F&!1 ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE - .| - 1,023  0.28%
PRINCIPAL CASH MANAGEMENT | . -
FUND REGULAR PLAN GROWTH - B 187 0.05%
PUNJAS NATIONAL BANKFV-1 2,166 0.60%
RELIANCE CAPITAL LTD 1,333 |  0.37%
RELIGARE INVSECO LIQUID FUND-
GROWTH PLAN o 161 0.04%
STATE BANK OF INDIAFV-1 ' 8,012 2.21%
TLSGO1 TATA LIQUID FUND PLAN A~ . ]
GROWTH N _ 190 0.05%
UTI-LIQUID CASH PLAN- _ : ' -
INSTITUTIONAL GROWTH _ 34|  0.01%
Sub Total - 59,850 | 16.52%
11.95% HDFC DB 26-11-2018 33,394 9.22%
8.30% HDFC DB 23-06-2015 ' 7,992 2.21%
Housing Sector 8.90% LIC HOUSING BS 10-08-2020 | 2051 0.57%
9.60% LiC HOUSING BS 07-03-2021 - 7,412 | 2:05%
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE - 1,316 | 0.36%
Sub Total _ 52,165 |  14.40%
10.60% IRFC BS 11-09-2018 31,196 8.61%
8.80% LARSEN & TOUBRO LTD DB 13- : : '
04-2020 - I 33,603 9.30%
8.80% REC BS 25-10-2020 ' _ 10,207 2.82%
9.90% PFC BS 22-03-2017 | 208a8| s2a%]|
INFRASTRUCTURE | GAILINDIA LTD _ C psallEs. 1,357
LARSEN & TOUBRO LTD /YN N\ 6,019
OIL & NATURAL GAS CORP LTD__ {4{lnew pewri |©)4,902
POWER GRID CORP OF INDIA LTD %},x /57 1,453
RELIANCE INFRASTRUCTURE LTD Wi’ 868
RURAL ELECTRIFICATION CORP = | 2,332
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Sub Total 1,21,875 | 33.63%
Others Others 1,28,465 |  35.45%
Total 3,62,355 | 100.00%
DISCONTINUED FUND .
Industry SECURITY “;f‘-‘t’;';)'" %
* Current Assets Current Assets 10,524 11.97%
8.75% SARASWAT FD 10-03-2016 8,000 9.10%
9.00% PNB FD 01-09-2015 5000  5.69% |-
IDFC CASH FUND -GROWTH - |
{REGULAR PLAN) 20| 0.02%
| L&T LIQ. SUPER INST. PLAN- |
CUMLATIVE | 24|  0.24%
PRINCIPAL CASH MANAGEMENT
F&I FUND REGULAR PLAN GROWTH 9l 0.01%
RELIGARE INVSECO LIQUID FUND-
GROWTH PLAN 1,121 1.27%
TLSGOL TATA LIQUID FUND PLAN A-
GROWTH 11|  0.14%
UTILIQUID CASH PLAN- | '
INSTITUTIONAL GROWTH 84|  0.10%
Sub Total . 14,567 16.57%
7.02% GOI CG 17-08-2016 21,780 | - 24.77%
7.49% GOI CG 16-04-2017 12,909 | 14.68%
GOl 7.80% GOI CG 03-05-2020 11,506 | 13.08%
8.07% GOI CG 15-01-2017. 14572 | 16.57%
Sub Total 60,767 | 69.10%
‘Others Others 2,080 2.37%
Total 87,938 | 100.00%
| GROWTH FUND
Industry SECURITY A’;“(’"m";;" %
HCL TECHNOLOGIES LTD 46079 | 3.07%
COMPUTER INFOSYS LTD 1,06,481 |  7.10%
PROGRAMMING; I A CONSULTANCY SVCS 7D 58741 | 3.91%
CONSULTANCY AND Tall :
RELATED ACTIVITIES WIPRO LTD . 18,866 . 1.26%
Sub Total | 2,30,167 | 15.34% |
9.25% SARASWAT FD 18-06-2015 <mipah. ~ 15000  1.00%
9.30% TATA SONS DB 24-12-2015.S” $ N\ 9050! 0.60% |
fel 9.90% TATA SONS DB 09-03-2017| new peuli ] 6,078 | 041%
AXIS BANK LTDFV-2 4,\ /Y s2655| 351%
BANK OF BARODAFV-1 ’?wroAccc:V 13,898 0.93%
| COALINDIALTD 9,980 0.67% |
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HDFC BANK LIMITED 73,634 4.91%
ICICI BANK LTDFV-1 88,340 5.89%
IDFC CASH FUND -GROWTH 845 0.06%
| ioFCLTD _ 13,356 0.89%
L&T LIQ. SUPER INST. PLAN- CUMLATIVE 722 0.05% |
PRINCIPAL CASH MANAGEMENT FUND |
REGULAR PLAN GROWTH 421 0.03%
PUNJAB NATIONAL BANKFV-1 15,162 1.01% |
RELIGARE INVSECO LIQUID FUND-
GROWTH PLAN _ 656 0.04% |
STATE BANK OF INDIAFV-1 72,371 4.82%
TLSGO1 TATA LIQUID FUND PLAN A- |
GROWTH 825 0.05%
UTI-LIQUID CASH PLAN-INSTITUTIONAL
GROWTH 326 0.02%
Sub Total 373,323 | 24.88%
10.60% IRFC BS 11-09-2018 . 17,211 1.15%
8.49% NTPC DB 25-03-2025 1,078 0.07%
8.80% LARSEN & TOUBRO LTD DB 13-04-
2020 8,163 0.54%
BHART! AIRTEL LTD 26,744 1.78%
o GAIL INDIA LTD 10,858 0.72%
INFRASTRUCTURE LARSEN & TOUBRO LTD 82,543 5.50%
NTPC LTD _ 12,482 |  0.83%
OIL & NATURAL GAS CORP LTD 34,618 2.31%
OIL INDIA LTD 4,550 0.30%
RURAL ELECTRIFICATION CORP 6,664 0.44%
Sub Total 2,04,916 | 13.66%
| CIPLALTD © 12,468 0.83%
MANUFACTURE OF | DR. REDDYS LABORATORIES 31,399 2.09%
PHARMACEUTICALS; | LUPIN LTD 50,210 3.35%
. MEDICINAL CHEMICAL { MERCK LTD 6,154 0.41%
AND BOTANICAL RANBAXY LABORATORIES LTD 8,140 0.54%
PRODUCTS Total T'g\;n pHARMACEUTICAL INDUS 50,171 |  3.34%
Sub Total 1,58,542 | 10.56%
Others Others 533,708 | 35.56%
Total 15,00,656 | 100.00%
PRIMA FUND .
Industry SECURITY . .49,\‘\_ 7‘1”5%?;“’“(03; :" %
COMPUTER HCL TECHNOLOGIES LTD [ ew ke b 2| 9,804 2.25%
PROGRAMMING; | INFOSYS LTD B\ " /s 26620] 6.15%
CONSULTANCY AND | TATA CONSULTANCY SVCS LTD \\’%, A 3831| o088%
'RELATED ACTIVITIES WIPRO LTD_ 6.289 | 1a5%
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Sub Total 46,544 | 10.75%
9.30% TATA SONS DB 24-12-2015 11,006 0.23%
9.90% TATA SONS DB 09-03-2016 2,026 | 0.47%
AXIS BANK LTDFV-2 . 16,806 3.88%
BANK OF BARODAFV-1 3679 | 0.85%
CAIRN INDIA LTD 2,673 0.62%
COAL INDIA LTD 7,802 1.80%
HDFC BANK LIMITED 11,250 2.60%
ICIC! BANK LTOFV-1 25,240 5.83%
IDBI BANK LTD 923 0.21%
| IDFC CASH FUND -GROWTH -(REGULAR i
PLAN) 328| 0.08%
IDFC LTD | 6,678 1.54%
g L&T LIQ. SUPER INST. PLAN- CUMLATIVE 173 0.04%
PRINCIPAL CASH MANAGEMENT FUND
REGULAR PLAN GROWTH 16 0.00%
PUNJAB NATIONAL BANKFV-1 . © 9,386 2.17%
RELIANCE CAPITAL LTD - 425|  0.10%
RELIGARE INVSECO LIQUID FUND-
GROWTH PLAN : : 420 = 0.10%
STATE BANK OF INDIAFV-1 24,302 5.61%
TLSGO1 TATA LIQUID FUND PLAN A-
GROWTH 329|  0.08%
UNION BANK OF INDIA 1,409 |  0.33%
UTI-LIQUID CASH PLAN-INSTITUTIONAL
GROWTH 221 0.05%
Sub Total 1,15,092 1 26.58%
8.49% NTPC DB 25-03-2025 254 0.06%
8.80% REC BS 25-10-2020 1,021 0.24%
BHARAT PETROLEUM CORP LTD - 2,432 0.56%
BHART! AIRTEL LTD 5236 | 1.21%
GAIL INDIALTD 6,980 1.61%
LARSEN & TOUBRO LTD 27,514 6.36%
INFRASTRUCTURE | NTPC LTD ' 2,937 0.68%
OIL & NATURAL GAS CORP LTD 8271 1.91%
OIL INDIA LTD 6,824 1.58%
POWER GRID CORP OF INDIA LTD 1424 033%
RELIANCE INFRASTRUCTURE LTD 868 0.20%
TATA POWER CO LTD 1,542 0.36% |
Sub Total 65303 | 15.08% |
CIPLALTD 7,125 1.65%
Pﬂi:;;‘:%‘fr?&?; DR. REDDYS LABORATORIES 6978  161%
MEDICINAL CHEMICAL |-LUPINLTD . @\ 13055 | 3.02% |
AND BOTANICAL - | RANBAXY LABORATORIESLTD /7" {Ne\  4,070|  o0a%
PRODUCTS SUN PHARMACEUTICAL INDUZ 5| New et JO] 13311 | 3.07%
Sub Total - G ¥ T aas3e| 1029%
Others Others oace®™] 161,456 |  37.20%
Total 4,32,934

100.00%
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SECURED FUND :
Industry ' SECURITY “m;“ | %
Current Assets Current Assets o 15,132 | 15.02%
10.00% SARASWAT FD 04-06-2015 _ 10,000 9.93%
9.30% TATA SONS DB 24-12-2015 _3017|  3.00%
9.90% TATA SONS DB 09-03-2016 - 3,039 3.02%
IDFC CASH FUND -GROWTH -(REGLHLAR ' .
PLAN}) ' 291 0.29%
LRT LIQ. SUPER INST. PLAN- CUMLATIVE 44 0.04%
PRINCIPAL CASH MANAGEMENT FUND
F&I REGULAR PLAN GROWTH 153 0.15%
RELIGARE INVSECO LIQUID FUND- | _
GROWTH PLAN 63 0.06% |
TLSGO1 TATA LIQUID FUND PLAN A-
GROWTH _ 144 |  0.14%
UTI-LKQUID CASH PLAN- msmu‘rroma : '
GROWTH B 76 0.08%
Sub Total 16,827 | 16.71%
7.02% GOI CG 17-08-2016 4,950 4.91%
7.49% GOI CG 16-04-2017 B 1,986 1.97%
60 7.80% GOI CG 03-05-2020 7 __ 6,503 6.46%
8.07% GOI CG 15-01-2017 o 25,626 | 25.44% |
8.08% GOI CG 02-08:2022 1. 4050 4.02%
Sub Total 43,115 | 4281%
11.95% HDFC DB 26-11-2018 : 4,453 4.42%
8.30% HDFC DB 23-06-2015 ' - 1,499 1.49%
i 8.90% LIC HOUSING BS 10-08-2020 1,025 1.02%
Housing Sector :
8.95% HDFC DB 19-10-2020 - 1,027 1.02%
9.60% LIC HOUSING BS 07-03-2021 } 3,176 3.15%
Sub Total _ 11,180 | 11.10%
10.60% IRFC BS 11-09-2018 : o 3,227 3.20%
8.80% LARSEN & TOUBRO LTD DB 13-04- | -
12020 : 5,105 5.07%
’"F_RASTRUCTURE 8.80% REC BS 25-10-2020 1,021 1.01%
9.90% PFC BS 22-03-2017 o 1,029  1.02%
| subTotal | | 10382] 1031%
Qthers Others : = _ 4,077
Total : 1,00,713




SMART FUND
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Industry SECURITY Agu:uoon;)i : %
' 8.50% SARASWAT £D 06-04-2015 20,000 8.67%
9.30% TATA SONS DB 24-12-2015 5028 |  2.18%
9.90% TATA SONS DB 09-03-2016 9,117 3.95%
AXIS BANK LTDFV-2 4,482 1.94%
ICICI BANK LTDFV-1 e 11,043 4.79%
IDFC CASH FUND -GROWTH -(REGULAR.
PLAN) L 316 0.14%
IDFC LTD . 2,170 0.94%
L&T LIQ. SUPER INST. PLAN- CUMLATIVE 184 0.08%
FR PRINCIPAL CASH MANAGEMENT FUND
REGULAR PLAN GROWTH . 310 0.13%
PUNJAB NATIONAL BANKFV-1 2,166 0.94%
RELIGARE INVSECO LIQUID FUND- :
GROWTH PLAN 20  0.01%
STATE BANK OF INDIAFV-1 8,012  3.47%
TLSGO1 TATA LIQUID FUND PLAN A- -
GROWTH N 2510 0.11%
UTI-LIQUID CASH PLAN-INSTITUTIONAL _
| GROWTH - 260 0.11%
sub Total 63,350 | 27.46%
11.95% HDFC DB 26-11-2018 2,226 0.96%
8.30% HDFC DB 23-06-2015 7,992 |  3.46%
| 8.90% LIC HOUSING BS 10-08-2020 2,051 0.89%
Housing Sector 8.95% HDFC DB 19-10-2020 2,054 0.89%
9.60% LIC HOUSING BS 07-03-2021 7,412 3.21%
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE 7,894 3.02% |
Sub Total o 29,629 12.84%
10.60% IRFC BS 11-09-2018 2,151 0.93%
11.00% PFC BS 15-09-2018 5401  2.34%
8.80% LARSEN & TOUBRO LTD DB 13-04- _
merasTRUCTURE 12920 - 3,063 1.33%
8.80% REC BS 25-10-2020 8,166 3.54%
LARSEN & TOUBRO LTD 8,598 3.73%
OiL & NATURAL GAS CORPLTD 3,064 1.33%
Sub Total 30,443 | 13.19%
' CIPLALTD 5,700 2.47%
- MANUFACTUREOF | o penDYS | ABORATORIES 3489 | 1.51%
PHARMACEUTICALS; =P 0034 3 a8
MEDICINAL CHEMICAL : = hadi
AND BOTANICAL RANBAXY LABORATORIES LTD E 2,035 0.88% |
PRODUCTS SUN PHARMACEUTICAL INDUS, 205 TEnS 5120 | 2.22%
Sub Total /A !r NER 24378 | 1057%
Others Others |2 WO T 82 934 | 35.94%
| Total a4 230,743 | 100.00%
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5. Unclaimed redemptions of units. NIL.

6. Eipenses charged to Fund
Annualized expense ratio to average daily assets of the Fund:

As on 31" March 2016 : :
- - Average Daily Funds | Fund charges
NAME OF FUND P ,00?,) 2 ,00;% %
Balanced Fund - 3,28,267 2.462 0.75%
Growth Fund 12,70,845 12,708 1.00%
Secured Fund 98,244 639 065% |
Smart Fund 1,87.106 1,871 - 1.00%
Prima Fund _ 3,80,759 3,308 1.00%
Piscontinned Fund 87,306 - 437 0.50%
As on 31* March 2015 .
: Average Daily Funds | Fund charges
| NAME OF FUND g(? ’elgi) N (2 m‘")g %
| Balanced Fund 4,02,456 3,018 0.75%
Growth Fund 18,41,452 18,415 1.00%
Secured Fund 1,05,796 688 0.65%
{Smart Fund 3,01,661 3017 1.00%
Prima Fund 4,33,172 4,332 1.00%
Discontinued Fund 72,776 364 0.50%
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As on 31* March 2016

7. Ratio of gross income (including unrealized gains) to average daily net assets

o “Gross Im:ome [}
NAME OF FUND A"mg(g;"g’)““d’ (Loss) Ratio
_ _ (% ’000)
Balanced Fund 3,28,267 4,435 0.01
Growth Fund 12,70,845 (1,14,987) (0.09)
Secured Fund 98,244 7,229 0.07
Smart Fund 1,87,106 (7,329) 0.0
Prima Fund 3,80,759 (49,583) (0.13)
Discontinued Fund $7,306 (6,391) 0.07
- - - As on 31" March 2015 _
- L e Gross Income / :
NAME OF FUND | A"mg(‘;]?;gg)‘?m" (Loss) Ratio
. (T 000)
Balanced Fund 4,02,456 65,856 0.16
Growth Fund 18,41,482 5,17,062 0.28
Secured Fund 1,05,796 11,475 0.1
Smart Fund 3,01,661 68,962 0.23
| Prima Fund 4,33,172 1,01,556 023
Discontinued Fund 72,776 . 6,165 0.08

8. Provision for doubtful debts on assets. - NIL

For and on bebalf of the Board of Directors

(O.P.Srivastava) )
Chairman & Director

D]N 60144660

Chief Execid cOﬁcer& Director
PIN: 86555737

i
sned)
Fowed ’
(Ajay Kumar Trivedi) (K. K. Bajpai)
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Date: 28" September 2016
Place: Lucknow






